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Item 1. Financial Statements

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Accounts and other receivables
Inventories of parts and supplies, at cost
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, at cost:
Flight equipment
Ground property and equipment
Deposits on flight equipment purchase contracts
Assets constructed for others

Less allowance for depreciation and amortization

Goodwill
Operating lease right-of-use assets
Other assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Current operating lease liabilities

Air traffic liability

Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt less current maturities
Air traffic liability - noncurrent
Deferred income taxes
Noncurrent operating lease liabilities
Other noncurrent liabilities
Stockholders' equity:

Common stock

Capital in excess of par value

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Treasury stock, at cost

Total stockholders' equity

See accompanying notes.

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.
FORM 10-Q
PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Southwest Airlines Co.
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet
(in millions)

(unaudited)
June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
N 3475 $ 7,509
364 1,216
1,013 1,110
773 800
467 639
6,092 11,274
25,858 25,202
8,656 8,244
221 413
88 88
34,823 33,947
15,422 14,891
19,401 19,056
970 970
1,243 1,369
1,006 1,081
$ 28,712 $ 33,750
N 1,811 § 1,818
2,040 2,206
323 328
6,696 6,294
22 1,630
10,892 12,276
4,081 5,069
1,600 1,948
2,186 2,167
915 1,031
1,038 909
888 888
4,247 4,199
16,199 16,332
(35) (25)
(13,299) (11,044)
8,000 10,350
$ 28,712 § 33,750
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Southwest Airlines Co.
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
(in millions, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)
Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024

OPERATING REVENUES:
Passenger $ 6,627 $ 6,712 $ 12,438  § 12,424
Freight 44 45 86 87
Other 573 597 1,148 1,172

Total operating revenues 7,244 7,354 13,672 13,683
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries, wages, and benefits 3,262 2,999 6,364 5,939
Fuel and oil 1,326 1,599 2,575 3,130
Maintenance materials and repairs 331 350 623 711
Landing fees and airport rentals 567 511 1,090 975
Depreciation and amortization 400 404 795 812
Other operating expenses 1,133 1,093 2,223 2,110

Total operating expenses 7,019 6,956 13,670 13,677
OPERATING INCOME 225 398 2 6
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (INCOME):
Interest expense 39 63 85 128
Capitalized interest (13) ®) (24) (15)
Interest income (54) (130) (138) (271)
Other (gains) losses, net (27) ®) ) 17)

Total non-operating income (55) (80) (86) (175)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 280 478 88 181
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 67 111 24 44
NET INCOME $ 213§ 367 $ 64 $ 137
NET INCOME PER SHARE, BASIC $ 040 §$ 0.61 $ 011 §$ 0.23
NET INCOME PER SHARE, DILUTED $ 039 $ 0.58 $ 0.11 § 0.23
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 202§ 359 § 54§ 148
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic 538 599 561 598
Diluted 541 643 564 643

See accompanying notes.
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Southwest Airlines Co.
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity
(in millions, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)
Accumulated other
Capital in excess of comprehensive income
Common Stock par value Retained earnings (loss) Treasury stock Total
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 888 $ 4,199 § 16,332 $ 25 $ (11,044) $ 10,350
Repurchase of common stock — — — (758)  (a) (758)
Issuance of common and treasury stock pursuant to
Employee stock plans — (10) — 13 3
Share-based compensation — 21 — — 21
Cash dividends, $0.18 per share — — (103) — (103)
Comprehensive income (loss) — — (149) 1 — (148)
Balance at March 31, 2025 $ 888 § 4210 $ 16,080 § 24) 3 (11,789) $ 9,365
Repurchase of common stock — — — (1,515)  (a) (1,515)
Issuance of common and treasury stock pursuant to
Employee stock plans — 12 — 5 17
Share-based compensation — 25 — — 25
Cash dividends, $0.18 per share — — (94) — (94)
Comprehensive income (loss) — — 213 (11) — 202
Balance at June 30, 2025 $ 888 § 4247 $ 16,199 § 35 $ (13,299) $ 8,000
(a) Includes excise tax incurred on share repurchases, net of issuances.
Accumulated other
Capital in excess of comprehensive income
Common Stock par value Retained earnings (loss) Treasury stock Total
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 888 § 4,153 § 16,297 $ — 3 (10,823) $ 10,515
Issuance of common and treasury stock pursuant to
Employee stock plans — (25) — — 15 (10)
Share-based compensation — 10 — — — 10
Cash dividends, $0.18 per share — — (107) — — (107)
Comprehensive income (loss) — — (231) 19 — (212)
Balance at March 31, 2024 $ 888 § 4,138 8§ 15959 3§ 19 3 (10,808) $ 10,196
Issuance of common and treasury stock pursuant to
Employee stock plans — 12 — — 5 17
Share-based compensation — 7 — — — 7
Cash dividends, $0.18 per share — — (108) — — (108)
Stock warrants repurchase — (6) — — — (6)
Comprehensive income (loss) — — 367 (8) — 359
Balance at June 30, 2024 $ 888 §$ 4,151 $ 16,218  § 1 3 (10,803) $ 10,465

See accompanying notes.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income

Southwest Airlines Co.

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(in millions)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Impairment of long-lived assets

Unrealized/realized loss on fuel derivative instruments

Deferred income taxes

Gain on sale-leaseback transactions
Changes in certain assets and liabilities:

Accounts and other receivables

Other assets

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Air traffic liability

Other liabilities
Cash collateral provided to derivative counterparties
Other, net

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
Assets constructed for others
Proceeds from sale-leaseback transactions
Purchases of short-term investments
Proceeds from sales of short-term and other investments
Other, net
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payroll Support Program stock warrants repurchase
Proceeds from Employee stock plans
Repurchase of common stock
Payments of long-term debt and finance lease obligations
Payments of cash dividends
Other, net

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

CASH PAYMENTS FOR:
Interest, net of amount capitalized
Income taxes

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:

Right-of-use assets acquired or modified under operating leases

See accompanying notes.

(unaudited)
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024

$ 213§ 367 64 § 137
400 404 795 812

8 — 8 —

— 1 — 2

66 110 23 43

_ _ ©) _
90 34 146 (274)

212 32 357 18
(95) (576) (220) (1,473)

(606) (317) 55 798
28 (45) (35) (117)
— (20) (22) (20)
85 (13) 93 54)
401 (23) 1,261 (128)
(635) (494) (1,136) (1,077)
— (6) — (16)

_ _ 24 _
(319) (1,532) (370) (3,210)

72 1,820 1,226 3,540
— 6 3) (28)
(882) (206) (259) (791)
— (6) — (6)

15 15 32 30

(1,500) — (2,250) —
(2,592) ®) (2,598) (16)
(103) — (210) (215)
2 3 (10) (20)
(4,178) 4 (5,036) (227)
(4,659) (225) (4,034) (1,146)

8,134 8,367 7,509 9,288

$ 3475 $ 8,142 3475 $ 8,142
$ 53§ 92 64 $ 110
$ 4 3 4 5§ 7
$ 20§ 6 34 21
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Southwest Airlines Co.
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation
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8. Supplemental Financial Information
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Notes to Condensed Consolidated Southwest Airlines Co.
Financial Statements Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Basis of Presentation

Southwest Airlines Co. (the "Company" or "Southwest") operates Southwest Airlines, a major passenger airline that provides scheduled air transportation in the
United States and near-international markets. The unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements include accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiaries.

The accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of
Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
("GAAP") for complete financial statements as required in Form 10-K. The unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the interim periods
ended June 30, 2025 and 2024 include all adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair presentation of the results for the interim
periods. This includes all normal and recurring adjustments and elimination of significant intercompany transactions. Financial results for the Company and
airlines in general can be seasonal in nature. For example, absent other factors, travel demand is generally higher during the summer period, or the Company’s
second and third fiscal quarters. However, air travel is also significantly impacted by general economic conditions, the amount of disposable income available
to consumers and changes in consumer behavior, unemployment levels, corporate travel budgets, global pandemics, extreme or severe weather and natural
disasters, fears of terrorism or war, governmental actions, and other factors beyond the Company's control. These and other factors, such as the price of jet fuel
in some periods, have created, and may continue to create, significant volatility in the Company's financial results. Operating results for the three and six
months ended June 30, 2025, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for future quarters or for the year ended December 31, 2025. For
further information, refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements and footnotes thereto included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2024.

Operating Segments and Related Disclosures

The Company's chief operating decision maker, the Company's President, Chief Executive Officer, & Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, assesses
performance for the Company's single reportable segment and decides how to allocate resources based on its Net income or loss (see the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income).

For single reportable segment-level financial information, total assets, revenues from external customers, depreciation and amortization expense, interest
income and interest expense, provision for income taxes, other non-operating expenses, and significant non-cash transactions, see Item 1. Financial Statements.

2. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On November 4, 2024, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2024-03, Income Statement -
Reporting Comprehensive Income - Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses. This standard
responds to investor input by requiring public companies to disclose, in interim and annual reporting periods, additional information about certain expenses in
the notes to the financial statements. This standard is effective for all entities that are subject to Subtopic 220-40, for annual periods beginning after December
15, 2026, and interim periods within annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2027, but early adoption is permitted. The Company is evaluating
this new standard but does not expect it to have a significant impact on its financial statement disclosures.



Notes to Condensed Consolidated Southwest Airlines Co.
Financial Statements Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

On December 14, 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. This standard increases
transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures for investors by requiring information to better assess how an entity's operations and related tax
risks and tax planning and operational opportunities affect its tax rate and prospects for future cash flows. This standard requires entities to provide enhanced
disclosures related to the income tax rate reconciliation and income taxes paid. This standard is effective for all entities that are subject to Topic 740, Income
Taxes for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024, but early adoption is permitted. The Company has evaluated this new standard and does not
expect it to have a significant impact on its financial statement disclosures. The Company will include all required disclosures within its Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2025, utilizing the retrospective application as permitted in the standard.

3. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

Fuel Contracts

Airline operators are inherently dependent upon energy to operate and, therefore, are impacted by changes in jet fuel prices. Furthermore, jet fuel typically
represents one of the largest operating expenses for airlines. The Company has historically aimed to reduce volatility in operating expenses through its fuel
hedging program. However, based on higher fuel hedging premium costs over time and other factors, the Company has discontinued its fuel hedging program in
2025 and does not intend to add additional fuel derivatives at this time.

During second quarter 2025, the Company terminated its remaining portfolio of fuel hedging contracts, which were scheduled to settle through 2027, to
effectively close its fuel hedging portfolio. This resulted in the derecognition of all remaining related hedge assets in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheet. The cash proceeds from this transaction totaled approximately $40 million, which will reduce future premium costs. Approximately $36 million
was reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ("AOCI") and recognized as an increase to Fuel and oil expense within the unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income during second quarter 2025, all of which is characterized as premium expense from fuel hedging
activities, including amounts associated with terminated fuel hedge positions. As of June 30, 2025, approximately $209 million remained in AOCI related to
these closed positions. This balance in AOCI does not include any tax impact, will also be characterized as premium expense and similarly reclassified as an
increase to Fuel and oil expense in future periods when the originally forecasted transactions occur (through the end of 2027), and is net of the impact of the
cash proceeds from the hedge terminations. See Note 4 for additional information on AOCI.

All cash flows associated with purchasing and selling fuel derivatives (including terminations) are classified as Other operating cash flows in the unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. The following table presents the location of all assets and liabilities associated with the Company’s
derivative instruments within the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Asset derivatives

Balance Sheet Fair value at Fair value at
(in millions) location 6/30/2025 12/31/2024
Derivatives designated as hedges (a)
Fuel derivative contracts (gross) Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ — $ 22
Fuel derivative contracts (gross) Other assets — 108
Total derivatives designated as hedges $ — 8 130

(a) Represents the position of each trade before consideration of offsetting positions with each counterparty and does not include the impact of cash collateral deposits provided
to or received from counterparties.

In addition, the Company had the following amounts associated with fuel derivative instruments and hedging activities in its unaudited Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheet:



Notes to Condensed Consolidated Southwest Airlines Co.
Financial Statements

(unaudited)

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Balance Sheet June 30, December 31,
(in millions) location 2025 2024
Cash collateral deposits held from counterparties for fuel contracts - Offset against Prepaid expenses and other
current current assets $ — $ 4
Cash collateral deposits held from counterparties for fuel contracts -
noncurrent Offset against Other assets — 18
Accounts and other receivables — 1

Receivable from third parties for fuel contracts

All of the Company's prior period fuel derivative instruments were subject to agreements that follow the netting guidance in the applicable accounting standards
for derivatives and hedging. The types of derivative instruments the Company determined were subject to netting requirements in the accompanying unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet are those in which the Company paid or received cash for transactions with the same counterparty and in the same
currency via one net payment or receipt. For cash collateral held by the Company or provided to counterparties, the Company netted such amounts against the
fair value of the Company's derivative portfolio by each counterparty. The Company elected to utilize netting for its prior period fuel derivative instruments and
also classified such amounts as either current or noncurrent, based on the net fair value position with each of the Company's counterparties in the unaudited

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The Company had the following recognized financial assets and financial liabilities resulting from those transactions that meet the scope of the disclosure

requirements as necessitated by applicable accounting guidance for balance sheet offsetting:

Offsetting of derivative assets
(in millions)

® (i) (iii) = (i) + (ii)

June 30, 2025

® (i) (iii) = (i) + (ii)

December 31, 2024

Net amounts of assets

Balance Sheet Gross amounts of  Gross amounts offset presented in the Balance

Net amounts of assets

Gross amounts of  Gross amounts offset presented in the

Description location recognized assets in the Balance Sheet Sheet recognized assets in the Balance Sheet Balance Sheet
Fuel derivative Prepaid expenses and
contracts other current assets $ — 3 — $ — $ 22 3 4 $ 18
Fuel derivative
contracts Other assets $ — 3 — $ — $ 108 $ 18) 8 90 (a)

(a) The net amounts of derivative assets and liabilities are reconciled to the individual line item amounts presented in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet in

Note 8.

Offsetting of derivative liabilities
(in millions)

() (if) (iii) = (i) + (ii)
June 30, 2025

(@ (i) (iii) = () + (ii)

December 31, 2024

Gross amounts of Net amounts of liabilities

Gross amounts of Net amounts of

Balance Sheet recognized Gross amounts offset presented in the Balance recognized Gross amounts offset liabilities presented in
Description location liabilities in the Balance Sheet Sheet liabilities in the Balance Sheet the Balance Sheet
Fuel derivative Prepaid expenses and
contracts other current assets $ — 3 — $ — $ 4 8 “4 $ —
Fuel derivative
contracts Other assets $ — 3 — N — $ 18 8 (18) $ — (a)

(a) The net amounts of derivative assets and liabilities are reconciled to the individual line item amounts presented in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet in

Note 8.

10



Notes to Condensed Consolidated Southwest Airlines Co.
Financial Statements Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

The following tables present the impact of derivative instruments, including terminations, within the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024:

Location and amount recognized in income on cash flow hedging relationships

Three months ended June 30, 2025 Three months ended June 30, 2024

Other Other
Fuel and oil operating Fuel and oil operating
(in_millions) expenses expenses
Total $ 36 $ 2 S 17 $ 2
Loss on cash flow hedging relationships
Commodity contracts:
Amount of loss reclassified from AOCI into income 36 (a) 17
Other:
Amount of loss reclassified from AOCI into income 2 2

(a) Includes amounts reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income associated with hedges previously terminated.

Location and amount recognized in income on cash flow hedging relationships

Six months ended June 30, 2025 Six months ended June 30, 2024

Other Other
Fuel and oil operating Fuel and oil operating
(in_millions), expenses expenses
Total $ 73 $ 3 8 39 $ 4
Loss on cash flow hedging relationships
Commodity contracts:
Amount of loss reclassified from AOCI into income 73 (a) 39
Other:
Amount of loss reclassified from AOCI into income 3 4

(a) Includes amounts reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income associated with hedges previously terminated.

(Gain) loss recognized in AOCI on derivatives,

net of tax
Three months ended
June 30,
(in_millions) 2025 2024
Fuel derivative contracts $ 40 $ 23

11



Notes to Condensed Consolidated Southwest Airlines Co.
Financial Statements Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

(Gain) loss recognized in AOCI on derivatives,

net of tax
Six months ended
June 30,
(in_millions) 2025 2024
Fuel derivative contracts $ 69 $ 22

Derivatives not designated as hedges

(Gain) loss recognized in income on
derivatives

Three months ended
June 30,
(in_millions) 2025 2024
Fuel derivative contracts $ — 3 2 Other (gains) losses, net

Location of (gain) loss recognized in income on
derivatives

Derivatives not designated as hedges

(Gain) loss recognized in income on
derivatives

Six months ended
June 30,
(in_millions) 2025 2024
Fuel derivative contracts $ — 3 3 Other (gains) losses, net

Location of (gain) loss recognized in income on
derivatives

The Company also recorded expenses associated with net premiums paid for fuel derivative contracts that settled/expired and/or terminated during the three and
six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024. Gains and/or losses associated with fuel derivatives that qualified for hedge accounting were ultimately recorded to
Fuel and oil expense. Gains and/or losses associated with fuel derivatives that did not qualify for hedge accounting were recorded to Other (gains) losses, net.
The following tables present the expense impacts and their locations within the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income during
the periods the contracts settled or were scheduled to settle:

12



Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements

(in_millions),
Fuel derivative contracts designated as hedges
Fuel derivative contracts not designated as hedges

(in_millions),
Fuel derivative contracts designated as hedges
Fuel derivative contracts not designated as hedges

Interest Rate Swaps

The Company is at times party to certain interest rate swap agreements that are accounted for as cash flow hedges, but had none in place as of June 30, 2025, or
as of December 31, 2024. The Company also did not have any interest rate swap agreements designated as fair value hedges, as defined, during the periods

presented.

Credit Risk and Collateral

Southwest Airlines Co.
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

Expense (benefit) recognized in income on
derivatives

Three months ended
June 30,

2025 2024

Location of expense (benefit) recognized in
income on derivatives

$ 36 S 40
- M

Expense (benefit) recognized in income on
derivatives

Six months ended
June 30,

2025 2024

$ 73 8 79
— 00

The Company had no cash collateral posted or received as of June 30, 2025.

13

Fuel and oil
Other (gains) losses, net

Location of expense (benefit) recognized in
income on derivatives

Fuel and oil
Other (gains) losses, net



Notes to Condensed Consolidated Southwest Airlines Co.
Financial Statements Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(unaudited)

4. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Comprehensive income (loss) includes changes in the fair value of certain financial derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting and actuarial
gains/losses arising from the Company’s postretirement benefit obligation. During second quarter 2025, the Company terminated its remaining portfolio of fuel
hedging contracts, which were scheduled to settle through 2027, to effectively close its fuel hedging portfolio. See Note 3. The differences between Net income

and Comprehensive income for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024 were as follows:
Three months ended June 30,

(in_millions) 2025 2024
NET INCOME $ 213§ 367
Unrealized loss on fuel derivative instruments, net of

deferred taxes of ($4) and ($3) (12) (10)
Other, net of deferred taxes of $1 and $— 1 2
Total other comprehensive loss $ (11) $ 8)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 202§ 359

Six months ended June 30,

(in_millions) 2025 2024
NET INCOME $ 64 $ 137
Unrealized gain (loss) on fuel derivative instruments, net of

deferred taxes of ($4) and $3 (12) 7
Other, net of deferred taxes of $1 and $— 2 4
Total other comprehensive income (loss) $ (10) $ 11
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 54 148

A rollforward of the amounts included in AOCI, net of taxes, is shown below for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025:

Accumulated other

Defined benefit Deferred tax ~ comprehensive income

(in_millions) Fuel derivatives plan items Other impact (loss)

Balance at March 31, 2025 $ (193) $ 167 $ © $ 8 3 24)
Changes in fair value (52) — — 12 (40)
Reclassification to earnings 36 — 2 (&) 29

Balance at June 30, 2025 $ (209) $ 167 $ 4) $ 11 8 (35)

Accumulated other

Defined benefit Deferred tax ~ comprehensive income

(in_millions) Fuel derivatives plan items Other impact (loss)

Balance at December 31, 2024 $ (193) $ 167 $ @7 3 8 (25)
Changes in fair value (90) — — 21 (69)
Reclassification to earnings 74 — 3 (18) 59

Balance at June 30, 2025 $ (209) $ 167 $ 4 S 11 s (35)

14



Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements

Southwest Airlines Co.

(unaudited)

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

The following tables illustrate the significant amounts reclassified out of each component of AOCI for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025:

Three months ended June 30, 2025

(in_millions)

Amounts reclassified from

Affected line item in the unaudited Condensed

AOCI components AOCI Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Unrealized loss on fuel derivative instruments $ 36 Fuel and oil expense
9 Less: Tax expense
$ 27  Net of tax
Other $ 2 Other operating expenses
— Less: Tax expense
$ 2 Net of tax
Total reclassifications for the period $ 29  Net of tax
Six months ended June 30, 2025
(in millions) Amounts reclassified from Affected line item in the unaudited Condensed
AOCI components AOCI Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Unrealized loss on fuel derivative instruments $ 74 Fuel and oil expense
17  Less: Tax expense
$ 57 Net of tax
Other $ 3 Other operating expenses
Less: Tax expense
$ 2 Net of tax
Total reclassifications for the period $ 59 Net of tax

5. REVENUE

Passenger Revenues

The Company’s contracts with its Customers primarily consist of its tickets sold, which are initially deferred as Air traffic liability. Passenger revenue
associated with tickets is recognized when the performance obligation to the Customer is satisfied, which is primarily when travel is provided. For air travel on
Southwest, the amount of tickets (which includes flight credits—also referred to as partial tickets) that will go unused, referred to as breakage, is estimated and
recognized in Passenger revenue once the scheduled flight date has passed.

Revenue is categorized by revenue source as the Company believes it best depicts the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flow. The
following table provides the components of Passenger revenue recognized for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024:
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Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,

(in_millions) 2025 2024 2025 2024
Passenger non-loyalty $ 5448 $ 5,544  $ 10,214 $ 10,224
Passenger loyalty - air transportation 870 895 1,670 1,694
Passenger ancillary sold separately 309 273 554 506

Total passenger revenues $ 6,627 $ 6,712 $ 12,438 § 12,424

As of June 30, 2025, and December 31, 2024, the components of Air traffic liability, including contract liabilities based on tickets sold and unused flight credits
available to the Customer, both of which are net of recorded breakage, and loyalty points available for redemption, within the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet were as follows:

Balance as of

(in_millions), June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024

Air traffic liability - passenger travel and ancillary passenger services $ 3,603 § 3,393

Air traffic liability - loyalty program 4,693 4,849
Total Air traffic liability $ 8,296 $ 8,242

The balance in Air traffic liability - passenger travel and ancillary passenger services also includes flight credits not currently associated with a ticket that can be
applied by Customers towards the purchase of future travel. These flight credits are typically created as a result of a prior ticket cancellation or exchange, and
are recorded net of associated breakage. Rollforwards of the Company's Air traffic liability - loyalty program for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025
and 2024 were as follows:

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,

(in_millions) 2025 2024 2025 2024
Air traffic liability - loyalty program - beginning balance $ 4841 $ 4,987 4849 $ 4,916
Amounts deferred associated with points awarded 748 901 1,565 1,794
Revenue recognized from points redeemed - Passenger (870) (895) (1,670) (1,694)
Revenue recognized from points redeemed - Other (26) 31) (51) (54)
Air traffic liability - loyalty program - ending balance $ 4,693 $ 4962 $ 4,693 $ 4,962

Air traffic liability includes consideration received for ticket and loyalty related performance obligations which have not been satisfied as of a given date.
Rollforwards of the amounts included in Air traffic liability as of June 30, 2025 and 2024 were as follows:

Six months ended June 30,

(in_millions) 2025 2024

Alr traffic liability - beginning balance $ 8242 § 8,279
Current period sales (a) 12,489 13,276
Revenue from amounts included in contract liability opening balances (3,855) (4,021)
Revenue from current period sales (8,580) (8,458)

Air traffic liability - ending balance $ 829 $ 9,076

(a) Current period sales include passenger travel, ancillary services, flight loyalty, and partner loyalty
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On May 28, 2025, the Company implemented a change to its flight credit policy. Flight credits created from reservations booked and ticketed or voluntarily
changed on or after May 28, 2025, will have a specified expiration date of one year or less, depending on the type of fare purchased. Flight credits issued
between July 28, 2022, and May 28, 2025, including any future issuances associated with bookings made prior to the policy change on May 28, 2025, do not
have an expiration date. As the Company believes that a portion of Customer flight credits issued will not be redeemed, it estimates and records breakage
associated with such amounts. Customer flight credits represent approximately 6 percent and 8 percent of the total Air traffic liability balance as of June 30,
2025, and December 31, 2024, respectively.

The Company recognizes revenue related to the marketing, advertising, and other travel-related benefits of the cash receipts associated with various loyalty
partner agreements including, but not limited to, its co-branded credit card agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (“Chase”). For the three months ended
June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Company recognized $567 million and $556 million of such revenue, respectively, the majority of which is within Other operating
revenues. For the six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Company recognized $1.1 billion in each period of such revenue.

Through the co-branded credit card agreement with Chase, the Company sells loyalty points, certain marketing benefits, which consist of the use of the
Southwest Airlines brand and access to Rapid Rewards Member lists, licensing and advertising elements, the use of the Company’s resource team, and other
airline benefits. The Company allocates consideration received to performance obligations based on the relative fair value of those obligations. In 2025, the
Company and Chase have amended the co-brand credit card agreement—in the first quarter to extend the term of the agreement and add enhanced airline
benefits for Cardmembers associated with the Company's planned assigned seating and premium seating initiative, and again in the second quarter to add
benefits to Cardmembers related to the Company's changes in its checked bag policy that went into effect on May 28, 2025. For each change to the agreement,
the Company estimated the selling prices and volumes over the term of the amended agreement in order to determine the allocation of proceeds to each of the
three performance obligations identified in the agreement, which have been characterized as a transportation component, a marketing component, and an airline
benefits component. The Company records Passenger revenue related to loyalty point redemptions for air travel when the travel is delivered, the marketing
elements are recognized as Other revenue when the performance obligations related to those services are satisfied, which is generally the same period
consideration is received from Chase, and the airline benefits are recognized as Passenger revenue when they are provided. As a result of the amended co-brand
agreement, a larger portion of the Company’s co-brand credit card benefits from Chase are now being classified within Passenger revenues during 2025.

6. NET INCOME PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net income per share (in millions, except per share amounts). Basic net income per share is
calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock. For the three and six months ended
June 30, 2025 and 2024, an immaterial number of shares related to the Company's restricted stock units were excluded from the denominator because inclusion
of such shares would be antidilutive. During second quarter 2025, the Company's remaining balance of 1.25 percent Convertible Senior Notes due 2025 (the
"Convertible Notes") of $1.6 billion was repaid, settling both principal and accrued interest. Due to this maturity, the Convertible Notes did not have a dilutive
impact on the net income per share calculation and interest expense was not added back to the numerator for second quarter 2025.
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Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024

NUMERATOR:

Net income $ 213 $ 367 $ 64 $ 137

Add: Interest expense — 5 — 9

Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 213 $ 372 $ 64 $ 146
DENOMINATOR:

Weighted-average shares outstanding, basic 538 599 561 598

Dilutive effects of Convertible Notes — 43 — 43

Dilutive effect of restricted stock units 3 1 3 2

Weighted-average shares outstanding, diluted 541 643 564 643
NET INCOME PER SHARE:

Basic $ 0.40 $ 0.61 $ 0.11 $ 0.23

Diluted $ 0.39 $ 0.58 $ 0.11 $ 0.23

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting standards pertaining to fair value measurements establish a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value.
These tiers include: Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets; Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active
markets that are either directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring
an entity to develop its own assumptions.

As of June 30, 2025, the Company held certain items that are required to be measured at fair value on a recurring basis. These included cash equivalents, short-
term investments, and available-for-sale securities. The majority of the Company’s cash equivalents and short-term investments consist of instruments classified
as Level 1. However, the Company has certificates of deposit, commercial paper, and time deposits that are classified as Level 2, due to the fact that the fair
value for these instruments is determined utilizing observable inputs in non-active markets. Equity securities primarily consist of investments with readily
determinable market values associated with the Company’s excess benefit plan.

During second quarter 2025, the Company terminated its remaining portfolio of fuel hedging contracts, which were scheduled to settle through 2027, to
effectively close its fuel hedging portfolio. See Note 3 for further information on the Company’s derivative instruments and hedging activities. The Company’s
derivative instruments held in prior periods consisted of over-the-counter contracts, which were not traded on a public exchange. Fuel derivative instruments
historically consisted solely of option contracts, whereas interest rate derivatives have historically consisted solely of swap agreements. The Company
determined the value of option contracts utilizing an option pricing model based on inputs that are either readily available in public markets, can be derived
from information available in publicly quoted markets, or are provided by financial institutions that trade these contracts. The option pricing model historically
used by the Company is an industry standard model for valuing options and is a similar model used by the broker/dealer community (i.e., the Company’s
counterparties). The inputs to this option pricing model are the option strike price, underlying price, risk free rate of interest, time to expiration, and volatility.
Because certain inputs used to determine the fair value of option contracts are unobservable (principally implied volatility), the Company categorized these
option contracts as Level 3. Volatility information was obtained from external sources, but was analyzed by the Company for reasonableness and compared to
similar information
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received from other external sources. The fair value of option contracts considered both the intrinsic value and any remaining time value associated with those
derivatives that had not yet settled. The Company also considered counterparty credit risk and its own credit risk in its determination of all estimated fair values.
To validate the reasonableness of the Company’s option pricing model, on a monthly basis, the Company compared its option valuations to third party
valuations. Any significant differences noted were researched in order to determine the reason. However, historically, no significant differences were noted. The
Company consistently applied these valuation techniques in prior periods presented and believes it obtained the most accurate information available for the
types of derivative contracts it held.

Included in Equity securities are the Company’s investments primarily associated with its deferred compensation plans, which consist of mutual funds that are
publicly traded and for which market prices are readily available. These plans are non-qualified deferred compensation plans designed to hold contributions in
excess of limits established by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The distribution timing and payment amounts under these plans are made based
on the participant’s distribution election and plan balance. Assets related to the funded portions of the deferred compensation plans are held in a rabbi trust, and
the Company remains liable to these participants for the unfunded portion of the plans. The Company records changes in the fair value of plan obligations and
plan assets, which net to zero, within the Salaries, wages, and benefits line and Other (gains) losses, net line, respectively, of the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The following tables present the Company’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2025, and December 31,
2024:

Fair value measurements at reporting date using:

Quoted prices in active Significant other
markets for identical assets observable inputs
Description June 30, 2025 (Level 1) (Level 2)
Assets (in_millions),
Cash equivalents:
Cash equivalents (a) $ 3295 % 3295 $ —
Commercial paper 180 — 180
Short-term investments:
Certificates of deposit 64 — 64
Time deposits 300 — 300
Equity Securities 394 394
Total assets $ 4,233 $ 3,689 $ 544

(a) Cash equivalents are primarily composed of money market investments and treasury bills.
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Fair value measurements at reporting date using:

Quoted prices in active Significant other Significant
markets for identical assets observable inputs unobservable inputs

Description December 31, 2024 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets (in_millions)
Cash equivalents:

Cash equivalents (a) $ 7,209 $ 7,209 $ — —

Time deposits 300 — 300 —
Short-term investments:

Treasury bills 1,094 1,094 — —

Certificates of deposit 122 — 122 —
Fuel derivatives:

Option contracts (b) 130 — — 130
Equity Securities 367 367 — —
Total assets $ 9,222 § 8,670 § 422§ 130

(a) Cash equivalents are primarily composed of money market investments and treasury bills.
(b) In the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet amounts are presented as an asset. See Note 3.

The Company did not have any material assets or liabilities measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis during the six months ended June 30, 2025, or the
year ended December 31, 2024. The following tables present the Company’s activity for items measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025:

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)

(in_millions) Fuel derivatives
Balance as of March 31, 2025 $ 92
Total loss for the period

Included in other comprehensive income (52)
Proceeds from portfolio termination (40)
Balance as of June 30, 2025 $ —_

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)

(in_millions), Fuel derivatives
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 130
Total loss for the period

Included in other comprehensive income (90)
Proceeds from portfolio termination (40)
Balance at June 30, 2025 $ —

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s short-term and long-term debt (including current maturities), as well as the applicable fair
value hierarchy tier, as of June 30, 2025, are presented in the table below. The fair values of the Company’s publicly held debt are determined based on inputs
that are readily available in public markets or can be derived from information available in publicly quoted markets; therefore, the Company has categorized
these agreements as Level 2. All privately held debt agreements are categorized as Level 3. The Company has determined the estimated fair value of this debt to
be Level 3, as certain inputs used to determine the
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fair value of these agreements are unobservable. The Company utilizes indicative pricing from counterparties and a discounted cash flow method to estimate the
fair value of the Level 3 items.

Fair value level

(in_millions) Maturity Date Carrying value Estimated fair value hierarchy
3.00% Notes 2026 300 294 Level 2
7.375% Debentures 2027 106 110 Level 2
3.45% Notes 2027 300 293 Level 2
5.125% Notes 2027 1,727 1,743 Level 2
2.625% Notes 2030 500 456 Level 2
1.000% Payroll Support Program Loan (a) 2031 566 562 Level 3
1.000% Payroll Support Program Loan (a) 2031 526 516 Level 3

(a) The interest rate will change to Secured Overnight Financing Rate plus two percent on the fifth anniversary of the loans. The fifth anniversary for the second and third
tranches will occur in January and April 2026, respectively. See Note 10 for further information.

8. SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(in_millions), June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Trade receivables $ 60 $ 47
Credit card receivables 144 143
Business partners 648 573
Taxes receivable 10 11
Fuel hedging and receivables — 1
Reinsurance receivable 120 168
Other 31 167
Accounts and other receivables $ 1,013 $ 1,110
(in_millions) June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Derivative contracts $ — 3 90
Intangible assets, net 295 300
Equity securities 394 367
Prepaid maintenance 257 263
Other 60 61
Other assets $ 1,006 $ 1,081
(in_millions), June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Accounts payable trade $ 278 § 339
Salaries, withholdings and payroll taxes 519 536
Ticket taxes and fees 391 318
Aircraft maintenance payable 49 33
Fuel payable 85 86
Dividends payable 95 107
Third party services 210 176
Other payable 184 223
Accounts payable $ 1,811 $ 1,818
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(in_millions), June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Voluntary Separation Program and severance pay 20 48
Profit-sharing and savings plans 54 151
Vacation pay 673 657
Health 201 192
Workers compensation 205 178
Property and income taxes 69 53
Interest 17 23
Bonus pay 97 208
Reinsurance payable 205 249
Aircraft maintenance 118 92
Other 381 355
Accrued liabilities 2,040 2,206

June 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Postretirement obligation 260 256
Other deferred compensation 446 412
Other 332 241
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,038 909

For further information on derivative instruments, see Note 3.

Other Operating Expenses
Other operating expenses consist of aircraft rentals, distribution costs, advertising expenses, personnel expenses, professional fees, and certain technology-
related costs, among other operating costs, none of which individually exceeded 10 percent of Total operating expenses.

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Commitments

The Company's contractual order book with The Boeing Company ("Boeing") for 737-7 ("-7") and 737-8 ("-8") aircraft (together, the "MAX aircraft"), which
extends to 2031, was designed to support the Company's growth and fleet modernization plans, while also providing significant flexibility and optionality to
manage its fleet gauge and size, including opportunities to accelerate fleet modernization efforts if growth opportunities do not materialize. The Company
received 17 -8 aircraft deliveries from Boeing in second quarter 2025 and retired seven 737-700 ("-700") aircraft. In addition, during second quarter 2025, the
Company exercised nine -7 options for delivery in 2026.

Boeing continues to experience delays in fulfilling its commitments with regards to delivery of MAX aircraft to the Company, primarily as a result of
manufacturing challenges and delays in achieving Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA") certification of one of its new aircraft types, the -7, for which
Southwest expects to be the launch customer. As a result of Boeing's delivery delays, the Company has previously replanned its capacity and delivery

expectations multiple times and will continue to closely monitor the ongoing aircraft delivery delays with Boeing and further adjust expectations as needed.

As of June 30, 2025, the Company had the following firm orders and options for future periods:
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The Boeing Company
-7 Firm Orders -8 Firm Orders -7 or -8 Options Total

2025 70 66 — 136 (c)
2026 82 — 4 86
2027 19 46 25 90
2028 15 50 25 90
2029 38 34 18 90
2030 45 — 45 90
2031 45 — 45 90

314 (a) 196 (b) 162 672

(a) The delivery timing for the -7 is dependent on the FAA issuing required certifications and approvals to Boeing and the Company. The FAA will ultimately determine the
timing of the -7 certification and entry into service, and the Company therefore offers no assurances that current estimations and timelines are correct.

(b) The Company has flexibility to designate firm orders or options as -7s or -8s, upon written advance notification as stated in the contract.

(c) Includes 28 -8 deliveries received year-to-date through June 30, 2025. In addition, the Company has included the remaining 63 of its 2024 contractual but undelivered
aircraft (27 -7s and 36 -8s) within its 2025 contractual commitments. The 2025 contractual detail is as follows:

The Boeing Company
-7 Firm Orders -8 Firm Orders Total
2024 Contractual Deliveries 27 36 63
2025 Contractual Deliveries 43 30 73
2025 Combined Contractual Total 70 66 136

Based on the Company's current agreement with Boeing, capital commitments associated with firm orders as of June 30, 2025, were:

2030 and
(in billions) 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 thereafter Total

Payments for capital commitments  $ 29 (@) $ 24 % 25§ 28 $ 258 28 § 15.9

(a) Capital commitments associated with the Company's firm orders in 2025 of $2.9 billion include approximately $1.6 billion primarily related to the existing scheduled 73
MAX aircraft to be delivered in 2025 and $1.3 billion related to 63 MAX aircraft (27 -7s and 36 -8s) that were contractually committed for 2024, but were not received.
Subsequent to June 30, 2025, and through July 24, 2025, the Company converted eleven 2025 -7 firm orders into 2025 -8 firm orders, resulting in an immaterial
change to the Company's capital commitments noted above.

Contingencies

The Company is from time to time subject to various legal proceedings and claims arising in the ordinary course of business and records a liability for such
claims when it is probable that a loss will be incurred and the amount is reasonably estimable.

The Company is a defendant in class action litigation asserting it has not provided paid short-term military leave to certain employees, in violation of the federal
Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (“USERRA”). The United States District Court for the Northern District of California
previously issued an order to effectively stay the action, pending an appeal from an order by the United States District Court for the Eastern
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District of Washington granting summary judgment in favor of an airline in a separate case involving substantially the same claims at issue in this action. On
February 1, 2023, the Ninth Circuit reversed the district court’s grant of summary judgment and remanded the separate airline case to the District Court. The
Ninth Circuit’s decision may adversely affect the Company’s defenses in the USERRA proceeding and may give rise to additional litigation in this or other
areas. On October 29, 2024, the Company filed a motion to decertify the class, which was then fully briefed and set for hearing. On February 13, 2025, the
parties filed a notice of settlement advising the Court that they reached a settlement in principle, and the parties made a stipulated request for the Court to vacate
the case schedule, including the hearing on the Company's decertification motion, and to set a deadline of June 19, 2025, for the filing of either a motion for
preliminary approval of the class settlement or a status update about the timing of the remaining steps in the settlement process. The Court granted the
stipulation on February 14, 2025. On June 20, 2025, the Court granted the parties’ stipulated request to continue the deadline for filing a motion for preliminary
approval of the class settlement and the Court reset the deadline for August 21, 2025. The proposed settlement is fully accrued as of June 30, 2025.

On December 27, 2019, a former customer service agent at Oakland International Airport, filed a putative class action complaint in the Superior Court of
California, for the County of Santa Clara, against the Company alleging the following seven claims under the California Labor Code and Business &
Professions Code: (1) failure to provide meal periods; (2) failure to provide rest periods; (3) failure to pay hourly wages; (4) failure to provide accurate wage
statements; (5) failure to timely pay all final wages; (6) unfair competition; and (7) civil penalties for the foregoing. Plaintiff filed a First Amended Complaint
on October 15, 2021, that asserted the same causes of action and added a named plaintiff. The First Amended Complaint primarily seeks unpaid wages, interest
thereon, and associated civil and statutory penalties, along with attorneys’ fees and costs. On February 26, 2025, the Court granted class certification as to the
first cause of action for failure to provide meal periods, denied certification on the second through fourth causes of action, and granted certification on the fifth
and sixth causes of action only insofar as they are predicated on the first cause of action. The certified class consists of all of the Company’s non-exempt ground
employees in California who worked a shift in excess of five hours for the time period between October 24, 2014, forward. On April 17, 2025, the Company
filed a summary judgment motion arguing that Plaintiffs’ first cause of action, and all causes of action predicated thereon, failed as a matter of law. The motion
was argued on July 9, 2025, and the Court has not yet issued a final order. Trial is currently set for August 11, 2025. The Company is currently not able to
estimate a range of possible loss with regards to the litigation to which it is a defendant.

10. FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Convertible Notes due 2025

On May 1, 2020, the Company completed the public offering of $2.3 billion aggregate principal amount of the Convertible Notes, bearing interest at a rate of
1.25 percent, payable semi-annually in arrears. The Company repurchased $689 million during the two year period ending December 31, 2022, and the

remaining $1.6 billion principal amount of the Convertible Notes was repaid at maturity during second quarter 2025 utilizing available cash on hand. An
immaterial amount of Convertible Note conversions settled at maturity.
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The Company recognized interest expense associated with the Convertible Notes as follows:

Three months ended June 30, Six months ended June 30,

(in_millions), 2025 2024 2025 2024
Non-cash amortization of debt issuance costs $ 1 $ 3 8 3 8 5
Contractual coupon interest 2 5 7 10
Total interest expense $ 3 83 8 8 10 § 15

The unamortized debt issuance costs were recognized as non-cash interest expense based on the 5-year term of the notes, through May 1, 2025, less amounts
that were required to be accelerated immediately upon conversion or repurchases. The Company had no changes to contingencies with regards to the
Convertible Notes through the settlement date, May 1, 2025.

Payroll Support Program Loan due 2030

During 2020 and 2021, the Company entered into definitive documentation with the United States Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") with respect to
payroll funding support ("Payroll Support") pursuant to three separate Payroll Support programs: the "PSP1 Payroll Support Program" in April 2020 under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act ("CARES Act"); the "PSP2 Payroll Support Program” in January 2021 under the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2021; and the "PSP3 Payroll Support Program" in April 2021 under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021.

As consideration for its receipt of funding under each of these Payroll Support programs, the Company issued promissory notes in favor of Treasury (each
initially classified as a component of Long-term debt less current maturities in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet). The note associated with
the PSP1 Payroll Support Program was originally due in April 2030 but was redeemed early on April 17, 2025 in the amount of $976 million, utilizing available
cash on hand. The notes associated with the PSP2 and PSP3 Payroll Support Programs are due in January and April 2031, respectively.

On the day after the fifth anniversary of each of the PSP2 and PSP3 Notes, the applicable interest rates are scheduled to change to the Secured Overnight
Financing Rate plus two percent.

Revolving Credit Facility
As of June 30, 2025, the Company had access to $1.0 billion under its amended and restated revolving credit facility (the "Amended Credit Agreement"), which

expires in August 2028. On July 22, 2025, the Company exercised the accordion feature under the Amended Credit Agreement, increasing the size of the facility
to $1.5 billion. For the six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, there were no amounts outstanding under the Amended Credit Agreement.
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Repurchase of Common Stock

Under an accelerated share repurchase program entered into by the Company with third-party financial institutions in first quarter 2025 (the "First Quarter 2025
ASR Program"), the Company paid $750 million and received an initial delivery of 19,867,550 shares during February 2025, representing an estimated 80
percent of the shares to be purchased by the Company under the First Quarter 2025 ASR Program. This share amount was based on the $30.20 closing price of
the Company's common stock on February 19, 2025. Final settlement of the First Quarter 2025 ASR Program occurred in April 2025 and was based on a
discount to the volume-weighted average price per share of the Company's common stock during a calculation period completed in April 2025. Upon
settlement, the third-party financial institutions delivered 4,242,267 additional shares of the Company’s common stock to the Company. Upon completion of the
First Quarter 2025 ASR Program in April 2025, the average purchase price per share for the 24,109,817 shares repurchased was $31.11.

Under an accelerated share repurchase program entered into by the Company with third-party financial institutions in second quarter 2025 (the "Second Quarter
2025 ASR Program"), the Company paid $1.5 billion and received an initial delivery of 45,300,111 shares during April 2025, representing an estimated 80
percent of the shares to be purchased by the Company under the Second Quarter 2025 ASR Program. This share amount was based on the $26.49 closing price
of the Company's common stock on April 25, 2025. Final settlement of the Second Quarter 2025 ASR Program is scheduled to occur by the end of July 2025
and will be based on a discount to the volume-weighted average price per share of the Company's common stock during a calculation period to be completed at
time of settlement.

On July 23, 2025, the Board approved a new $2.0 billion share repurchase authorization of the Company's common stock.
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11. RESTRUCTURING

On February 17, 2025, the Company announced a reduction in its workforce designed to reduce operating costs, increase efficiency, and create a leaner and
more agile organization as part of its transformational plan. The workforce reduction of approximately 1,750 Employee roles was focused almost entirely on
corporate overhead and leadership positions and represented approximately 15 percent of corporate positions, including senior leadership. Separations were

substantially complete by the end of second quarter 2025.

As a result of this workforce reduction, the Company recorded a one-time expense of $62 million in first quarter 2025, which is included on the unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income as part of Salaries, wages, and benefits and Other operating expenses. Substantially all of the
expense is due to Employee severance payments and related professional fees and was substantially paid in first and second quarter 2025. The Company does
not expect to incur any material additional costs in connection with this reduction in workforce. Additionally, as of June 30, 2025, $6 million of this one-time
expense is included as part of Accrued liabilities on the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Relevant comparative operating statistics for the three and six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024 are included below. The Company provides these
operating statistics because they are commonly used in the airline industry and, as such, allow readers to compare the Company’s performance against its results

for the prior year period, as well as against the performance of the Company’s peers.

Three months ended June 30,

2025 2024 Change
Revenue passengers carried (000s) 35,507 37,509 (5.3)%
Enplaned passengers (000s) 44,385 47,267 (6.1)%
Revenue passenger miles (RPMs) (in millions)® 36,885 38,221 (3.5)%
Available seat miles (ASMs) (in millions)® 46,996 46,250 1.6 %
Load factor(® 78.5 % 82.6 % (4.1) pts.
Average length of passenger haul (miles) 1,039 1,019 2.0 %
Average aircraft stage length (miles) 786 766 2.6 %
Trips flown 367,952 375,749 2.1)%
Seats flown (000s)? 59,265 59,775 (0.9%
Seats per trip® 161.1 159.1 1.3%
Average passenger fare $ 186.65 $ 178.94 43 %
Passenger revenue yield per RPM (cents)®? 17.97 17.56 23 %
Operating revenues per ASM (cents)® 15.41 15.90 3.D)%
Passenger revenue per ASM (cents)™ 14.10 14.51 (2.8)%
Operating expenses per ASM (cents)® 14.94 15.04 (0.7)%
Operating expenses per ASM, excluding fuel (cents) 12.11 11.58 4.6 %
Operating expenses per ASM, excluding fuel and profit sharing (cents) 12.08 11.52 4.9 %
Fuel costs per gallon, including fuel tax $ 2.32 $ 2.76 (15.9)%
Fuel costs per gallon, including fuel tax (economic) $ 2.32 $ 2.76 (15.9)%
Fuel consumed, in gallons (millions) 570 577 (1.2)%
Active fulltime equivalent Employees 72,242 74,081 (2.5)%
Aircraft at end of period 810 817 0.9)%
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Six months ended June 30,

2025 2024 Change
Revenue passengers carried (000s) 65,497 70,381 (6.9)%
Enplaned passengers (000s) 81,524 88,164 (7.5)%
Revenue passenger miles (RPMs) (in millions)® 67,513 71,308 (5.3)%
Available seat miles (ASMs) (in millions)® 88,427 88,497 0.1)%
Load factor® 76.3 % 80.6 % (4.3) pts.
Average length of passenger haul (miles) 1,031 1,013 1.8%
Average aircraft stage length (miles) 779 760 2.5%
Trips flown 699,838 725,728 3.6)%
Seats flown (000s)@ 112,502 115,469 (2.6)%
Seats per trip® 160.8 159.1 1.1 %
Average passenger fare $ 189.90 $ 176.52 7.6 %
Passenger revenue yield per RPM (cents)® 18.42 17.42 5.7 %
Operating revenues per ASM (cents)® 15.46 15.46 —%
Passenger revenue per ASM (cents)®™ 14.07 14.04 0.2 %
Operating expenses per ASM (cents)® 15.46 15.46 — %
Operating expenses per ASM, excluding fuel (cents) 12.55 11.92 53%
Operating expenses per ASM, excluding fuel and profitsharing (cents) 12.53 11.88 55%
Fuel costs per gallon, including fuel tax $ 2.40 $ 2.84 (15.5)%
Fuel costs per gallon, including fuel tax, economic $ 2.40 $ 2.84 (15.5)%
Fuel consumed, in gallons (millions) 1,071 1,101 2.7%
Active fulltime equivalent Employees 72,242 74,081 (2.5)%
Aircraft at end of period 810 817 (0.9)%
(a) Arevenue passenger mile is one paying passenger flown one mile. Also referred to as "traffic," which is a measure of demand for a given period.
(b) An available seat mile is one seat (empty or full) flown one mile. Also referred to as "capacity," which is a measure of the space available to carry passengers in a given

(©)
(d)
(e
®
(8
(h)

@

period.

Revenue passenger miles divided by available seat miles.

Seats flown is calculated using total number of seats available by aircraft type multiplied by the total trips flown by the same aircraft type during a particular period.

Seats per trip is calculated by dividing seats flown by trips flown.

Calculated as passenger revenue divided by revenue passenger miles. Also referred to as "yield," this is the average cost paid by a paying passenger to fly one mile, which
is a measure of revenue production and fares.

Calculated as operating revenues divided by available seat miles. Also referred to as "operating unit revenues" or "RASM," this is a measure of operating revenue
production based on the total available seat miles flown during a particular period.

Calculated as passenger revenue divided by available seat miles. Also referred to as "passenger unit revenues" or "PRASM," this is a measure of passenger revenue
production based on the total available seat miles flown during a particular period.

Calculated as operating expenses divided by available seat miles. Also referred to as "unit costs" or "cost per available seat mile" or "CASM," this is the average cost to
fly an aircraft seat (empty or full) one mile, which is a measure of cost efficiencies.
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Financial Highlights

The Company reports its results in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ("GAAP"). The Company also provides
certain non-GAAP financial measures which the Company's management utilizes to evaluate its ongoing financial performance, and the Company believes
provides additional insight to investors as supplemental information to its GAAP results, as noted in the following tables. See Note Regarding Use of Non-
GAAP Financial Measures and the Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional detail regarding non-GAAP financial
measures.

L Three months ended June 30,
(in millions, except per share amounts)

GAAP 2025 2024 Change
Operating income $ 225 § 398 (43.5)%
Net income $ 213§ 367 (42.0)%
Net income per share, diluted $ 039 $ 0.58 (32.8)%
Non-GAAP

Operating income $ 245§ 405 (39.5)%
Net income $ 230 $ 370 (37.8)%
Net income per share, diluted $ 043 3 0.58 (25.9%

The Company's operating income and net income for the three months ended June 30, 2025, on a GAAP and non-GAAP basis, decreased compared to the same
prior year period. Operating revenues decreased by 1.5 percent as a result of a decline in travel demand versus the same prior year period, particularly in
domestic leisure travel, where the Company is more heavily weighted than larger industry peers. Operating expenses remained relatively flat, driven by higher
Salaries, wages, and benefits expense, partially offset by lower Fuel and oil expense. On a GAAP basis, the Company's Operating expenses increased 0.9
percent year-over-year. Operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2025, on a non-GAAP basis, excluded pre-tax charges of $20 million.

N, Six months ended June 30,
(in millions, except per share amounts)

GAAP 2025 2024 Change
Operating income $ 2 3 6 (66.7)%
Net income $ 64 $ 137 (53.3)%
Net income per share, diluted $ 0.11 $ 0.23 (52.2)%
Non-GAAP

Operating income $ 117 $ 28 n.m.
Net income $ 153§ 152 0.7 %
Net income per share, diluted $ 027 $ 0.25 8.0 %

The Company's net income for the six months ended June 30, 2025, on a GAAP basis, decreased 53.3 percent compared to the same prior year period, while on
a non-GAAP basis, net income remained relatively flat year-over-year. While Operating revenues were flat year-over-year, an increase in Salaries, wages, and
benefits expense was offset by the year-over-year decline in Fuel and oil expense. The Company has implemented cost savings initiatives, including a reduction
in its corporate workforce, resulting in a first quarter 2025 charge, but resulting in lower salaries, wages, and benefits on a go-forward basis. See Note 11 to the
unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. Additionally, Net income was impacted by lower interest income driven by
lower cash and investment balances, partially offset by lower interest expense as a result of debt repayments. The
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Company's operating income for the six months ended June 30, 2025, on a non-GAAP basis increased compared to the same prior year period primarily due to
lower Fuel and oil expense, partially offset by higher Salaries, wages, and benefits expense. Operating expense for the six months ended June 30, 2025, on a
non-GAAP basis, excluded pre-tax charges of $115 million, most notably $62 million related to severance and related professional fees associated with the

Company's reduction in workforce.

2025 Outlook

The following tables provide select financial guidance for third quarter 2025 and full year 2025, and select full year 2025 and 2026 targets.

3Q 2025 Estimation
RASM (a), year-over-year Down 2% to up 2%
ASMs (b), year-over-year ~Flat
Fuel cost per gallon (c) $2.40 to $2.50
ASMs per gallon (fuel efficiency) 82 to 84
CASM-X (d), year-over-year (e)(f) Up 3.5% to 5.5%
Scheduled debt repayments (millions) ~$6
Interest expense (millions) ~$35

2025 Estimation
EBIT (g) (millions) $600 to $800
2025 Target 2026 Target
EBIT (g) contribution from initiatives (billions) ~$1.8 ~$4.3

(a) Operating revenue per available seat mile ("RASM" or "unit revenues").

(b) Available seat miles ("ASMs" or "capacity").

(c) Based on market prices as of July 17, 2025. Fuel cost per gallon includes fuel taxes and fuel hedging net premium expense of $0.07 per gallon related to terminated fuel
derivative contracts. See Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

(d) Operating expenses per available seat mile, excluding fuel and oil expense, special items, and profit sharing ("CASM-X" or "unit costs").

(e) See Note Regarding Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional information on special items. In addition, information regarding special items and economic
results is included in the accompanying table Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Measures (also referred to as "excluding special items").

(f) Projections do not reflect the potential impact of fuel and oil expense, special items, and profit sharing because the Company cannot reliably predict or estimate those items
or expenses or their impact to its financial statements in future periods, especially considering the significant volatility of the fuel and oil expense line item. Accordingly, the
Company believes a reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to the equivalent GAAP financial measures for these projected results is not meaningful or available
without unreasonable effort.

(g) Earnings before interest and taxes, excluding special items ("EBIT"), a non-GAAP financial measure, also excludes gains or losses from fleet transactions. Projections do
not reflect the potential impact of special items because the Company cannot reliably predict or estimate those items or expenses or their impact to its financial statements in
future periods. Accordingly, the Company believes a reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to the equivalent GAAP financial measures for these projected results is
not meaningful or available without unreasonable effort.

The Company expects third quarter 2025 unit revenues to be in the range of down 2 percent to up 2 percent on roughly flat capacity, both on a year-over-year
basis. This guidance range assumes a modest sequential improvement in demand, as well as an estimated impact of approximately one point related to a
temporary reduction in the conversion rate of basic economy bookings on the Company's website following the May 28, 2025 launch of its basic economy
product. The Company took swift action and refined its booking flow and marketing approach in an effort to reduce friction, as well as offer additional
promotional activity, and bookings and conversion rates
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quickly returned to expected levels. Company-specific initiatives provide a unique offset to the broader industry revenue impact, and will continue to accelerate
throughout third quarter 2025. Third quarter 2024 RASM included approximately one point of positive year-over-year impact from the CrowdStrike industry
event.

The Company continues to expect to achieve its $370 million cost reduction target this year. The Company anticipates third quarter 2025 CASM-X to increase
in the range of 3.5 percent to 5.5 percent, on roughly flat capacity, both on a year-over-year basis. This increase is driven primarily by the continuation of
inflationary pressures, including those associated with labor contracts ratified in 2024, as well as approximately one point from the timing of engine overhaul
expenses and one-half point from aircraft retrofit costs in advance of extra legroom seating launching in January 2026. Excluding the impact of book gains from
fleet transactions in the fourth quarter of both years, the Company continues to expect fourth quarter 2025 CASM-X to be up low-single digits, year-over-year.
Projections do not reflect the potential impact of fuel and oil expense, special items, and profit sharing because the Company cannot reliably predict or estimate
those items or expenses or their impact to its financial statements in future periods, especially considering the significant volatility of the fuel and oil expense
line item. Accordingly, the Company believes a reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to the equivalent GAAP financial measures for these projected
results is not meaningful or available without unreasonable effort. The Company remains focused on driving efficiencies to offset overall inflationary cost
pressures and achieve its multi-year cost reduction targets.

The Company has provided full year 2025 EBIT guidance, which assumes further sequential improvement from third quarter 2025, driven by accelerating
incremental revenue from Company-specific initiatives, the recovery of the temporary basic economy optimization impact, and anticipated improvement in
domestic leisure travel trends. The Company realized approximately one-third of its $1.8 billion 2025 initiative EBIT target in first half 2025 and remains
highly confident in its ability to realize the remaining amount during second half 2025, as the value of initiatives are expected to accelerate throughout second
half 2025 and more meaningfully into 2026.

Company Overview
Transformational Initiative Highlights

The Company is evolving rapidly, implementing its previously announced transformational initiatives, which are expected to enhance optionality for current
and future Customers, improve financial performance, and drive Shareholder value. During second quarter 2025, the Company:

* Introduced bag fees for most fare products for flights booked and ticketed or changed on or after May 28, 2025. The Company continues to offer two
free checked bags to Rapid Rewards® A-List Preferred Members and Customers traveling on Business Select fares and offers one free checked bag to
A-List Members and co-brand Cardmembers under its credit card program (weight and size limitations apply);

¢ Introduced a basic fare product beginning on May 28, 2025, in lieu of its prior Wanna Get Away® fare product;

* Updated its flight credit policy for tickets purchased on or after May 28, 2025, with flight credits originating from a basic fare expiring six months from
ticketing date and flight credits issued for other fares expiring one year from the date of ticketing;

* Announced plans to transition to new fare products, Choice Extra, Choice Preferred, and Choice (formerly Business Select, Anytime, and Wanna Get
Away Plus), in conjunction with sales of assigned and premium seating with a sell date of July 29, 2025 for travel beginning January 27, 2026;

* Announced an international airline partnership with China Airlines, which is expected to launch in early 2026, creating the first trans-Pacific airline
partnership for Southwest; and

*  Expanded its partnership with Icelandair, connecting Customers on dual-carrier itineraries through gateway airports Baltimore/Washington, Denver, and
Nashville. Beginning July 14, 2025, Icelandair and Southwest added connecting service through Orlando, Pittsburgh, and Raleigh-Durham, providing
more access between Europe and cities across the Company’s network.
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These strategic moves add to the initiatives already underway at Southwest, including the implementation of assigned seating and extra legroom options. The
move to assigned and extra legroom seating requires incorporating new technologies and procedures. In April, 2025, the Company received necessary approvals
and certifications from the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA") to begin extra legroom seating retrofits on Boeing 737-8 ("-8") and Boeing 737-800
("-800") aircraft. Such retrofits began during second quarter 2025 and are expected to continue through the rest of the year. As of July 24, 2025, the Company
has completed retrofits of more than 220 aircraft for extra legroom seating. The Company expects its Boeing 737-700 ("-700") aircraft to receive necessary
approvals and certifications later this year.

The Company has also continued to enhance its onboard offerings, with improvements such as faster WiFi, in-seat power, and larger overhead bins, and work is
well underway on a refreshed cabin design, including new, more comfortable RECARO seats.

Other Initiatives and Quarterly Developments

In second quarter 2025, the Company returned $1.6 billion to Shareholders through $103 million in dividend payments and a $1.5 billion accelerated share
repurchase program, which was launched in April 2025 and which will be completed by the end of July 2025. The Company has no amounts remaining under
its September 2024 $2.5 billion share repurchase authorization. On July 23, 2025, the Board approved a new $2.0 billion share repurchase authorization of the
Company's common stock, which is expected to be completed over a period of up to two years. See "Liquidity and Capital Resources" below and Part II, Item 2
- Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities for further information on the Company's share repurchases.

On July 14, 2025, the Company announced its intention to commence new service at Cyril E. King International Airport on St. Thomas beginning early 2026.

On May 16, 2025, the Company's 35 Network Operations Control Customer Planners, added to the existing Passenger Service Employees craft or class to be
represented by the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers (“IAM”), entered into a tentative agreement as part of the accretion process
to join an existing collective-bargaining agreement. The vote to ratify a contract amendment with the Company failed, and the Company is continuing
negotiations with the [AM.

In 2025, the Company and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. ("Chase") have amended the co-brand credit card agreement—in the first quarter to extend the term of
the agreement and add enhanced airline benefits for Cardmembers associated with the Company's planned assigned seating and premium seating initiative, and
again in the second quarter to add benefits to Cardmembers related to the Company's changes in its checked bag policy that went into effect on May 28, 2025.

In February 2025, the Company implemented a reduction in workforce that provided for the reduction of approximately 1,750 Employee roles, or 15 percent of
corporate positions. As a result of the reduction in workforce, the Company incurred a one-time expense of $62 million during first quarter 2025 and estimates
2025 savings of approximately $210 million and 2026 savings of approximately $300 million. Separations were substantially complete by the end of second
quarter 2025. See Note 11 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

Fleet Information
As a result of The Boeing Company's ("Boeing") delivery delays, the Company has previously replanned its capacity and delivery expectations multiple times
and will continue to closely monitor the ongoing aircraft delivery delays with Boeing and further adjust expectations as needed. In second quarter 2025, the

Company entered into a supplemental agreement to its purchase agreement with Boeing relating to the Company's purchase of -8 aircraft and Boeing 737-7
aircraft ("-7", and, together with -8, the "MAX aircraft").
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The Company previously announced proactive capacity reductions in the second half of 2025 in an effort to better accommodate the current demand
environment and capture associated cost savings, and continues to expect full year 2025 capacity to be up roughly 1 percent, year-over-year. This modest
growth is driven entirely by an increase in aircraft utilization provided by redeye flying and turn time reduction initiatives.

The Company has updated its fleet planning assumption to 47 -8 aircraft deliveries in 2025, from its prior estimate of 38 deliveries, as Boeing continues to ramp
up production. With these incremental deliveries, the Company now expects to retire approximately 55 aircraft in 2025, compared with its previous estimate of
approximately 50 retirements this year. This includes the sale of five -800 aircraft expected to occur in the second half of 2025. The Company continues to
expect additional new aircraft deliveries to facilitate the retirement of aircraft from its existing fleet in support of its fleet monetization and capital allocation
strategies.

The Company ended second quarter 2025 with 810 Boeing 737 aircraft, including 273 -8 aircraft. During second quarter 2025, the Company retired seven -700
aircraft and took delivery of 17 -8 aircraft. As of July 24, 2025, during 2025 the Company has exercised a total of 21 -7 options for delivery in 2026. The
Company's order book with Boeing as of July 24, 2025, consists of a total of 510 MAX firm orders (303 -7 aircraft and 207 -8 aircraft), less 28 -8 deliveries to
date in 2025, for the years 2025 through 2031, including 63 MAX aircraft that were contractually committed for 2024, but were not received, and 162 MAX
options (-7s or -8s) for the years 2026 through 2031.

Material Changes in Results of Operations

Comparison of three months ended June 30, 2025 and June 30, 2024

Three months ended June 30, Increase
Percent change
(in_millions) 2025 2024 (Decrease)
Passenger $ 6,627 $ 6,712  $ (85) (1.3)%
Freight 44 45 (1) 2.2)
Other 573 597 (24) (4.0)
Total operating revenues $ 7,244 8 7354 8§ (110) (1.5)%
Salaries, wages, and benefits $ 3,262 $ 2,999 $ 263 8.8 %
Fuel and oil 1,326 1,599 273) (17.1)
Maintenance materials and repairs 331 350 (19) 5.4)
Landing fees and airport rentals 567 511 56 11.0
Depreciation and amortization 400 404 4) (1.0)
Other operating expenses 1,133 1,093 40 3.7
Total operating expenses $ 7,019 $ 6,956 $ 63 0.9 %

Operating Revenues

Total operating revenues for second quarter 2025 decreased by $110 million, or 1.5 percent, year-over-year. Passenger revenues for second quarter 2025
decreased by $85 million, or 1.3 percent, year-over-year, and Other revenues for second quarter 2025 decreased by $24 million, or 4.0 percent, year-over-year.
Second quarter 2025 RASM was 15.41 cents, finishing 3.1 percent lower than second quarter 2024. The nominal Passenger revenue and unit revenue decreases
were primarily due to a 4.1 point year-over-year decline in Load factor, partially offset by a 2.3 percent increase in yield. The yield improvements were
primarily due to revenue management actions and capacity moderation. Additionally, second quarter 2025 RASM results include a nearly one-half point
headwind due to a temporary reduction in the conversion rate of basic economy bookings on the Company's website that occurred following the May 28, 2025
launch of its basic economy product.
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for second quarter 2025 increased by $63 million, or 0.9 percent, compared with second quarter 2024, and capacity increased 1.6 percent
over the same prior year period. The vast majority of the dollar increase was due to higher Salaries, wages, and benefits expense and Landing fees and airport
rentals expense, partially offset by a year-over-year decrease in Fuel and oil expense. Historically, except for changes in the price of fuel, changes in Operating
expenses for airlines have been largely driven by changes in capacity, or ASMs. The following table presents the Company's Operating expenses per ASM for
the second quarter of 2025 and 2024, followed by explanations of these changes on both a dollar and unit basis.

Three months ended June 30, Per ASM Percent
(in cents, except for percentages) 2025 2024 change change
Salaries, wages, and benefits 6.94 ¢ 6.47 ¢ 0.47 ¢ 7.3 %
Fuel and oil 2.83 3.46 (0.63) (18.2)
Maintenance materials and repairs 0.70 0.76 (0.06) (7.9)
Landing fees and airport rentals 1.21 1.12 0.09 8.0
Depreciation and amortization 0.85 0.87 (0.02) (2.3)
Other operating expenses 2.41 2.36 0.05 2.1
Total 14.94 ¢ 15.04 ¢ (0.10)¢ (0.7)%

Operating expenses per ASM for second quarter 2025 decreased by 0.7 percent, compared with second quarter 2024, primarily due to a decrease in Fuel and oil
expense, partially offset by increases in Salaries, wages, and benefits expense and Landing fees and airport rentals expense. Operating expenses per ASM for
second quarter 2025, excluding Fuel and oil expense, profit sharing, and special items (a non-GAAP financial measure), increased 4.7 percent, compared with
second quarter 2024, primarily due to contract-driven wage rate inflation in Salaries, wages, and benefits expense in 2025. See Note Regarding Use of Non-
GAAP Financial Measures and the Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional detail regarding non-GAAP financial
measures.

Salaries, wages, and benefits expense for second quarter 2025 increased by $263 million, or 8.8 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a per ASM
basis, second quarter 2025 Salaries, wages, and benefits expense increased 7.3 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the
majority of the increase was due to net step/pay rate increases and related benefits for certain workgroups.

Fuel and oil expense for second quarter 2025 decreased by $273 million, or 17.1 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a per ASM basis, second
quarter 2025 Fuel and oil expense decreased 18.2 percent. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the decrease was primarily attributable to lower jet fuel prices. The
following table provides more information on the Company's economic fuel cost per gallon, including the impact of fuel hedging net premium expense and fuel
derivative contract settlements:

Three months ended June 30,

2025 2024
Economic fuel costs per gallon $ 2.32 $ 2.76
Fuel hedging premium expense (in millions) $ 36 a $ 39
Fuel hedging cash settlement gain (in millions) $ = $ 21
Fuel hedging premium expense per gallon $ 0.06 (a) $ 0.07
Fuel hedging cash settlement gain per gallon $ — $ 0.04

(a) Includes amounts reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income associated with hedges previously terminated. See Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.
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See Note Regarding Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures and the Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional
detail regarding non-GAAP financial measures.

The Company's second quarter 2025 available seat miles per gallon ("fuel efficiency") increased 2.9 percent, year-over-year, primarily due to operating more -8
aircraft, the Company's most fuel-efficient aircraft, as a percentage of its fleet. The continued deliveries of MAX aircraft are expected to remain critical to the
Company's efforts to modernize its fleet.

During second quarter 2025, the Company terminated its remaining portfolio of fuel hedging contracts to effectively close its fuel hedging portfolio. See Note 3
to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. Therefore, as of June 30, 2025, the Company did not have any
outstanding fuel derivative contracts to hedge its future fuel consumption. The Company does not intend to add additional fuel derivatives to its portfolio. As
such, the Company will be fully exposed to fluctuations in jet fuel prices, which are expected to remain volatile. See Part II, Item 1A. Risk Factors — “The
Company's business can be significantly affected by the availability of jet fuel, fuel prices, and volatility of fuel prices, and the Company's operations are
subject to disruption in the event of any delayed supply of fuel; therefore, the Company s strategic plans and future profitability are likely to be affected by the
Company s ability to address fuel availability, price increases, and volatility.”

As a result of applying hedge accounting in prior periods, the Company has amounts in Accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") that will be
recognized in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income in the periods the originally forecasted transactions occur. See Note
4 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on AOCI. The following table displays the Company's deferred
amounts in AOCI as of June 30, 2025, and the future periods in which these items will be recognized in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income (in millions):

Year Amount of gains (losses) deferred in AOCI at June 30, 2025
Remainder of 2025 $ (72)
2026 (115)
2027 (22)
Total $ (209)

Maintenance materials and repairs expense for second quarter 2025 decreased by $19 million, or 5.4 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a per
ASM basis, Maintenance materials and repairs expense decreased 7.9 percent compared with second quarter 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis,
approximately $26 million of the decrease was due to fewer airframes in routine heavy check compared to 2024 and approximately $18 million of the decrease
was due to fewer routine bulk purchases of materials for the Company's seat refurbishment efforts. These decreases were partially offset by an increase of
approximately $26 million due to engine shop visits associated with the Company's -700 fleet.

Landing fees and airport rentals expense for second quarter 2025 increased by $56 million, or 11.0 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a per ASM
basis, Landing fees and airport rentals expense increased 8.0 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis, approximately 80
percent of the increase was primarily attributable to an increase in airport rental expense throughout the network driven by the higher rates charged by airports
for leased space. The remainder of the increase was primarily due to receiving fewer favorable settlements and credits from various airports in second quarter
2025.

Depreciation and amortization expense for second quarter 2025 decreased by $4 million, or 1.0 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a per ASM
basis, Depreciation and amortization expense decreased 2.3 percent compared with second quarter 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the decrease was
primarily due to accelerating depreciation for fewer -700 aircraft planned for early retirement in 2025 compared to 2024. This decrease was
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partially offset by the acquisition of 40 -8 aircraft and new assets for technology and ground equipment being placed into service since second quarter 2024.

Other operating expenses for second quarter 2025 increased by $40 million, or 3.7 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. Included within this line item
was aircraft rentals expense in the amounts of $80 million and $49 million for the three-month periods ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively. On a per
ASM basis, Other operating expenses increased 2.1 percent, compared with second quarter 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the increase was primarily due
to (i) a $31 million increase in aircraft rentals expense associated with recent fleet transactions, (ii) a $21 million increase in maintenance agreement expense
driven by expanded cloud-based services, and (iii) a $19 million increase as a result of per diem rates paid to Flight crews. These increases were partially offset
by a $38 million decrease in advertising and promotional campaign costs.

Non-Operating Expenses (Income)

Interest expense for second quarter 2025 decreased by $24 million, or 38.1 percent, compared with second quarter 2024, primarily due to significant debt
repayments since second quarter 2024. See Note 10 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

Interest income for second quarter 2025 decreased by $76 million, or 58.5 percent, compared with second quarter 2024, primarily due to lower cash and
investment balances and a lower average interest rate in the Company's total investment portfolio.

The following table displays the components of Other (gains) losses, net, for the three months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024:
Three months ended June 30,

(in millions) 2025 2024
Mark-to-market impact from fuel contracts settling in current and future periods $ — 3 2
Premium benefit of fuel contracts not designated as hedges — 1)
Mark-to-market impact on deferred compensation plan investments (28) ®)
Other 1 2
$ @27) $ ®)

Income Taxes

The Company's effective tax rate was 23.9 percent in second quarter 2025, compared with 23.2 percent in second quarter 2024. The year-over-year increase in
the tax rate was primarily due to an increase in state taxes.

Comparison of six months ended June 30, 2025 and June 30, 2024
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Six months ended June 30, Increase
Percent change
(in_millions) 2025 2024 (Decrease)
Passenger $ 12,438 $ 12,424  § 14 0.1 %
Freight 86 87 0)) (1.1)
Other 1,148 1,172 (24) (2.0)
Total operating revenues $ 13,672 § 13,683  § (11 0.1)%
Salaries, wages, and benefits $ 6,364 $ 5939 $ 425 72 %
Fuel and oil 2,575 3,130 (555) (17.7)
Maintenance materials and repairs 623 711 (88) (12.4)
Landing fees and airport rentals 1,090 975 115 11.8
Depreciation and amortization 795 812 17) 2.1)
Other operating expenses 2,223 2,110 113 5.4
Total operating expenses $ 13,670 § 13,677 $ (7 (0.1)%

Operating Revenues

Passenger revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2025, increased by $14 million, or 0.1 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a unit
basis, Passenger revenues remained flat, year-over-year. The dollar increase was primarily due to average yields increasing 5.7 percent due to revenue
management actions, partially offset by a 6.9 percent decrease in revenue Passengers carried.

Other revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2025, decreased by $24 million, or 2.0 percent, year-over-year. On a dollar basis, approximately 50 percent of
the decrease was due to a larger portion of the Company’s co-brand credit card benefits from Chase being classified within Passenger revenues during 2025, as
a result of the amended co-brand agreement effective in January 2025. See Note 5 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information. The majority of the remainder of the year-over-year decline was due to a reduction in other partner sales attributable to softer travel demand.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2025, decreased by $7.0 million, or 0.1 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024, and capacity
decreased 0.1 percent over the same prior year period. The vast majority of the dollar decrease was due to a year-over-year decrease in Fuel and oil expense,
partially offset by higher Salaries, wages, and benefits expense and higher Landing fees and airport rentals expense. Historically, except for changes in the price
of fuel, changes in Operating expenses for airlines have been largely driven by changes in capacity, or ASMs. The following table presents the Company's
Operating expenses per ASM for the first six months of 2025 and 2024, followed by explanations of these changes on a dollar basis.

Six months ended June 30, Per ASM Percent
(in cents, except for percentages) 2025 2024 change change
Salaries, wages, and benefits 7.20 ¢ 6.72 ¢ 0.48 ¢ 7.1 %
Fuel and oil 291 3.54 (0.63) (17.8)
Maintenance materials and repairs 0.70 0.80 (0.10) (12.5)
Landing fees and airport rentals 1.23 1.10 0.13 11.8
Depreciation and amortization 0.90 0.92 (0.02) 2.2)
Other operating expenses 2.52 2.38 0.14 59
Total 15.46 ¢ 15.46 ¢ —¢ — %
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Operating expenses per ASM for the first six months of 2025 was flat, compared with the first six months of 2024, primarily due to a decrease in the Company's
fuel cost per gallon being offset by increases in Salaries, wages, and benefits expense, Other operating expenses, and Landing fees and airport rentals expense.
Operating expenses per ASM for the first six months of 2025, excluding Fuel and oil expense, profit sharing, and special items (a non-GAAP financial
measure), increased 4.6 percent, year-over-year, primarily due to contract-driven wage rate inflation in Salaries, wages, and benefits expense in 2025. See Note
Regarding Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures and the Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional detail
regarding non-GAAP financial measures.

Salaries, wages, and benefits expense for the first six months of 2025 increased by $425 million, or 7.2 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On
a per ASM basis, Salaries, wages, and benefits expense for the first six months of 2025 increased 7.1 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a
dollar and per ASM basis, approximately 60 percent of the increase was due to step/pay rate increases and related benefits for certain workgroups. Additionally,
approximately 10 percent of the increase was due to a one-time severance cost as a result of the workforce reduction in February 2025, which was considered a
special item and excluded from the Company's non-GAAP financials. See Note 11 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
detail regarding the reduction in workforce, and Note Regarding Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures and the Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-
GAAP Financial Measures for additional detail regarding non-GAAP financial measures.

Fuel and oil expense for the first six months of 2025 decreased by $555 million, or 17.7 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a per ASM
basis, Fuel and oil expense for the first six months of 2025 decreased 17.8 percent. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the decrease was primarily attributable to a
decrease in the Company's fuel cost per gallon. The following table provides more information on the Company's economic fuel cost per gallon, including the
impact of fuel hedging premium expense and fuel derivative contracts:

Six months ended June 30,

2025 2024
Economic fuel costs per gallon $ 2.40 $ 2.84
Fuel hedging premium expense (in millions) $ 73 (a) $ 78
Fuel hedging cash settlement gain (in millions) $ — $ 38
Fuel hedging premium expense per gallon $ 0.07 (a) $ 0.07
Fuel hedging cash settlement gains per gallon $ = $ 0.03

(a) Includes amounts reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income associated with hedges previously terminated. See Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

See Note Regarding Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures and the Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional
detail regarding non-GAAP financial measures.

Maintenance materials and repairs expense for the first six months of 2025 decreased by $88 million, or 12.4 percent, compared with the first six months of
2024. On a per ASM basis, Maintenance materials and repairs expense decreased 12.5 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a dollar and per
ASM basis, the decrease was primarily due to (i) a $45 million decrease in engine shop visits and various other engine expenses for the Company's -800 fleet,
(ii) a $42 million decrease driven by fewer airframes in routine heavy check compared to the same period in 2024, and (iii) a $19 million reduction in routine
bulk purchases of materials for the Company's seat refurbishment efforts. These decreases were partially offset by a $32 million increase in engine shop visits
and various other engine expenses associated with the Company's -700 fleet.

Landing fees and airport rentals expense for the first six months of 2025 increased by $115 million, or 11.8 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024.

On a per ASM basis, Landing fees and airport rentals expense increased 11.8 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a dollar and per ASM
basis, approximately
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75 percent of the increase was largely due to an increase in airport rental expense throughout the network driven by higher rates charged by airports for leased
space. The remainder of the increase was primarily due to receiving fewer favorable settlements and credits from various airports.

Depreciation and amortization expense for the first six months of 2025 decreased by $17 million, or 2.1 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On
a per ASM basis, Depreciation and amortization expense decreased 2.2 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the
decrease was primarily due to accelerating depreciation for fewer -700 aircraft planned for early retirement in 2025 compared to 2024. This decrease was
partially offset by an increase due to technology projects being placed into service since second quarter 2024.

Other operating expenses for the first six months of 2025 increased by $113 million, or 5.4 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. Included within
this line item was aircraft rentals expense in the amount of $167 million and $101 million for the six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, respectively. On a
per ASM basis, Other operating expenses increased 5.9 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024. On a dollar and per ASM basis, the increase was
primarily due to (i) a $66 million increase in aircraft rental expense associated with recent fleet transactions, (ii) a $40 million increase due to higher
maintenance agreement expense driven by expanded cloud-based service, (iii) a $30 million increase due to higher professional fees driven by professional
advisory fees related to the Company's implementation of its transformational plan, and (iv) a $26 million increase due to an increase in per diem rates paid to
Flight crews. These increases were partially offset by a $67 million decrease in advertising and promotional campaigns.

Other expenses (income)

Interest expense for the first six months of 2025 decreased by $43 million, or 33.6 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024, primarily due to
significant debt repayments since second quarter 2024. See Note 10 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

Capitalized interest for the first six months of 2025 increased by $9 million, or 60.0 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024, primarily due to an
increase in various technology projects, facilities projects, and aircraft under construction.

Interest income for the first six months of 2025 decreased by $133 million, or 49.1 percent, compared with the first six months of 2024, primarily due to lower
cash and investment balances and a lower average interest rate in the Company's total investment portfolio.

The following table displays the components of Other (gains) losses, net, for the six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024:
Six months ended June 30,

(in_millions) 2025 2024
Mark-to-market impact from fuel contracts settling in current and future periods $ — ¢ 3
Premium benefit of fuel contracts not designated as hedges — (@)
Mark-to-market impact on deferred compensation plan investment (11) (23)
Other 2 4
$ © $ a7

Income Taxes

The Company's effective tax rate was approximately 27.4 percent for the first six months of 2025, compared with 24.4 percent for the first six months of 2024.
The year-over-year increase in the tax rate was primarily due to additional federal tax credits recorded in 2024 and the impact of changes in pre-tax book
income on the effective tax rate.
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Reconciliation of Reported Amounts to Non-GAAP Financial Measures (excluding special items) (unaudited)
(in millions, except per share amounts and per ASM amounts)

Three months ended June 30, Percent Six months ended June 30, Percent
2025 2024 Change 2025 2024 Change
Fuel and oil expense, unhedged $ 1,290 § 1,581 $ 2,502 $ 3,091
Add: Premium cost of fuel contracts designated as hedges (a) 36 40 73 79
Deduct: Fuel hedge gains included in Fuel and oil expense, net — (22) — (40)
Fuel and oil expense, as reported $ 1,326 § 1,599 17.1) $ 2,575 % 3,130 17.7)
Add: Fuel hedge contracts settling in the current period, but for which
losses were reclassified from AOCI (b) — 1 — 2
Deduct: Premium benefit of fuel contracts not designated as hedges — 1) — (€))
Fuel and oil expense, excluding special items (economic) $ 1,326 § 1,599 (17.1) $ 2,575 $ 3,131 (17.8)
Total operating expenses, as reported $ 7,019 $ 6,956 $ 13,670 $ 13,677
Deduct: Labor contract adjustment — — — ©)
Add: Fuel hedge contracts settling in the current period, but for which
losses were reclassified from AOCI (b) — 1 — 2
Deduct: Premium benefit of fuel contracts not designated as hedges — (1) — 1)
Deduct: Impairment of long-lived assets (8) — ®) —
Deduct: Litigation accruals — — (19) @)
Deduct: Transformation costs (12) — (26) —
Deduct: Severance and related costs (c) — — (62) —
Deduct: Professional advisory fees = @) — @)
Total operating expenses, excluding special items $ 6,999 § 6,949 0.7 $ 13,555  § 13,655 (0.7)
Deduct: Fuel and oil expense, excluding special items (economic) (1,326) (1,599) (2,575) (3,131)
Operating expenses, excluding Fuel and oil expense and special
items $ 5,673 $ 5,350 6.0 $ 10,980 $ 10,524 43
Deduct: Profit-sharing expense (14) 31 (14) (31)
Operating expenses, excluding Fuel and oil expense, special items,
and profit sharing $ 5,659 $ 5,319 6.4 $ 10,966 $ 10,493 45
Operating income, as reported $ 225§ 398 $ 2 8 6
Add: Labor contract adjustment — — — 9
Deduct: Fuel hedge contracts settling in the current period, but for
which losses were reclassified from AOCI (b) — (1) — 2)
Add: Premium benefit of fuel contracts not designated as hedges — 1 — 1
Add: Impairment of long-lived assets 8 — 8 —
Add: Litigation accruals — — 19 7
Add: Transformation costs 12 — 26 —
Add: Severance and related costs (c) — — 62 —
Add: Professional advisory fees — 7 — 7
Operating income, excluding special items $ 245§ 405 (39.5) $ 117 8 28 317.9
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Three months ended June 30, Percent Six months ended June 30, Percent
2025 2024 Change 2025 2024 Change
Other gains, net, as reported $ en $ ) $ © $ 17)
Deduct: Mark-to-market impact from fuel contracts settling in future
periods (b) — 2) — 3)
Add: Premium benefit of fuel contracts not designated as hedges — 1 — 1
Other gains, net, excluding special items $ 27 $ (6) n.m. $ (G 19)  (52.6)%
Income before income taxes, as reported $ 280 $ 478 N 88 $ 181
Add: Labor contract adjustment — — — 9
Deduct: Fuel hedge contracts settling in the current period, but for
which losses were reclassified from AOCI (b) — (1) — 2)
Add: Mark-to-market impact from fuel contracts settling in future
periods (b) — 2 — 3
Add: Impairment of long-lived assets 8 — 8 —
Add: Litigation accruals — — 19 7
Add: Transformation costs 12 — 26 —
Add: Severance and related costs (c) — — 62 —
Add: Professional advisory fees — 7 — 7
Income before income taxes, excluding special items $ 300 8 486 (38.3) $ 203§ 205 (1.0)
Provision for income taxes, as reported $ 67 $ 111 $ 24 $ 44
Add: Net income tax impact of fuel and special items (d) 3 5 26 9
Provision for income taxes, net, excluding special items $ 70 8 116 (39.7) $ 50 8 53 5.7)
Net income, as reported $ 213§ 367 $ 64 $ 137
Add: Labor contract adjustment — — — 9
Deduct: Fuel hedge contracts settling in the current period, but for
which losses were reclassified from AOCI (b) — 1) — 2)
Add: Mark-to-market impact from fuel contracts settling in future
periods (b) — 2 — 3
Add: Litigation accruals — — 19 7
Add: Transformation costs 12 — 26 —
Add: Severance and related costs (c) — — 62 —
Add: Professional advisory fees — 7 — 7
Add: Impairment of long-lived assets 8 — 8 —
Deduct: Net income tax impact of special items (d) 3) (5) (26) 9)
Net income, excluding special items $ 230§ 370 (37.8) $ 153§ 152 0.7
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Three months ended June 30, Percent Six months ended June 30, Percent
2025 2024 Change 2025 2024 Change
Net income per share, diluted, as reported $ 0.39 $ 0.58 $ 011 $ 0.23
Add: Impact of special items 0.05 0.01 0.21 0.03
Deduct: Net income tax impact of special items (d) (0.01) (0.01) (0.05) (0.01)
Net income per share, diluted, excluding special items $ 043  § 0.58 (25.9) $ 027 % 0.25 8.0
Operating expenses per ASM (cents) 1494 ¢ 15.04 ¢ 15.46 ¢ 15.46 ¢
Deduct: Impact of special items (0.04) (0.02) (0.13) (0.02)
Deduct: Fuel and oil expense divided by ASMs (2.83) (3.46) (2.91) (3.54)
Deduct: Profit-sharing expense divided by ASMs (0.03) (0.06) (0.02) (0.04)
Operating expenses per ASM, excluding Fuel and oil expense,
special items, and profit sharing (cents) 12.04 ¢ 11.50 ¢ 4.7 1240 ¢ 11.86 ¢ 4.6

(a) Includes amounts reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income associated with hedges previously terminated. See Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

(b) See Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

(c) Represents Employee severance payments and related professional fees resulting from the workforce reduction in February 2025 ($53 million in Salaries, wages, and
benefits and $9 million in Other operating expenses). See Note 11 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

(d) Tax amounts for each individual special item are calculated at the Company's effective rate for the applicable period and totaled in this line item.
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Non-GAAP Return on Invested Capital (ROIC) (in millions) (unaudited)

Twelve months ended Twelve months ended
June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

Operating income (loss), as reported $ 318 $ (281)
Breakage revenue adjustment 116 —
Severance and related costs 62 _
Voluntary Employee programs 5 —
TWU 555 contract adjustment — 9
TWU 556 contract adjustment — 95
SWAPA contract adjustment — 354
Net impact from fuel contracts (43) 16
Professional advisory fees 30 7
Transformation costs 30 —
DOT settlement — 107
Litigation accruals 19 7
Impairments 8 —
Operating income, non-GAAP $ 545 $ 314
Net adjustment for aircraft leases (a) 182 127
Adjusted operating income, non-GAAP (A) $ 727 $ 441
Non-GAAP tax rate (B) 22.6 % (d) 23.8% (e)
Net operating profit after-tax, NOPAT (A* (1-B) = C) $ 563 $ 336
Debt, including finance leases (b) $ 6,699 $ 8,008
Equity (b) 9,718 10,604
Net present value of aircraft operating leases (b) 967 949
Average invested capital $ 17,384 $ 19,561
Equity adjustment for hedge accounting (c) 31 (61)
Adjusted average invested capital (D) $ 17,415 $ 19,500
Non-GAAP ROIC, pre-tax (A/D) 42 % 23%
Non-GAAP ROIC, after-tax (C/D) 32% 1.7%

(a) Net adjustment to reflect all aircraft in fleet as owned (i.e., the impact of eliminating aircraft rent expense and replacing with estimated depreciation expense for those same
aircraft). The Company makes this adjustment to enhance comparability to other entities that have different capital structures by utilizing alternative financing decisions.

(b) Calculated as an average of the five most recent quarter end balances or remaining obligations. The Net present value of aircraft operating leases represents the assumption
that all aircraft in the Company’s fleet are owned, as it reflects the remaining contractual commitments discounted at the Company's estimated incremental borrowing rate as of
the time each individual lease was signed.

(c) The Equity adjustment in the denominator adjusts for the cumulative impacts, in Accumulated other comprehensive income and Retained earnings, of gains and/or losses
that will settle in future periods, including those associated with the Company's terminated fuel hedges. The current period impact of these gains and/or losses is reflected in the
Net impact from fuel contracts in the numerator.

(d) The GAAP twelve month rolling tax rate as of June 30, 2025, was 22.3 percent, and the Non-GAAP twelve month rolling tax rate was 22.6 percent. See Note Regarding
Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional information.

(e) The GAAP twelve month rolling tax rate as of June 30, 2024, was 41.0 percent, and the Non-GAAP twelve month rolling tax rate was 23.8 percent. See Note Regarding Use
of Non-GAAP Financial Measures for additional information.
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Note Regarding Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

The Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with GAAP. These GAAP financial statements may
include (i) unrealized noncash adjustments and reclassifications, which can be significant, as a result of accounting requirements and elections made under
accounting pronouncements relating to derivative instruments and hedging and (ii) other charges and benefits the Company believes are unusual and/or
infrequent in nature and thus may make comparisons to its prior or future performance difficult.

As a result, the Company also provides financial information in this filing that was not prepared in accordance with GAAP and should not be considered as an
alternative to the information prepared in accordance with GAAP. The Company provides supplemental non-GAAP financial information (also referred to as
"excluding special items"), including results that it refers to as "economic," which the Company's management utilizes to evaluate its ongoing financial
performance and the Company believes provides additional insight to investors as supplemental information to its GAAP results. The non-GAAP measures
provided that relate to the Company’s performance on an economic fuel cost basis include Total operating expenses, non-GAAP; Operating expenses, non-
GAAP excluding Fuel and oil expense; Operating expenses, non-GAAP excluding Fuel and oil expense and profit sharing; Operating income, non-GAAP;
Adjusted Operating income, non-GAAP; Other (gains) losses, net, non-GAAP; Income before income taxes, non-GAAP; Provision for income taxes, net, non-
GAAP; Net income, non-GAAP; Net income per share, diluted, non-GAAP; Operating expenses per ASM, non-GAAP, excluding Fuel and oil expense and
profit sharing (cents); and Return on invested capital, non-GAAP. For periods in which fuel hedge contracts are utilized, the Company's economic Fuel and oil
expense results may differ from GAAP results in that they only include the actual cash settlements from fuel hedge contracts - all reflected within Fuel and oil
expense in the period of settlement. Thus, Fuel and oil expense on an economic basis has historically been utilized by the Company, as well as some of the other
airlines that utilize fuel hedging, as it reflects the Company’s actual net cash outlays for fuel during the applicable period, inclusive of settled fuel derivative
contracts. Any net fuel hedging premium costs paid related to option contracts that are designated as hedges are reflected as a component of Fuel and oil
expense, for both GAAP and non-GAAP (including economic) purposes in the period of contract settlement. The Company believes these economic results
provide further insight into the impact of the Company's fuel hedges on its operating performance and liquidity since they exclude the unrealized, noncash
adjustments and reclassifications that are recorded in GAAP results in accordance with accounting guidance relating to derivative instruments, and they reflect
all cash settlements related to fuel derivative contracts within Fuel and oil expense. This enables the Company's management, as well as investors and analysts,
to consistently assess the Company's operating performance on a year-over-year or quarter-over-quarter basis after considering all efforts in place to manage
fuel expense. However, because these measures are not determined in accordance with GAAP, such measures are susceptible to varying calculations, and not all
companies calculate the measures in the same manner. As a result, the aforementioned measures, as presented, may not be directly comparable to similarly titled
measures presented by other companies.

Further information on (i) the Company's fuel hedging program, (ii) the requirements of accounting for derivative instruments, and (iii) the causes of hedge
ineffectiveness and/or mark-to-market gains or losses from derivative instruments is included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2024. Also, see Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the Company's
termination of its remaining fuel hedge derivative instruments.

The Company’s GAAP results in the applicable periods may include other charges or benefits that are also deemed "special items," that the Company believes
make its results difficult to compare to prior periods, anticipated future periods, or industry trends. Financial measures identified as non-GAAP (or as excluding
special items) have been adjusted to exclude special items. For the periods presented, in addition to the items discussed above, special items include:
1. Incremental expense associated with contract ratification bonuses for various workgroups related to additional compensation for services performed by
Employees outside the applicable fiscal period;
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2. Charges associated with tentative litigation settlements regarding paid short-term military leave to certain Employees, certain California state meal-and-
rest break regulations for Flight Attendants, and an arbitration award in favor of the Company's Pilots relating to a collective-bargaining matter;

3. Expenses associated with professional advisory fees related to the Company's implementation of its comprehensive transformational plan;

Charges associated with severance, post-employment benefits, and professional fees as a result of the Company's reduction in workforce;

5. Reversal of breakage revenue recorded in prior years related to a portion of flight credits issued to Customers during 2022 and prior that have either
been redeemed or are expected to be redeemed in future periods. The majority of these flight credits were issued during the COVID-19 pandemic as the
Company was making significant changes to its flight schedules based on fluctuating demand, which made it difficult to estimate future redemption
patterns when compared against historical Customer behavior;

6. Incremental expense associated with a voluntary separation program that allowed eligible Employees the opportunity to voluntarily separate from the
Company in exchange for severance, medical/dental coverage for a specified period of time, and travel privileges based on years of service;

7. Expenses associated with incremental professional advisory fees related to activist investor activities, which were not budgeted by the Company or
associated with the ongoing operation of the airline;

8. A charge associated with a settlement reached with the DOT as a result of the Company's December 2022 operational disruption; and

9. Non-cash impairment charges to remove certain assets from the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet that are no longer in use.

b

Because management believes special items can distort the trends associated with the Company’s ongoing performance as an airline, the Company believes that
evaluation of its financial performance can be enhanced by a supplemental presentation of results that exclude the impact of special items in order to enhance
consistency and comparativeness with results in prior periods that do not include such items and as a basis for evaluating operating results in future periods. The
following measures are often provided, excluding special items, and utilized by the Company’s management, analysts, and investors to enhance comparability
of year-over-year results, as well as to industry trends: Total operating expenses, non-GAAP; Operating expenses, non-GAAP excluding Fuel and oil expense;
Operating expenses, non-GAAP excluding Fuel and oil expense and profit sharing; Operating income, non-GAAP; Adjusted Operating income, non-GAAP;
Other (gains) losses, net, non-GAAP; Income before income taxes, non-GAAP; Provision for income taxes, net, non-GAAP; Net income, non-GAAP; Net
income per share, diluted, non-GAAP; Operating expenses per ASM, non-GAAP, excluding Fuel and oil expense and profit sharing (cents); and Return on
invested capital, non-GAAP.

The Company has also provided its calculation of return on invested capital ("ROIC"), which is a measure of financial performance used by management to
evaluate its investment returns on capital. ROIC is not a substitute for financial results as reported in accordance with GAAP and should not be utilized in place
of such GAAP results. Although ROIC is not a measure defined by GAAP, it is calculated by the Company, in part, using non-GAAP financial measures. Those
non-GAAP financial measures are utilized for the same reasons as those noted above for Net income, non-GAAP and Operating income, non-GAAP. The
comparable GAAP measures include charges or benefits that are deemed "special items" that the Company believes make its results difficult to compare to prior
periods, anticipated future periods, or industry trends, and the Company’s profitability targets and estimates, both internally and externally, are based on non-
GAAP results since "special items" cannot be reliably predicted or estimated. The Company believes non-GAAP ROIC is a meaningful measure because it
quantifies the Company's effectiveness in generating returns relative to the capital it has invested in its business. Although ROIC is commonly used as a
measure of capital efficiency, definitions of return on invested capital differ; therefore, the Company is providing an explanation of its calculation for non-
GAAP return on invested capital in the accompanying reconciliation in order to allow investors to compare and contrast its calculation to the calculations
provided by other companies.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

46



Table of Contents

Net cash provided by operating activities was $401 million for the three months ended June 30, 2025, compared with $23 million used in operating activities in
the same prior year period. Net cash provided by operating activities was $1.3 billion for the six months ended June 30, 2025 compared with $128 million used
in the same prior year period. Historically, operating cash inflows are primarily derived from selling tickets for future flights and providing air transportation to
Customers. The vast majority of tickets are purchased prior to the day on which travel is provided and, in some cases, several months before the anticipated
travel date. Operating cash outflows are related to the recurring expenses of airline operations. The operating cash flows for the six months ended June 30,
2025, were largely impacted by the Company's net results (as adjusted for noncash items, primarily Depreciation and amortization), a $103 million profit-
sharing contribution for 2024 pursuant to the Company's Retirement Savings Plan, and a $55 million increase in Air traffic liability driven by higher ticket sales
despite a softness in bookings. The operating cash flows for the six months ended June 30, 2024, were largely impacted by the Company's net results (as
adjusted for noncash items, primarily Depreciation and amortization), the approximately $1.9 billion paid to Pilots, Flight Attendants, and Ramp, Operations,
Provisioning, and Cargo Agents as bonuses upon the ratification of the labor contract agreements with the Southwest Airlines Pilots Association ("SWAPA"),
Transport Workers of America Union Local 556 ("TWU 556"), and the Transport Workers Union Local 555 ("TWU 555"), respectively; and the $105 million
payout of the Company's Profitsharing Plan contribution for the 2023 Plan year. These decreases were partially offset by a $798 million increase in Air traffic
liability driven by higher ticket sales related to an increase in capacity. Net cash provided by operating activities is primarily used to finance capital
expenditures, repay debt, provide Shareholder returns, and provide working capital.

Net cash used in investing activities totaled $882 million during the three months ended June 30, 2025, compared with $206 million used in investing activities
in the same prior year period. Net Cash used in investing activities totaled $259 million during the six months ended June 30, 2025, compared with $791
million used in investing activities in the same prior year period. Investing activities in both years included Capital expenditures and changes in the balance of
the Company's short-term and noncurrent investments. During the six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, Capital expenditures were $1.1 billion.

The Company continues to expect its 2025 capital spending to be in the range of $2.5 billion to $3.0 billion, including the additional aircraft deliveries now
expected, as well as the impact of the expected sale of five -800 aircraft this year.

Net cash used in financing activities was $4.2 billion during the three months ended June 30, 2025, compared with $4 million provided by financing activities
for the same prior year period. Net cash used in financing activities was $5.0 billion during the six months ended June 30, 2025, compared with $227 million
used in financing activities for the same prior year period. During the six months ended June 30, 2025, the Company paid $210 million in cash dividends to
Shareholders related to the first quarter 2025 and fourth quarter 2024 declarations. Additionally, the Company expended $2.25 billion to repurchase the
Company's outstanding common stock through authorized share repurchases during the six months ended June 30, 2025. The repurchases of common stock
amounts in the unaudited Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows may differ from the unaudited Consolidated Statement of Stockholder's Equity due to the
timing of excise taxes incurred and subsequent payment on share repurchases, net of issuances. The Company may engage in early debt repurchases from time
to time at its discretion; however, any early future repurchases are not included in the Company's current maturities of long-term debt unless otherwise
disclosed. During second quarter 2025, the Company repaid both the Convertible Notes and the PSP1 Payroll Support Program loan in the amounts of $1.6
billion and $976 million, respectively. See Note 10 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on the Convertible
Notes, PSP1 Payroll Support Program loan, and future debt maturities. During the six months ended June 30, 2024, the Company paid $215 million in cash
dividends to Shareholders for the fourth quarter 2023 and first quarter 2024 declarations, and the Company repaid $16 million in finance lease obligations.

The Company completed its September 2024 $2.5 billion share repurchase authorization in second quarter 2025, repurchasing $1.5 billion of its outstanding

common stock through an accelerated share repurchase program. Final settlement of the second quarter 2025 accelerated share repurchase program is expected
to occur by the end of July 2025. On July 23, 2025, the Board approved a new $2.0 billion share repurchase authorization of the Company's
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common stock, which is expected to be completed over a period of up to two years. Subject to certain conditions, repurchases may be made in accordance with
applicable securities laws in open market or private, including accelerated repurchase transactions from time to time, depending on market conditions.

The Company is a "well-known seasoned issuer" and currently has an effective shelf registration statement registering an indeterminate amount of debt and
equity securities for future sales. The Company intends to use the proceeds from any future securities sales off this shelf registration statement for general
corporate purposes.

As of June 30, 2025 the Company had access to $1.0 billion under its amended and restated revolving credit facility (the "Amended Credit Agreement"), which
expires in August 2028. For the six months ended June 30, 2025 and 2024 there were no amounts outstanding under the Amended Credit Agreement. See Note
10 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. On July 22, 2025, the Company exercised the accordion feature
under the Amended Credit Agreement, increasing the size of the facility to $1.5 billion. There were no amounts outstanding under the Amended Credit
Agreement as of July 24, 2025.

As of June 30, 2025, the Company carried a working capital deficit of approximately $4.8 billion, in which its current liabilities exceed its current assets. This is
common within the airline industry and is primarily due to the nature of the Air traffic liability account, which is related to advance ticket sales, unused flight
credits available to Customers, and loyalty deferred revenue, which are performance obligations for future Customer flights, do not require future settlement in
cash, and are mostly nonrefundable. See Note 5 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

The Company believes it has various options available to meet its capital and operating commitments, including unrestricted cash and short-term investments of
$3.8 billion as of June 30, 2025, and anticipated future internally generated funds from operations. The Company continues to have a large base of
unencumbered aircraft and primarily aircraft-related assets with a net book value of approximately $16.6 billion. In addition, the Company continues to
maintain investment-grade credit ratings by all three major credit agencies (Moody's, S&P Global, and Fitch).

As of July 24, 2025, for the years 2025 through 2031, the Company has firm orders with Boeing for 510 aircraft (less 28 -8 aircraft received to date in 2025),
and options for an additional 162 aircraft. The contractual order book as of July 24, 2025 does not include the impact of delivery delays and is subject to change
based on ongoing discussions with Boeing and their production capability. See Note 9 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for
further information.

The following table details information on the aircraft in the Company's fleet as of June 30, 2025:

Average Number Number Number

Type Seats Age (Yrs) of Aircraft Owned Leased
737-700 143 19 334 313 21
737-800 175 10 203 154 49
737-8 175 3 273 244 29
Totals 11 810 711 99

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
For information regarding the Company’s Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates, see the "Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates" section of "Item 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year

ended December 31, 2024.

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
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This Form 10-Q contains “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). Forward-looking statements are based on, and include statements about, the Company's estimates, expectations,
beliefs, intentions, and strategies for the future, and the assumptions underlying these forward-looking statements. Specific forward-looking statements can be
identified by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts and include, without limitation, statements related to the following:

» the Company’s plans and expectations with respect to cost reductions;

» the Company’s financial targets for 2025 and 2026 and factors that could impact the Company’s financial results;

» the Company’s financial guidance for third quarter and full year 2025 and factors that could impact the Company’s financial results;

» the Company’s capacity guidance and expectations;

+ the Company’s estimated fuel costs and fuel efficiency and the assumptions underlying the Company’s fuel-related expectations and estimates;

» the Company’s plans and expectations for the repayment of debt and its interest expense;

« the Company’s expectations regarding passenger demand, revenue management, revenue trends, and bookings;

+ the Company’s focus areas, goals, opportunities, and initiatives, including with respect to flight credit expiration, checked bag fees, creating
efficiencies, the Company’s fare structure, airline partnerships, financial performance, and the Company’s co-brand credit card agreement with Chase;

+ the Company’s plans and expectations with respect to assigned and extended legroom seating, cabin design and seating, redesigned boarding model,
aircraft turn times, and redeye flying;

» the Company’s plans and expectations with respect to capital allocation, capital deployment, infrastructure investments, leverage, and Shareholder
returns;

* the Company’s network plans and expectations;

+ the Company’s labor plans and expectations including with respect to the Company’s reduction in force;

» the Company’s fleet plans and expectations, including with respect to fleet modernization, fleet retrofits, fleet utilization, flexibility, fleet strategy and
extracting value from the fleet and the fleet order book, and expected fleet deliveries and retirements, and underlying expectations and dependencies;

+ the Company’s financial targets and goals, including with respect to leverage, liquidity, balance sheet goals, and cost mitigation;

+ the Company’s short-term and long-term financial and operational goals;

+ the Company’s cash flow expectations and capital spending guidance, in particular with respect to aircraft capital expenditures and underlying aircraft
delivery expectations;

« the Company’s expectations with respect to its ability to meet its ongoing capital and operating commitments, including underlying assumptions and
factors that could impact this ability;

+ the Company's assessment of market risks; and

+ the Company's plans and expectations related to legal and regulatory proceedings.

While management believes these forward-looking statements are reasonable as and when made, forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual results may differ materially from what is expressed in or
indicated by the Company's forward-looking statements or from historical experience or the Company's present expectations. Factors that could cause these
differences include, among others:

+ the impact of consumer perception, consumer uncertainties with respect to trade policies (including the imposition of tariffs), economic conditions,
banking conditions, fears or actual outbreaks of diseases, extreme or severe weather and natural disasters, actions of competitors (including, without
limitation, pricing, scheduling, capacity, and network decisions, and consolidation and alliance activities), socio-demographic trends, and other factors
beyond the Company's control on consumer behavior and the Company's results of operations and business decisions, plans, strategies, and results;
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» the Company's ability to timely and effectively implement, transition, and maintain the necessary information technology systems and infrastructure to
support its operations and initiatives;

+ the Company's dependence on Boeing, Boeing’s suppliers, and the FAA with respect to the Company's fleet plans and deliveries, capacity and
operational plans, assigned and extended legroom seating plans, and other operational plans, strategies, and goals;

* consumer behavior and response with respect to the Company's new commercial products and policies;

» the impact of labor and hiring matters on the Company’s business decisions, plans, strategies, and results;

» the impact of fuel price changes, fuel price volatility, and fuel availability on the Company's business plans and results of operations;

+ the Company's dependence on other third parties, in particular with respect to its technology plans, its plans and expectations related to operational
excellence and reliability, revenue management, online travel agencies, fuel supply, maintenance, environmental sustainability, Global Distribution
Systems, and the impact on the Company's operations and results of operations of any third party delays or non-performance;

« the Company's ability to obtain and maintain adequate infrastructure and equipment to support its operations and initiatives;

» the impact of governmental regulations and other governmental actions, as well as the Company's ability to obtain any required governmental
approvals, on the Company's plans, strategies, financial results, and operations;

+ the Company's dependence on its workforce, including its ability to employ and retain sufficient numbers of qualified Employees to effectively and
efficiently maintain its operations;

« the impact of fears or actual acts of terrorism or war, political instability, cyber-attacks, and other factors beyond the Company’s control on the
Company’s plans, financial results, operations, and ability to adequately insure against risks;

* the cost and effects of the actions of activist shareholders; and

* other factors as set forth in the Company's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), including the detailed factors discussed
under the heading “Risk Factors” in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2024, and in this Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2025.

Caution should be taken not to place undue reliance on the Company's forward-looking statements, which represent the Company's views only as of the date
this report is filed. The Company undertakes no obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Hedging and Aircraft Fuel Risk

Changes in fuel prices could materially affect the Company’s results of operations. As discussed in Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements, the Company discontinued its fuel hedging program in 2025. During second quarter 2025, the Company terminated its remaining portfolio of fuel
hedging contracts, which were scheduled to settle through 2027, to effectively close its fuel hedging portfolio. Consequently, the Company is fully exposed to
fluctuations in fuel prices. The Company currently expects to consume approximately 1.1 billion gallons of jet fuel in the second half of 2025, and therefore a
one-cent per gallon change in the price of aircraft fuel would change the Company’s Fuel and oil expense for such period by approximately $11 million.

As of June 30, 2025, the Company had no cash collateral provided to or held from derivative counterparties and thus had no cash collateral exposure. See Note
3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

Financial Market Risk
The Company currently has agreements with organizations that process credit card transactions arising from purchases of air travel tickets by its Customers

utilizing American Express, Discover, and MasterCard/VISA. Credit
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card processors have financial risk associated with tickets purchased for air travel because the processor generally forwards the cash related to the purchase to
the Company soon after the purchase is completed, but the air travel generally occurs after that time; therefore, the processor will have liability if the Company
does not ultimately provide the air travel. Under these processing agreements, and based on specified conditions, increasing amounts of cash reserves could be
required to be posted with the counterparty. There was no cash reserved for this purpose as of June 30, 2025.

A majority of the Company’s sales transactions are processed by Chase Paymentech. Should Customer chargebacks processed by Chase Paymentech reach a
certain level, cash proceeds from advance ticket sales could be held back and used to establish a reserve account to cover such chargebacks and any other
Customer-disputed charges that might occur. Additionally, cash reserves are required to be established if the Company’s credit rating falls to specified levels
below investment grade. Cash reserve requirements are based on the Company’s public debt rating and a corresponding percentage of the Company’s Air traffic
liability. As of June 30, 2025, no cash holdbacks were in place.

See Item 7A "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2024, for further information about market risk, and Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-Q for further
information about the Company's fuel derivative instruments.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Exchange Act) designed to provide reasonable assurance that
the information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and
reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. These include controls and procedures designed to ensure that this information is
accumulated and communicated to the Company's management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure. The Company's management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of June 30, 2025. Based on this evaluation, the Company's Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of June 30, 2025, at the reasonable
assurance level.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a—15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the fiscal
quarter ended June 30, 2025, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

51



Table of Contents

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

On June 30, 2015, the U.S. Department of Justice (“DOJ”) issued a Civil Investigative Demand (“CID”) to the Company. The CID sought information and
documents about the Company’s capacity from January 2010 to the date of the CID, including public statements and communications with third parties about
capacity. In June 2015, the Company also received a letter from the Connecticut Attorney General requesting information about capacity. The Company is
cooperating fully with the DOJ CID and the state inquiry.

Further, on July 1, 2015, a complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York on behalf of putative classes of
consumers alleging collusion among the Company, American Airlines, Delta Air Lines, and United Airlines to limit capacity and maintain higher fares in
violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Act. Since then, a number of similar class action complaints were filed in the United States District Courts for the Central
District of California, the Northern District of California, the District of Columbia, the Middle District of Florida, the Southern District of Florida, the Northern
District of Georgia, the Northern District of Illinois, the Southern District of Indiana, the Eastern District of Louisiana, the District of Minnesota, the District of
New Jersey, the Eastern District of New York, the Southern District of New York, the Middle District of North Carolina, the District of Oklahoma, the Eastern
District of Pennsylvania, the Northern District of Texas, the District of Vermont, and the Eastern District of Wisconsin. On October 13, 2015, the Judicial Panel
on Multi-District Litigation centralized the cases to the United States District Court in the District of Columbia. On March 25, 2016, the plaintiffs filed a
Consolidated Amended Complaint in the consolidated cases alleging that the defendants conspired to restrict capacity from 2009 to present. The plaintiffs seek
to bring their claims on behalf of a class of persons who purchased tickets for domestic airline travel on the defendants' airlines from July 1, 2011 to present.
They seck treble damages, injunctive relief, and attorneys' fees and expenses. On May 11, 2016, the defendants moved to dismiss the Consolidated Amended
Complaint, which the Court denied on October 28, 2016. On December 20, 2017, the Company reached an agreement to settle these cases with a proposed class
of all persons who purchased domestic airline transportation services from July 1, 2011, to the date of the settlement. The Company agreed to pay $15 million
and to provide certain cooperation with the plaintiffs as set forth in the settlement agreement. After notice was provided to the proposed settlement class and the
Court held a fairness hearing, the Court issued an order granting final approval of the settlement on May 9, 2019. On June 10, 2019, certain objectors filed
notices of appeal to the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, which the Court dismissed on July 9, 2021, for lack of jurisdiction
because the district court's order approving the settlements was not a final appealable order. The case is continuing as to the remaining defendants. The
Company denies all allegations of wrongdoing.

On January 7, 2019, a complaint alleging a violation of the federal Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (“USERRA”) and seeking
a certification as a class action was filed against the Company in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California. The complaint alleges
that the Company violates section 4316(b) of USERRA because it does not provide paid “short-term” military leave (i.e., a military leave of 14 days or fewer)
but does provide paid jury duty leave, bereavement leave, and sick leave, which the plaintiff alleges are “comparable” forms of leave under USERRA and its
implementing regulations. The complaint seeks declaratory and injunctive relief, damages, liquidated damages, interest, and attorneys’ fees, expert fees, and
litigation costs. On February 3, 2021, the Court granted the plaintiff’s motion for class certification and issued an order certifying a class comprised of current
or former Employees who, during their employment with the Company at any time from October 10, 2004, through the date of judgment in this action, have
taken short-term military leave and were subject to a collective bargaining agreement, except for Employees subject to the Transport Workers Union Local 550
agreement covering meteorologists. On January 11, 2022, the Court granted the parties’ stipulated request to vacate the trial date as the Department of Defense
had not yet produced the class members’ military pay and service records pursuant to the Company’s third-party subpoena. On August 18, 2022, the Court
entered an order that effectively stayed the action, except for attention to the third-party subpoena, until after the Ninth Circuit issued its opinion in the matter of
Clarkson v. Alaska Airlines, Inc. and Horizon Industries, Inc., an appeal from an order by the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Washington
granting summary judgment in defendants’ favor on substantially the same claims at issue in this action. The Ninth Circuit issued its order in
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Clarkson on February 1, 2023, reversing the district court’s grant of summary judgment and remanding the Clarkson case to the District Court with instructions
to consider the “pay during leave” issue in the first instance. The Company has received the military pay and service records. On October 29, 2024, the
Company filed a motion to decertify the class, which was then fully briefed and set for hearing. On February 13, 2025, the parties filed a notice of settlement
advising the Court that they reached a settlement in principle, and the parties made a stipulated request for the Court to vacate the case schedule, including the
hearing on the Company's decertification motion, and to set a deadline of June 19, 2025, for the filing of either a motion for preliminary approval of the class
settlement or a status update about the timing of the remaining steps in the settlement process. The Court granted the stipulation on February 14, 2025. On June
20, 2025, the Court granted the parties’ stipulated request to continue the deadline for filing a motion for preliminary approval of the class settlement and the
Court reset the deadline for August 21, 2025.

On December 27, 2019, a former customer service agent at Oakland International Airport, filed a putative class action complaint in the Superior Court of
California, for the County of Santa Clara, against the Company alleging the following seven claims under the California Labor Code and Business &
Professions Code: (1) failure to provide meal periods; (2) failure to provide rest periods; (3) failure to pay hourly wages; (4) failure to provide accurate wage
statements; (5) failure to timely pay all final wages; (6) unfair competition; and (7) civil penalties for the foregoing. Plaintiff filed a First Amended Complaint
on October 15, 2021, that asserted the same causes of action and added a named plaintiff. The First Amended Complaint primarily seeks unpaid wages, interest
thereon, and associated civil and statutory penalties, along with attorneys’ fees and costs. On February 26, 2025, the Court granted class certification as to the
first cause of action for failure to provide meal periods, denied certification on the second through fourth causes of action, and granted certification on the fifth
and sixth causes of action only insofar as they are predicated on the first cause of action. The certified class consists of all of the Company’s non-exempt ground
employees in California who worked a shift in excess of five hours for the time period between October 24, 2014, forward. On April 17, 2025, the Company
filed a summary judgment motion arguing that Plaintiffs’ first cause of action, and all causes of action predicated thereon, failed as a matter of law. The motion
was argued on July 9, 2025, and the Court has not yet issued a final order. Trial is currently set for August 11, 2025. The Company intends to vigorously defend
itself in all respects.

On June 22, 2020, a derivative action for breach of fiduciary duty was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas naming the
members of the Company's Board of Directors (the “Board”) as defendants and the Company as a nominal defendant (the “Derivative Action”). The plaintiff
alleges unspecified damage to Company’s reputation, goodwill, and standing in the community, as well as damage from exposure to civil and regulatory
liability and defense costs. According to the lawsuit, these damages arise from the Company’s alleged failure to comply with safety and record maintenance
regulations and false statements in public filings regarding the Company’s safety practices. The plaintiff alleges the Board, in the absence of good faith,
exhibited reckless disregard for its duties of oversight. On October 7, 2020, the Court entered an order staying and administratively closing the Derivative
Action, pending the District Court's final resolution of the Company's motion to dismiss in a parallel securities class action under Section 10(b) of the Exchange
Act that was filed on February 19, 2020, or upon the occurrence of certain other conditions. While the parallel securities class action was dismissed with
prejudice on October 5, 2023, the plaintiff in the Derivative Action has taken no steps to lift the stay in the case, which remains stayed. The Board and
Company deny all allegations of wrongdoing made in the Derivative Action.

On August 26, 2021, a complaint alleging breach of contract and seeking certification as a class action was filed against the Company in the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas in Waco. The complaint alleges that the Company breached its Contract of Carriage and other alleged
agreements in connection with its use of the allegedly defective MAX aircraft manufactured by The Boeing Company. The complaint seeks damages on behalf
of putative classes of customers who provided valuable consideration, whether in money or other form (e.g., voucher, miles/points, etc.), in exchange for a
ticket for air transportation with the Company, which transportation took place between August 29, 2017, and March 13, 2019. The complaint generally seeks
money damages, declaratory relief, and attorneys’ fees and other costs. On October 27, 2021, the Company filed a multi-faceted motion challenging the
complaint based upon lack of subject matter jurisdiction, the existence of a prior-filed

53



Table of Contents

complaint on appeal in the Fifth Circuit (the “Sherman Complaint”), improper venue, and failure to state a claim, and seeking to have the complaint's class
contentions stricken. That motion was fully briefed by both parties and was argued to a United States Magistrate Judge on June 27, 2022. On July 5, 2022, the
Magistrate Judge granted the motion in part and ordered the case stayed until the issuance of the Fifth Circuit's opinion in the Sherman Complaint. On
November 28, 2022, the parties jointly notified the Court of the Fifth Circuit's decision regarding the Sherman Complaint. On March 23, 2023, the parties
jointly notified the Court of the dismissal of the Sherman Complaint for lack of jurisdiction. Following more recent communications by the parties regarding
the status of the stay, the Court directed the parties to file a joint status report, which was filed on February 24, 2025, with the Company renewing its request
that the case be dismissed for lack of standing and lack of subject matter jurisdiction in light of the Fifth Circuit’s decision regarding the Sherman Complaint,
which the plaintiffs opposed. On March 11, 2025, the Court heard argument of the parties’ respective positions on the Company’s request for dismissal for lack
of standing and lack of subject matter jurisdiction. On June 9, 2025, the Court issued an order dismissing the case for lack of standing and lack of subject matter
jurisdiction and entered final judgment in favor of the Company. On July 9, 2025, the plaintiffs in the case filed a notice of appeal to the Fifth Circuit Court of
Appeals. No briefing has yet been filed. The Company continues to deny all allegations of wrongdoing, believes the plaintiffs' positions are without merit, and
intends to vigorously defend itself against the appeal.

Two complaints alleging violations of federal securities laws and seeking certification as a class action were filed (on January 10, 2023, and March 13, 2023,
respectively) against the Company and certain of its officers in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas in Houston. The complaints
seek damages on behalf of a putative class of persons who purchased or otherwise acquired the Company's common stock between June 13, 2020, and
December 31, 2022. The complaints assert claims under Sections 10(b) and 20 of the Exchange Act and allege that the Company made material misstatements
to investors regarding the Company's internal technology and alleged vulnerability to large-scale flight disruptions. The complaints generally seek money
damages, pre-judgment and post-judgment interest, and attorneys' fees and other costs. The deadline in the first of these two cases to file a motion seeking
appointment of lead plaintiff was March 13, 2023; four separate motions were filed, and three of the parties seeking appointment contested the issue. On July
17, 2023, the Court signed an order consolidating the two federal securities cases into the first-filed suit and also appointed plaintift Michael Berry as lead
plaintiff in the consolidated case, with his counsel of record to serve as lead counsel and liaison counsel. On September 15, 2023, the lead plaintiff filed an
amended complaint that expanded the class period to include persons who purchased or otherwise acquired the Company's common stock between February 4,
2020, and March 14, 2023, while continuing to assert claims under Sections 10(b) and 20 of the Exchange Act based on alleged misstatements regarding the
Company's internal technology and alleged vulnerability to large-scale flight disruptions. On November 20, 2023, the Company and the individual defendants
filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint for failure to state a claim. Plaintiffs filed an opposition brief on January 26, 2024. The Company and the
individual defendants filed a reply brief on February 23, 2024. On December 5, 2024, the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas denied
the motion to dismiss on the basis that "the issues are better suited for a summary judgment motion after the parties have had the opportunity to engage in
discovery." On December 21, 2024, the Company moved for reconsideration of the December 5, 2024, order and, in the alternative, for permission to pursue an
interlocutory appeal. The plaintiffs opposed both requests for relief. On April 3, 2025, the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas
conducted a hearing on the Company’s motion for reconsideration and requested the parties to confer and submit an agreed post-hearing briefing schedule in
order for the Court to evaluate and determine the sufficiency of the allegations in Plaintiffs’ amended complaint in accordance with the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act. The parties' respective briefing is currently underway. The Company denies all allegations of wrongdoing in the complaint, believes the
plaintiffs' positions are without merit, and intends to vigorously defend itself in all respects.

Starting on or about January 24, 2023, the Company’s senior officers and the Board received multiple derivative demand letters from legal counsel for
purported Southwest Shareholders demanding that the Board investigate claims, initiate legal action, and take remedial measures in connection with the service
disruptions occurring in December 2022. Generally, the demand letters broadly assert that the Company’s directors and senior officers did not make sufficient
investments in internal technology systems to prevent large-scale flight disruptions, did not exercise sufficient oversight over the Company’s operations,
approved or received unwarranted compensation,
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caused the Company to make materially misleading public statements, and breached their fiduciary duties to the Company. Additionally, since January 27,
2023, the Company has received multiple letters from counsel for purported Southwest Shareholders making statutory demands for the production of various
books and records of the Company, purportedly in an effort to investigate possible derivative claims similar to those made the subject of the derivative demands
discussed above. On June 13, 2023, a shareholder derivative suit was filed against certain of the Company’s current and former officers and directors in the 14th
Judicial District Court of Dallas County, Texas, asserting claims for damages from alleged breach of fiduciary duty, waste of corporate assets, and unjust
enrichment derivatively on the Company’s behalf against the individual defendants based on similar factual allegations as contained in the demand letters and in
the federal class action complaints. On June 15, 2023, a second shareholder derivative suit was filed against certain of the Company’s current and former
officers and directors in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas, asserting claims under Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act and for
damages from alleged breach of fiduciary duty, indemnification, and unjust enrichment derivatively on the Company’s behalf against the individual defendants
based on similar factual allegations as contained in the demand letters and in the federal class action complaints. On November 14, 2023, a third shareholder
derivative suit was filed in the 134th Judicial District of Dallas County, Texas, by some of the same counsel involved in the June 13, 2023, suit against the same
defendants in that suit and making allegations of the same operative facts and claims. On June 18, 2024, a fourth shareholder derivative suit was filed in the
101st Judicial District Court of Dallas County, Texas, asserting substantially similar claims as in the first two state court derivative suits. On June 26, 2024, a
fifth shareholder derivative suit was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas, asserting substantially similar claims as in the
first federal derivative suit. On July 18, 2024, a sixth shareholder derivative suit was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas,
asserting substantially similar claims as in the first federal derivative suit (together with the previous demand letters and shareholder derivative suits, the
“Derivative Actions and Demands”).

The Company and the Board have addressed the Derivative Actions and Demands in accordance with the applicable Texas statutes governing such demands and
litigation. Pursuant to those statutes, a committee of independent and disinterested directors (the "Special Litigation Committee") was appointed to conduct an
inquiry regarding the allegations in the Derivative Actions and Demands. The state court cases have been consolidated into one state court case, and the federal
cases were later consolidated into one federal case.

As described above, pursuant to the applicable Texas statutes governing derivative demands and litigation, the Special Litigation Committee was duly appointed
to conduct an inquiry regarding the claims and allegations asserted in the Derivative Actions and Demands. The Derivative Actions and Demands were all
stayed, formally or by agreement, pending the outcome of the investigation by the Special Litigation Committee. On September 19, 2024, the Special Litigation
Committee formally reported its findings and resolution concerning its investigation of the Derivative Actions and Demands, which began in July 2023 and
concluded with the September 19, 2024 report and resolution, which in turn were delivered to the Company and its Board on September 23, 2024. The Special
Litigation Committee retained two law firms to represent the Special Litigation Committee in connection with the Special Litigation Committee’s investigation
of the Derivative Actions and Demands and the Special Litigation Committee’s review and assessment of evidence gathered in its investigation. The Special
Litigation Committee further reported, among other details, upon its appointment, the independence and disinterestedness of its members, the Special Litigation
Committee’s investigative processes, including meetings, scope of investigation, volume of documents reviewed, numbers of witnesses interviewed, other
presentations received, review and analysis of evidence and applicable legal standards, work with its counsel, and findings and preparation of the final report
and resolution of the Special Litigation Committee. Based upon the Special Litigation Committee report and the conclusions reached therein, the Special
Litigation Committee, consistent with its appointment and delegated authority, unanimously adopted a resolution (i) determining that it is not in the best
interests of the Company or its Shareholders to pursue the relief requested in the Derivative Actions and Demands; (ii) determining that it is in the best interests
of the Company and its Shareholders to reject the Derivative Actions and Demands; (iii) determining that it is in the best interests of the Company and its
Shareholders for the Company to move to dismiss the Derivative Actions and Demands; and (iv) instructing that the Company and counsel take all further
actions necessary to implement the resolution. On December 26, 2024, the Board received a seventh demand letter, and on January 31, 2025, received an eighth
demand letter, each containing allegations substantially similar to those
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presented in certain of the prior Derivative Actions and Demands, which are being addressed consistent with applicable Texas law governing such demands. On
April 1, 2025, the Company filed a motion to dismiss or stay the consolidated state court derivative actions based on the forum selection clause in the
Company’s bylaws and the pendency of the related federal derivative cases. In May 2025, the Company and the plaintiffs in the state court derivative actions
filed a joint stipulation and proposed order to stay the state court derivative actions and, among other things, to make a ruling on a motion to dismiss in the
federal derivative case binding upon the state court derivative actions. On June 18, 2025, the Company filed a motion to lift the stay in the consolidated federal
derivative actions and an accompanying motion to dismiss based on the Special Litigation Committee's report, conclusions, and resolution. The parties have
submitted to the Court a stipulation with a proposed schedule pertaining to further briefing and related proceedings in connection with the motion to dismiss.
The stipulation has not yet been signed by the Court.

Based on the Company's wide-scale operational disruption, which led to the cancelation of a significant number of flights between December 21 and December
29, 2022, the Company has been subject to inquiries and investigations by governmental agencies (including with respect to a December 2023 settlement with
the DOT) and could be subject to fines and/or penalties resulting from those inquiries and investigations, as well as litigation from Customers and Shareholders.

On January 28, 2025, two participants in the Company’s retirement plans commenced a putative class action in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Texas against the Company, the Board, and certain of the Company’s officers. Plaintiffs purport to represent a class consisting of participants and
beneficiaries in the Southwest Airlines Co. Retirement Savings Plan, the Southwest Airlines Co. 401(k) Plan, and the Southwest Airlines Co. ProfitSharing Plan
(collectively, the “Plan”) who invested in the Harbor Capital Appreciation Fund from January 28, 2019 “through the date of judgment.” The complaint asserts
that defendants mismanaged Plan assets and failed to monitor the Plan in violation of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act by, among other things,
failing to remove the Harbor Fund as an investment option. The complaint seeks various forms of declaratory and monetary relief as well as attorneys’ fees,
interest and other costs. The defendants deny all allegations of wrongdoing, believe the plaintiffs’ claims are without merit, and intend to vigorously defend
against these claims.

On April 29, 2025, the Company received a demand letter addressed to the Board, dated April 28, 2025, from a purported Southwest Shareholder contending
that the Company’s directors and senior officers breached their fiduciary duties in connection with the Board’s decision to end Southwest’s Bags Fly Free policy
and to begin charging passengers for bags. The letter demanded that the Board investigate the circumstances surrounding the policy change and bring suit
against individual directors and officers who allegedly breached their duties to the Company. On June 27, 2025, the Company sent a response to the demand
letter on behalf of the Board rejecting the allegations and denying them and any other form of wrongdoing. The response letter also noted that the Board
approved an amendment and restatement of the Company’s bylaws that, among other things, established a minimum ownership threshold of three percent of
Southwest’s outstanding shares in order for a Southwest shareholder to institute or maintain a derivative proceeding, consistent with the provisions in Texas
Senate Bill 29, which was signed into law on May 14, 2025. The response letter further noted that the purported shareholder who sent the demand letter claims
to hold only 100 shares of the Company’s stock and thus fell well short of the three percent threshold. On July 10, 2025, the shareholder who sent the demand
filed a shareholder derivative complaint in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas against various directors and officers of the
Company based on the contentions asserted in the demand letter. The suit asserts, among other things, that the decision to change Southwest’s Bags Fly Free
policy conflicts with the Company’s prior views regarding the policy and is detrimental to the Company’s business, and that the Company’s directors approved
the policy to accede to pressure from large shareholder Elliott Investment Management L.P., to preserve their Board seats, or both, rather than to serve the
Company’s interests. The complaint also asserts that the amendment and restatement of the Company’s bylaws is ineffective. The Company and its Board deny
all allegations of wrongdoing, believe the plaintiffs' positions are without merit, and intend to vigorously defend themselves in all respects.
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The Company is from time to time subject to various legal proceedings and claims arising in the ordinary course of business, including, but not limited to,
examinations by the Internal Revenue Service and state and local income tax authorities.

The Company’s management does not expect that the outcome in any of its currently ongoing legal proceedings or the outcome of any proposed adjustments

presented to date by the Internal Revenue Service and state and local income tax authorities, individually or collectively, will have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flow. Nevertheless, an adverse outcome for any of these matters could be material.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

Except for the additional risk factors set forth below, there have been no material changes to the factors disclosed in Item 1A. Risk Factors in the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2024.

The Company’s business can be significantly affected by the availability of jet fuel, fuel prices, and volatility of fuel prices, and the Company’s operations
are subject to disruption in the event of any delayed supply of fuel; therefore, the Company’s strategic plans and future profitability are likely to be affected
by the Company’s ability to address fuel availability, price increases, and volatility.

Airlines are inherently dependent upon energy to operate, and jet fuel and oil represented approximately 21.4 percent of the Company’s operating expenses for
2024. Even a small change in market fuel prices can significantly affect profitability. The cost of fuel can be extremely volatile and unpredictable and is subject
to many external factors and market expectations that are beyond the Company’s control. For example, fuel prices can be impacted by geopolitical,
environmental (including those related to climate change), and economic factors, such as (i) dependency on foreign imports of crude oil and potential or actual
hostilities or other conflicts in oil producing areas or along global trade routes; (ii) limitations and/or disruptions in domestic refining or pipeline operations or
capacity due to weather, natural disasters, or other factors; (iii) worldwide demand for fuel, particularly in developing countries, which can result in inflated
energy prices; (iv) changes in U.S. governmental policies on fuel production, transportation, taxes, and marketing; (v) imposition of economic sanctions on oil-
producing countries or specific industry participants; and (vi) changes in currency exchange rates.

The Company is also reliant upon the readily available supply and timely delivery of jet fuel to the airports that it serves. A disruption in refinery production or
related service and transportation operations affecting supply could present significant challenges to the Company’s operations and could ultimately cause the
cancellation of flights and/or hinder the Company’s ability to provide service to a particular airport. In addition, the occurrence of extreme weather events
(regardless of cause), such as flooding, acute or prolonged winter storms, tropical storms, and hurricanes, can also disrupt the jet fuel supply chain and affect
fuel prices. For additional discussion of the availability of jet fuel and sustainable aviation fuel, please see Part I, Item 1A. Risk Factors — “The Company is
subject to risks related to its sustainability goals and disclosures, which may affect stakeholder sentiment and the Company’s reputation and brand.” in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2024.

The Company’s ability to mitigate the impact of fuel price increases or volatility through increased fares or fees could also be limited by the competitive nature
of the airline industry and the unpredictability of the market for air travel. Passengers often purchase tickets well in advance of their travel, and the Company
may not be able to increase fares, impose fuel surcharges, increase revenues, or decrease other operating costs sufficiently to offset rapid or prolonged fuel price
increases. Further, the Company faces the risk that higher fares may drive a decrease in air travel demand generally or a disproportionate decrease in leisure
travel due to price sensitivity. Conversely, prolonged periods of low fuel prices may hinder the Company’s ability to execute on its strategic initiatives as other
carriers compete by offering lower fares, flying longer-haul routes, or increasing capacity.

Until recently, the Company has attempted to manage its risk associated with volatile jet fuel prices by utilizing over-the-counter fuel derivative instruments to
hedge a portion of its future jet fuel purchases. However, based on higher fuel hedging premium costs over time and other factors, the Company terminated its
remaining fuel hedge positions in second quarter 2025 and does not intend to add new fuel derivatives to its portfolio. The Company may review its approach to
hedging from time to time based on market conditions and other factors. Purchasing jet fuel at prevailing market prices, which could change substantially over
short periods of time, may make the Company’s earnings more vulnerable to volatile fuel prices and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
results of operations and financial condition. If the Company were to resume its fuel hedging program in the future, it cannot guarantee that the fuel derivatives
it uses will provide adequate protection against significant increases in fuel prices. In certain cases, the type of derivative instruments utilized could result in
hedging losses, which could result in the Company effectively paying higher than market prices for fuel, thus creating additional volatility in the
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Company’s earnings. The Company’s ability to enter into fuel derivative instruments in the future could also be limited by market conditions.

The Company’s prior period fuel hedging arrangements and the various potential impacts of hedge accounting on the Company’s financial position, cash flows,
and results of operations are discussed in more detail in Note 3 to the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements and in the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2024, under “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations,” “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk,” and in Note 1 and Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company has adopted certain provisions in its Bylaws that could increase costs to bring a claim, discourage claims, limit the ability of the Company’s
Shareholders to bring a claim, or limit the ability of the Company’s Shareholders to bring a claim in a judicial forum viewed by the Shareholders as more
favorable for disputes with the Company or the Company’s directors, officers, or other Employees.

The Company’s Bylaws provide that, unless the Company consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Texas or, if such court lacks jurisdiction, the Texas Business Court located in Dallas County, Texas, will, to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law, be the sole and exclusive forum for (a) any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of the Company; (b) any action asserting a claim
of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any director, officer, or other Employee of the Company to the Company or the Company’s Shareholders; (c) any action
asserting a claim against the Company or any director, officer, or other Employee of the Company pursuant to any provision of the Company’s Restated
Certificate of Formation or Bylaws (as either may be amended from time to time) or the Texas Business Organizations Code (“TBOC”); and (d) any other
action asserting a claim against the Company or any director, officer, or other Employee of the Company constituting an “internal entity claim” under the
TBOC. Each Shareholder is deemed to have waived any right it may have to a trial by jury in any legal action, proceeding, cause of action, or counterclaim
concerning any internal entity claim and, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, in any other claim, action, or proceeding against the Company or any
director, officer, or other Employee of the Company.

The Company’s Bylaws also provide that, unless the Company consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the federal district courts of the
United States of America will be the sole and exclusive forum for the resolution of any complaint asserting a cause of action under the Securities Act of 1933
(the “Securities Act”). The Company notes, however, that there is uncertainty as to whether a court would enforce this provision and that investors cannot waive
compliance with the federal securities laws and the rules and regulations thereunder. Section 22 of the Securities Act creates concurrent jurisdiction for state and
federal courts over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Securities Act or the rules and regulations thereunder.

The Company’s Bylaws further provide that, as permitted by the TBOC, no shareholder (as defined by the TBOC) may institute or maintain a derivative
proceeding unless that shareholder beneficially owns at least three (3) percent of the outstanding shares of the Company.

The forum selection, waiver of jury trial, and derivative proceedings threshold provisions may increase costs to bring a claim, discourage claims, limit a
Shareholder’s ability to bring a claim, or limit a Shareholder’s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that such Shareholder finds favorable for disputes with
the Company or the Company’s directors, officers, or other Employees, which may discourage such lawsuits against the Company or the Company’s directors,
officers, and other Employees. Alternatively, if a court were to find any of the provisions contained in the Company’s Bylaws to be inapplicable or
unenforceable in an action, the Company could incur additional costs associated with resolving such actions.
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Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities (1)

(@) (b) (©) (@)
Maximum dollar value of
Total number of shares shares that may yet be
Total number of Average price paid purchased as part of publicly purchased under the plans or
Period shares purchased per share (2) announced plans or programs programs

April 1, 2025 through April 30,
2025 49,542,378 $ — 3@ 49,542,378 $ =
May 1, 2025 through May 31, 2025 — $ — — $ —
June 1, 2025 through June 30, 2025 — $ — — $ —
Total 49,542,378 49,542,378

(1) On September 25, 2024, the Board authorized the repurchase of up to $2.5 billion of the Company’s common stock, of which no amounts remained as of the
end of second quarter 2025. On July 23, 2025, the Board approved a new $2.0 billion share repurchase authorization of the Company's common stock. Subject
to certain conditions, repurchases may be made in accordance with applicable securities laws in open market or private, including accelerated, repurchase
transactions from time to time, depending on market conditions.

(2) Excludes excise tax incurred on share repurchases, net of issuances.

(3) Under an accelerated share repurchase program entered into by the Company with third-party financial institutions in first quarter 2025 (the "First Quarter
2025 ASR Program"), the Company paid $750 million and received an initial delivery of 19,867,550 shares during February 2025, representing an estimated 80
percent of the shares to be purchased by the Company under the First Quarter 2025 ASR Program. This share amount was based on the $30.20 closing price of
the Company's common stock on February 19, 2025. Final settlement of the First Quarter 2025 ASR Program occurred in April 2025 and was based on a
discount to the volume-weighted average price per share of the Company's common stock during a calculation period completed in April 2025. Upon
settlement, the third-party financial institutions delivered 4,242,267 additional shares of the Company’s common stock to the Company. Upon completion of the
First Quarter 2025 ASR Program in April 2025, the average purchase price per share for the 24,109,817 shares repurchased was $31.11.

(4) Under an accelerated share repurchase program entered into by the Company with third-party financial institutions in second quarter 2025 (the "Second
Quarter 2025 ASR Program"), the Company paid $1.5 billion and received an initial delivery of 45,300,111 shares during April 2025, representing an estimated
80 percent of the shares to be purchased by the Company under the Second Quarter 2025 ASR Program. This share amount was based on the $26.49 closing
price of the Company's common stock on April 25, 2025. Final settlement of the Second Quarter 2025 ASR Program is scheduled to occur by the end of July
2025 and will be based on a discount to the volume-weighted average price per share of the Company's common stock during a calculation period to be
completed at time of settlement.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable
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Item 5. Other Information

None
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Item 6. Exhibits

3.1 Restated Certificate of Formation of the Company,_effective May 18, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q _for the quarter ended June 30, 2012 (File No. 1-7259)).

3.2 Fifth Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, effective May_16, 2025 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 19, 2025 (File No. 1-7259)).

10.1 Supplemental Agreement No. 24 to Purchase Agreement No. 3729, dated December 13, 2011, between the Boeing_Company_and the
Company. (1)

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)_Certification of Chief Financial Officer.

32.1 Section 1350 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. (2),

101.INS XBRL Instance Document - The instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded
within the Inline XBRL document.

101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.

101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.

101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.

104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101).

(1) Certain confidential information contained in this agreement has been omitted because it is both not material and is of the type that the registrant treats as
private or confidential.
(2) Furnished, not filed.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.
July 24, 2025 By: /s/ _Tom Doxey
Tom Doxey

Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
(On behalf of the Registrant and in
his capacity as Principal Financial Officer)
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SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 24

to
PURCHASE AGREEMENT NO. 03729
between
THE BOEING COMPANY
and
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.

Relating to Boeing Model 737-8 and 737-7 Aircraft

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 24 (SA-24), entered into as of

May 30, 2025, is made between THE BOEING COMPANY, a Delaware

corporation (Boeing), and SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO., a Texas corporation
(Customer).

RECITALS:

A. WHEREAS, Customer and Boeing entered into Purchase Agreement
Number PA-03729 dated December 13, 2011 (as amended and supplemented,
Purchase Agreement) relating to the purchase and sale of Boeing model 737-8 (737-8
Aircraft) and model 737-7 aircraft (737-7 Aircraft) (v37-8 Aircraft and 737-7 Aircraft
collectively, the “Aircraft”). This SA-24 is an amendment to and is incorporated into the
Purchase Agreement. Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwise defined will have
the meaning set forth in the Purchase Agreement;

B. WHEREAS, Customer and Boeing agree to the model substitution from model
737-7 to model 737-8, pursuant to the terms of Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-
LA-2202855R6 entitled “2023-2025 MAX Production Plan”, of eleven (11) Aircraft
(Substituted Aircraft) in the following quantities and Delivery Dates: two (2) May 2025,
three (3) June 2025, and six (6) August 2025;

C. WHEREAS, Customer previously notified Boeing of (i) the exercise of seven (7)
2020 Option Aircraft and eight (8) 2021 Option Aircraft pursuant to the terms of Letter
Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8 entitled “Option Aircraft’ (Exercised
Option Aircraft), and (ii) concurrent model substitution from model 737-8 to model 737-
7 aircraft pursuant to the terms of Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106471R2
entitled “Substitute Aircraft”, the forgoing resulted in an aggregate quantity of fifteen (15)
Exercised Option Aircraft as follows;

[***] = Certain identified information has been excluded from the exhibit because it is both
not material and is of the type that the registrant treats as private or confidential.
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(i) seven (7) 2020 Option Aircraft and model substitutions for such Exercised
Option Aircraft from model 737-8 to model 737-7 aircraftin the following quantities
and Delivery Dates: four (4) April 2026 and three (3) August 2026; and

(i) eight (8) 2021 Option Aircraft and model substitutions for such Exercised Option
Aircraft from model 737-8 to model 737-7 aircraft in the following quantities and
Delivery Dates: two (2) May 2026, three (3) June 2026 and three (3) July 2026;

D. WHEREAS, Customer has requested and Boeing agrees to [***]

E. WHEREAS, Customer and Boeing agree to amend the Purchase Agreement to
make certain changes to the Letter Agreements as a result of the respective changes in
this SA-24;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree that the Purchase Agreement is amended
as set forth below and otherwise agree as follows:

1. TABLE OF CONTENTS.

The Table of Contents of the Purchase Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced by a new Table of Contents (attached), which lists the Tables, Exhibits, and
Letter Agreements revised or added by this SA-24 and is identified by “SA-24". Such
revised Table of Contents is incorporated into the Purchase Agreement by this reference.

2. TABLES.

2.1. Table 1A, Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments — 737-8
Aircraft, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by a new Table 1A (identified
by “SA-24") attached hereto and incorporated into the Purchase Agreement by
this reference. Table 1A has been updated to add eleven (11) Substituted Aircraft
as described in Recital Paragraph B above.

2.2. Table 1B, Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments — 737-7
Aircraft, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by a new Table 1B (identified
by "SA-24") attached hereto and incorporated into the Purchase Agreement by
this reference. Table 1B has been updated to (i) remaove eleven (11) Substituted
Aircraft as described in Recital Paragraph B above, and (i) add fifteen (15)
Exercised Option Aircraft as described in Recital Paragraph C above.
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3. LETTER AGREEMENTS.

3.1. Attachment 1-B, to Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8 entitled
Option Aircraft, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by a new Attachment
1-B (identified by "SA-24") attached hereto and incorporated into the Purchase
Agreement by this reference. Attachment 1-B has been updated to (i) remove
seven (7) exercised 2020 Option Aircraft as described in Recital Paragraph C
above, and (i) [***]

3.2. Attachment 1-C to Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8 entitled
Option Aircraft, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by a new Attachment
1-C (identified by "SA-24") attached hereto and incorporated into the Purchase
Agreement by this reference. Attachment 1-C has been updated to (i) remove
eight (8) exercised 2021 Option Aircraft as described in Recital Paragraph C
above, and (i) [***]

3.3. Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R5 entitled “2023-2025 MAX
Production Plan”, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by Letter
Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6 entitled “2023-2025 MAX
Production Plan”. Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6 has
been updated to (i) add eleven (11) Substituted Aircraft as described in Recital
Paragraph B above, and (ii) revise certain terms related to the anticipated timing
of 737-7 ATC.

3.4, Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106475R6 entitled [***]
, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by Letter Agreement No. SWA-
PA-03729-LA-1106475R7 entitled [***] Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-
LA-1106475R7 has been updated to remove [***].

3.5. Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106473R3 entitied [***]
. is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by Letter Agreement No. SWA-
PA-03729-LA-1106473R4 entited [**]. Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-
LA-1106473R4 has been updated to [**] towards one (1) undelivered firm
Aircraft delivery when Customer exercises a 2021 Option Aircraft.
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4. SA-24 [***.

4.1. Due to Customer's prior exercise of the Exercised Option Aircraft, Customer [™]
according to the terms of the Purchase Agreement. Customer agrees to make
advance payments for such Exercised Option Aircraft in accordance with the
terms of the Purchase Agreement. For clarity, [***].

42 As it relates to the Substituted Aircraft, Customer and Boeing agree [***]
. Customer agrees to continue to pay advance payments in accordance with
the terms of the Purchase Agreement.

5. Miscellaneous.

5.1. The Purchase Agreement is amended as set forth above, and all other terms
and conditions of the Purchase Agreement remain unchanged and are in full
force and effect. Any Tables of Contents, Letter Agreements or other
documents that are listed in the sections above are incorporated into this SA-24
by reference.

EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE as of the day and year first above written.

THE BOEING COMPANY SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.

By: {sl McKenzie Kuckhahn By: Is/ Jon Stephens

Name: McKenzie Kuckhahn Name: Jon Stephens

Its: Attorney-In-Fact lts: VP Fleet Management
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-8 Aircraft

Ajrframe Model/MTOW: 737-8 181,200 pounds Detail Specification: DO19A008-P (5/1/2017}

Engine Model/Thrust: CFMLEAP-1B28" 27,900 pounds Airframe Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: Jul-11 Non-Standard

Airframe Price: [***] Engine Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: NFA N/A

Optional Features: "

Sub-Total of Airframe and Features: [**¥] Airframe Escalation Data:

Engine Price (Per Aircraft): [*+*] Base Year Index (ECI): [++%)

Aircraft Basic Price (Excluding BFE/SPE): [*+4] Base Year Index (CPI): [£44)

Buyer Furnished Equipment (BFE) Estimate: [Ea]

Seller Purchased Equipment (SPE) Estimate: [+

Deposit per Aircraft: [**#]

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Estimate  |Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of [ Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft i Number*(2) Factar ol Notes Price Per A/P [#++] [#+%] [*+¥] [***]
Jul-2017 =% 1 [ 36929 {£% [ Note 1 ¥ i | [***] [***] [ b
Jul-2017 [=*#] 1 [*=*] 42558 e flr 3] Note 1 [ { i | 12| |
Jul-2017 (4 1 i | 42559 22N [F44] Note 1 i **4 [ 1*** [***
Aug-2017 [***] 1 [*=*] 36973 [***] e Note 1 *=+] s == [ [*=*]
Aug-2017 bl 1 i | 36930 b i | Note 1 ks | batig | [ 1*** |
Aug-2017 [***] 1 [***] 36984 [2*%) [***] Note 1 = { s | = 1534 [***
Aug-2017 bl 1 il | 42567 b [ Note 1 s bt | [ | i [**+
Aug-2017 [***] 1 [***] 42563 ] [***] Note 1 et | = = [*** [***]
Aug-2017 (4 1 [**] 42566 bdad lim| MNote 1 s’ o [ [***] [**]
Sep-2017 [***] 1 [ 36834 e ekl Note 1 4] s | [ ] [
Oct-2017 (4] 1 [2*2] 42544 %) lizeste | S | | bais [ | o [***]
Oct-2017 [**%] 1 4 42570 b ek 4 **4 [ [***] b
Nov-2017 =25 1 [#=4] 16988 s [+ (¥ (=] [=3] [#5%) [#5]
Dec-2017 [=*#] 1 =4 42554 f1at) [ [+ { i [ [***] [***
Mar-2018 [ 1 [ 36989 [**7) | el o] 2% | b %]
Mar-2018 [**%] 1 [*#*4] 42571 e 4+ [+ bk b [***] [**
Apr-2018 () 1 [ 42546 [**) | i 544 [ { i |
Jun-2018 [} 1 [*=4) 42572 [£45) 48] [+ { | = 4] | e
Jun-2018 | 1 bk | 47547 b [£44] [ o | [ e b
Aug-2018 [++%) 3 [**4] 42548, 37019, 42549 feit] %] [ S| [¥) [**#] [***]
Aug-2018 [**=] 1 | 42574 | [47] ] [ [ i b
Aug-2018 il 1 [*=*] 42575 [+ [0 2] {2 | | |
Sep-2018 [higitd 2 [***] 42573, 42576 [ [£6%] s By [} [H4+) b
Dec-2018 [=*=] 1 [*=*] 42577 {**= | {Eir’ | [ | ***]
Dec-2018 [+4 4 s | 7042, 42550, 42551, 3704 [ i s | (oais | i { o b
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar [***] Notes Price Per A/P [*=+ [#**] [***] [***]
Feb-2021 [=*] 1 *= 42633 [} 7] [ i | i | %] |
Feb-2021 [£5%) 2 254 65437, 65436 i kil ik G | ol [ o] | i
Feb-2021 [**+] 1 = 42634 =+ [ass] [ L | [=**] [+ ]
Feb-2021 [#4) 1 [#*4 36722 e ] [F4 g | i k] s
Feb-2021 [***] 1 [ | 42537 ]| [*44] 4] [ [=**] ki) ]
Mar-2021 [=+) 1 s | 42641 | (i | [+ 54 i { ] P
Mar-2021 [**%] 1 | 65471 [ Lk 4] 4] kel =] e
Mar-2021 [¥*7] 1 [**] 42637 [=*2) [***] [*2%] [*=%] [=*1] [#*7] ]
Mar-2021 [**=] 1 [*=4 65438 [=**] [ e [*=*] [+ [***] [***]
Mar-2021 [**7] 2 [** 42547, 42661 [=*2) [***] [*2%] [*=%] [=*7] [**7] ]
Mar-2021 L | 1 [*=4) 55439 [ | e [ [*4] [***] [***]
Mar-2021 [*£%) 1 [==] 55440 27 (el iz it | (x4 [ il P
Apr-2021 [ 2 4] 42646, 42662 el [ 4 [ =4 4] [**+]
Apr-2021 b 1 i | 42536 ] (| P | (21 ¥l
Apr-2021 [+ 1 [} 42664 5 [ [ | fac [***] 4]
Apr-2021 [**#] 1 [** 65473 [***] [**%] [*+**] [** [***] [#*4] [**4)
Mar-2022 [=7] 1 =] 67206 [=*] [#**] Note & [*=%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] =5
Mar-2022 [£42) 1 4] 57205 {22 [ Note & [ A [ {2t [***]
Mar-2022 [=7] 1 =] 57707 [=+] [***] Note & [#=%] [*=%] [=**] [#*7] =7
Mar-2022 [£42] 1 [+ 57208 [ lighiss | Mote & i bl 24 4] sl
Mar-2022 [**=] 1 [ 57209 =] [zt Note & [ [**] [***] ]
Apr-2022 [£42] 1 [+ 67216 ]| e | Note & [EY] [ ¥4 [¥**] [ 15
Apr-2022 [+ 1 ) &7214 [+ e Note & [ [ [+ el =)
Apr-2022 il 1 ] 67213 24 [t MNote & ek i | 4 | Gkl [ riis|
Aor-2022 7] 1 )] 67212 [+ () Note & [l [ [+ 1Al =)
Apr-2022 [+] 1 4] 57211 il [ide Note 6 gz [**4] i) ] ***]
Apr-2022 [***] 1 [**4] 57210 L] ] Note & [ [H) [ [***] [***]
Apr-2022 5] 1 (| 57215 2 [ Note & B e 9 { gz P
May-2022 4 1 | 60223 ] o] Note & o] [ [2*4] [**Y [***]
May-2022 [22] 1 4 57217 Lokl i Note 6 Ciniz] [2%] e { ke i)
May-2022 [*44) 1 ] 67218 el s Note & [£44] {ead] lcad| [***] ***]
Jun-2022 [**2] 1 Lkt 60226 il (iahict | Note & 2] [ =) [*=*] il
Jun-2022 [***] 1 [**] 60225 [**] **4 Note & [*% [**4] [¥*4] |
Jun-2022 [***] 1 il 67520 [**7] [**4] Note & i [ [=**] R
un-2022 [SH%F 1 [+ 67521 =21 [T Note & o] [ [ 24 ]
Jun-2022 [***] 1 [**1] 67514 [**] [**%] Note & [ Ladd [ [=**] ]
Jun-2022 [} 1 [**] 67518 =**] fi-th Note & | e | | s | [2*4] ] **
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar [***] Notes Price Per A/P [*=+] [*=*s] [**#] [r=*]
Jun-2022 =] 1 = 57519 il 7] Note & [ i | 1 %] ***]
Jun-2022 [=+4] 1 [+ 67517 [+4] [+ Note & [+ [+ | i [+
Jun-2022 [#+4] 1 ki 67516 i [+ Note 6 [+++] [+ [ [**
Jun-2022 [£44] 1 [#+4 57513 Lhed | i | MNote & [£+4] it 4 { ] |
Jun2022 [++] 1 [+ 67515 ] [+ Note & [~ =4 2+ 14 14
Jun-2022 [ 1 (| 60643 ]| i | Note & [ el sl [
Jul-2022 [++] 1 [+ 60652 ] [+ Mote & [~ 14 ] 4 o]
Jul-2022 [=3] 1 [*=+] 60653 [#+) [***] Note & [=2%] [*=%] [=*2] ) [#*7]
Jul-2022 244 1 [*=4) 67753 il (b Note 8 [E+e] | o [**1 [+ [***]
Jul-2022 [=3] 1 [*=4] 57754 [#*%) [***] Mote 8 [=2%] ] [=*2] [=*=] [**7]
Jul-2022 | 1 s | 57755 el ] Note 8 [ {pads [ ade| [**%] [***)
Jul-2022 (=] 1 [**) 67756 [ [r* Note 8 =% [*=* [**1] ***) [
Jul-2022 [***] 1 [*1] 67757 29 [***] Note 8 [ [ | (=4 4] [**+]
Jul-2022 [++] 1 [+ 67758 [#+] [+ Note s la] 14 [+ [iad] ]
Jul-2022 [=**] 1 [} 67759 =+ =] Note 8 [ | fgasl [**4 B
Jul-2022 [#+4] 1 [+ 67762 (4] | Note § [=#] [** [+ [#+4 ]
Jul-2022 [=7] 1 [*=] 67760 [=*] [***] Noted [*=%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] =7
Jul-2022 [#+4] 1 [+ 67761 [*4] [+ Note § [+# [+ [++4] [+
Aug-2022 [¥*7] 1 [**=] 0187 [=**) [***] Note 6 [*2x] [*=%] [=*7] [=*7] [**7]
Aug-2022 [£*4] 1 [+ 60188 2] lizhiss | MNote & e8] Lol et { i | il
Aug-2033 [**=] 1 [ 60186 ] || Note & [**] s | ] ] =]
Aug-2022 [#44) 1 [ 57775 el [ Note & ks b | 24 [ ] [ 1dis]
Aug-2022 [++] 1 [+ 671778 [++] [+ Note & [+ 14 [+ Ml 1
Aug-2022 [ 1 [*] 67773 ihd| [t Note & ksl 4 i | o i
Aug-2022 [++] 1 [+ 67782 [++] [+ Note s [~ 14 [+ 4 !
Aug-2022 [2+) 1 [ 57781 £t [ Note 8 [ oxciz] i e { ol  riar]
Aug-2032 [***] 1 =4 57780 [ ] Note 8 [+ [H) [+ [***] [***]
Aug-2022 [5) 1 (i | 57773 Ll [ Note 8 B e 29 {igzis] i)
Aug-2033 [**+] 1 9] 57778 ] izl Note 8 k] [ 2] [***] [***]
Aug-2022 [22] 1 4 57777 ikl fighics | Note 8 iz [25] =4 ] ***]
Aug-2022 4 1 [+ 67776 i b Note 8 =¥ [H2 [ [***] [***
Sep-2022 [#=4) 1 2] 50218 =) ik | Hote & B i | (=4 [ ikl i
Sep-2022 [ 1 [*=*) 67480 [ [ Note S ] {baks [24) [***] [***]
sep-2022 [++] 1 [**] 67479 [++] [+ Mote's [l 14 [+ 1+ 1
Sep-2022 [+ 1 [} 67477 =+ [0 Note S [ [ [ ] ]
sep-2022 [++] 1 [+ 67475 [++] (4 Note's 1~ 14 11 1+ 1
Sep-2022 o) 1 [*=%} 57473 = [ Note S (i | s ***] ***]
SA-24
SWA-PA-03T29 107813 / 108195 / 108732 Boeing Proprietary Page 3




Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation | Mumber of [  Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(a)] Date*(3.2) | Aircraft (airtrame} Number*(2) Factor ***] Notes Price Per AfP [+ [+ I+
Sep-2022 [*7] 1 [ 67472 [ 7] Note "% s | i | 7 s
Sep-2022 [} 1 2 67478 e li ] Notes 5] i | [ [ P4
Sep-2022 [***] 1 (el | 67475 ** [2E5] Note 5 [ L | [kl [ [
Sep-2022 [+ 1 (ke 42598 e [ Note 5 ¥ i | (el 44 |
Sep-2022 [***] 1 [ | 67474 ]| [*44] Note 5 4] s | i |
Oct-2022 (=] 1 ke 67481 ) (i Note 5 ol | i | 4 [+2*] s |
Oct-2022 [**%] 1 | 67487 | Lk Note 5 4] 4] il | s
Oct-2022 [=*=] 1 [*=%] 67785 [=*3] [***] Note 6 [**%] % [==*] [**%] [ ]
Oct-2022 [*+*] 1 [ 67784 [+ (i Note& =4 [F4] [=+*] [=**] |
Oct-2022 [ 1 = 67783 = [ Note & il iz igcii [22%] i
Jan-2023 [*+*] 1 %% 67512 [#+*) [ee5] Note & 54 liad [ | |
13n-2023 [=*=] 1 (i | 67485 et (ke Note 5 [5ekz] b | ol P22 P
1an-2023 [+ 1 (i) 67484 | Jil| Note s [F*4] it | | 4] P
$an-2023 [ 1 [ 67482 ] [t Note 5 | 9] sl [ |
Jan-2023 [ 1 (i 67752 I+ [E<] Note s [24 (i (i | 4 s
1an-2023 [**] Lt | 67486 i [ | Note 5 = [ il [***] s
Jan-2023 [=+5] 1 [++4] 67751 [+4] [+ Note 5 [+ [*+4 [#+4] 1**4) [*+4]
Jan-2023 [**4] 1 s | 67750 [**%) { | Note 5 [**] had| o | ]
Jan-2023 [***] 1 s 67483 il | it Note 5 [**1] [**4 [** [ I
Jan-2023 (25 1 [*=] 67493 [+ [+ Note's (=2 [*=+] [ [*++] [+2]
1an-2023 ibeikd 1 et | 67489 e | i Note 5 [ 1pac s | i Jree] |
1an-2023 {***} 1 i | 67793 [=2%] Note 5 =4 [ ***] |
Feb-2023 [***1 1 [ 60650 s i Note 6 "] it | [ [ | b
Feb-2023 {** 1 [+ 67452 ] | Note 5 il b | =Y | s |
Feb-2023 [***1 1 i | 67450 ] i Note 5 [***] { hnis | = [***1 bl
Feb-2023 (%) 1 [+ 67451 ] gk Note 5 [**] et [ I b
Feb-2023 [**] 1 [ 67488 b 1] Note 5 | hadd| et =9 ] ]
Mar-2023 (=) i 2] 67794 ] s | Note 5 | B [***4 [**4] I*** bl
Mar-2023 (=] 1 =] 67795 i |k Note 5 [#4] i [ ] £
Mar-2023 [+ 1 [ 42600 e | Note 5 ) [** [y | st |
Mar-2023 [ 1 =] 67786 4 sk Note 6 4 [#5] o | ] |
Mar-2023 [***1 1 [ 67826 [ [=45] Note 5 | il i | [2*4]) el P
Mar-2023 (**%] 1 =" 67825 ) [ Note 5 k| £ b [ Y
Mar-2023 [***} 1 i | 42591 [***] i | HNote 5 { nal] bkt | [**4] [ | b
Mar-2023 bz 1 = 67498 ] e Note 5 [ { 104 b I | i
Mar-2023 i 1 [+ 57497 ***] o | Note 5 [ it | [**] ***] b
Mar-2023 =% 1 [#**] 67496 g i Note 5 (= s | il P P
SA-24
SWAPA.03T29 107EI3 / 10K198 / 108712 Boeing Proprietary Page 4




Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar [***] Notes Price Per A/P [*=+] [*=*s] [**#] [r=*]
Mar-2023 L 1 = 67435 [} 7] Note 5 [ i | i | %] |
Mar-2023 [=+4] 1 [#*4] 67471 [+4] [+ Note 5 =4 [+ [+ i [+
War-2023 [***] 1 (el | 67494 ** [ass] Note 5 [*+4] L | [=**] [+ ]
Apr-2023 [#4) 1 [#*4 57787 e [Eatdee | MNote & [F4 g | i ] s
Apr-2023 [++] 1 [+ 42657 [£+] [+ Note 7 lad] 11 [+ 14 14
Apr-2023 [=+) 1 s | 42671 | s | Note 7 [+ ]| i { ] ]
Way-2023 [++] 1 [+ 7470 ] [+ Note's [~ 14 [+ 14 14
May-2023 [¥*7] 1 [**] 67865 [=*2) [***] Note 7 [*2%] [*=%] [=*1] [#*7] ]
May-2023 [**=] 1 [*=4 67864 [=**] [ Note 7 X4 [*=*] [+ [***] [***]
May-2023 [ 1 (| 67863 izl s | Note 7 s [5%) i { izl |
May-2023 [ 1 [*=4) 57862 el ] Note 7 [ {pads [ ade| [**%] [***)
May-2023 [#9] 1 %] 57861 gad [0 Note 7 iz =1 (== il P
May-2023 [***] 1 [*1] 57860 29 [He5] Note 7 4 [ | (=4 4] [**+]
May-2023 [++] 1 [+ 67859 +] [+ Note 7 la] 14 [+ [iad] ]
May-2023 [=**] 1 [} 67858 =+ [ Note 7 4 | fgasl [**4 B
Way-2023 [++4] 1 [+ 12679 #+] [+4 Note 7 [~ 14 [+ [l 1
May-2023 [=*=] 1 [*=] 67915 [=*=] iz Note 7 =9 (| a | ***]
1un-2023 [#+4] 1 k| 42678 [+4] [+ Note 7 14 [+ [#+4] [*+
un-2023 [x*7] 1 [*=] 42688 [=*=) [***] Note7 [**x] [*2%] [=*1] [=*7] [**7]
Jun-2023 [222] 1 [+ 67918 bgisid i | Note 7 [E8] Lol sl [o54). bl
Jun-2023 =+ 1 = 57817 =] (il Note 7 [**] e | ] ] =]
Jun-2023 [#+4] 1 [#*4] 42681 [+4] [+ Note 7 [+ [+ [+ il [+
Jun2023 [++] 1 [+ 42680 [++] [+ Note 7 14 ladd] [+ 1+ !
Jun-2023 [#+4] 1 [ 67967 (4] [+ Note 7 G [+ [+ [+
Jul-2023 [++] 1 [+ 57919 [++] [+ Note 7 11 14 [+ i 1
Jul-2023 [£:5] 1 [ 57913 G| il Note 7 iz i e { e i
Jul-2023 bad)| 1 [*=4 42684 25 ] Note 7 [ {a] [=**] [***] ***]
Jul-2023 [**7] 1 [ 67965 [=**) [ Note7 [**7] [*=] [=**] =] [
Jul-2023 L) 1 ] 67965 ] 2] Note 7 [re] {bads] [+ [***] ***]
Jul-2023 (=] 1 [*=* 42683 [#+) [***] Note 7 [==#] [*=%] [=**] ) ]
Jul-2023 ) 1 [*=4) 68047 ] |l Note 7 [Eve] (sl [2**] | ke [***
Aug-2023 [#=4) 1 2] 57816 =) ik | HNote 7 B i | (=4 [ ikl i
Aug-2023 [ 1 [*=*) 67914 £ [ Note 7 ] {baks [24) [***] [***]
Aug-2023 [++] 1 [**] 67961 [++7] [+ Note 7 [l 14 [+ 1+ 1
Aug-2023 [+ 1 [} 67962 =+ [0 Note 7 [ [ [ ] ]
Aug-2023 [++] 1 [+ 12687 [++] (4 Note 7 1~ 14 11 1+ 1
Aug-2023 o) 1 [*=%} 58046 = [ Note 7 (i | s ***] ***]
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(d)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factor [+ Notes Price Per A/P =4 [***] [***] [*=*]
Aug-2023 [**=] 1 = 68118 [***] [ae] Hote 7 ** = [=**] 1***] bl
Aug-2023 [+4¥] 1 [#*] 68119 [+ [£44] Note 7 [***] ik [ i =+
Sep-2073 [***] 1 [+ 67961 [=**] [aki] Note 7 [**¥] [**¥] [=**] [**4] [**]
Sep-2023 [+44] 1 sl 42685 [t [444] Note 7 [+ [ il | s
Sep-2023 [+ 1 ] 68117 e [*e%] Note 7 4 b | [***] [+ [**%]
Oct-2023 [=+4] 1 i 42560 [ i | Note 9 o ki | (=] [+
Oct-2023 [+ 1 e | 42690 [ pres] Note 7 =4 %Y [**] b [***]
Mow-2023 [=+3) 1 = 63048 [=+2) 4] Note7 [=5) (=¥ [#=2] [=+7] (=5
Hoy-2023 [**=] 1 = 68120 el [+ Note 7 [ [**4 [***] [***] [***]
Now-7023 [=+3) 1 =) 67963 [=+2) [+ Note 7 (=5 (=25 [==2] [=+] (=02
Hov-2023 [**=] 1 =] 68050 [+ [Ees] Mote 7 i 4 [=**] [***] ="
Nov-2023 [=*7] 1 il 68184 =7 | Note § ] [ =] Rl =7
Moyv-2023 [***] 1 [l 67469 [**] [HE5] Note 9 [+ =+ [=*] i [***]
Mov-2023 [#+4] 1 [+ 42555 [*4] [+ Note § [+ [+ [+ [+
Dec-2023 [*+*] 1 = 68051 =+ [2e3) Note 7 =4 =4 [=*] [+ |
Dec-2023 [#+4] 1 [+ 68049 (4] [+ Note 7 1=+ [** [+ [#+4 [+
Dec-2023 [=+5] 1 = 42686 [=+5) 5] Note7 [=5] [s25] [==2] [=7] [=5]
Dec-2023 [#+4] 1 [+ 42682 [*4] [+ Note 7 Gl [+# [+ [++4] [+
Dec-2023 [=+3) 1 = 42695 [=*2) [==5] Noted (=5 [s25] [=*2] [=+7] [=o7]
Der-2023 [+44] 1 [ 68123 [#=) i Mote 4] ikl [#£4) [*+**] |
Dec-2023 [**= 1 = 47683 [ (] Note 9 [ (i [=**] " ="
Dec-2023 [#+4] 1 [**4] 42557 [+4] [+ Note [ [+ [+ il [+
Jan-2024 [=+4] 1 [+ 42562 [+ [+ Note [+ [+ | [*+4 [+
Jan-2024 [+44] 1 [#+4] 68206 [+ [#44] Note 9 [ i [+4] 4] [*+*]
Feb-2024 [+ 1 (e 68207 =+ [re] Noted [*4] i | [**] [***] [***]
Feb-2024 [#+4] 1 [ 42693 e [ Note 9 [+ [**2] [+
Mar-2024 [**] 1 [ 42581 [**] (el Note 9 [k 4 [***] [***] [***
1an-2074 [=+%] 1 = 42565 [=+2] [+ Noted [s5] [+¥] [==2] [=+7] (75
lan-2024 [**] 1 (b 42564 [#*] ] Note 9 [k (4 lcaad [***] [***]
Feb-7024 [=+9] 1 = 58360 [7+2] ] Note 10 [=5] [+5] [==*] [=+%) (=0
Jan-2024 [*** 1 =1 68052 [#+4) I Mote 7 =4 (4 il [***] i
Jan-2024 [+ " ) 42582 [+ ) Note 10 [ [ =] [ 7]
Jan-2024 [***] 1 [=£4) 42568 [**] [284] Note 9 [ [ [ [+ [+
Mar-2024 [#+4] 1 | 42578 [*4] [+ Note 10 [+ [+ [+ ikl P+
Feb-2024 [=+4] 1 [ 68381 [+4] 4 Note 10 [+ [+ [+ [*+4 [+
Feb-2024 [#+4] 1 [+ 68359 [*4] [+ Note 10 [+ [+ [+ [+
lan-2024 [=*+] 1 =] 68116 [=**) e Note 7 [=*] [*** = [***]
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar [***] Notes Price Per A/P [*=+] [*=*s] [**#] [r=*]
Jan-2024 =] 1 = 42584 [} 7] Note 9 [ i | i | %] |
Mar-2024 [s54] 1 254 42601 i kil Note 10 ik G | [l I#44 [+
Mar-2024 [***] 1 e | 47593 =+ [ass] Note 10 [ L | [=**] [+ ]
Apr-2024 [#4) 1 [#*4 42605 e [Eatdee | Note 10 [F4 g | i ] s
Mar-2021 [++7] 1 [+ 58382 [£+] [+ Note 10 lad] 11 [+ 14 14
Apr-2024 [=+) 1 s | 68458 | [ Note 10 [+ ]| i { ] ]
Feb-2024 [++] 1 [+ 42597 ] [+ Note 10 [~ 14 [+ 14 14
Apr-2024 [¥*7] 1 [**] 68628 [=*2) [***] Note 10 [*2%] [*=%] [=*1] [#*7] ]
Apr-2024 [**=] 1 [*=4 6BA5T [=**] [ Note 10 e [*=*] [+ [***] [***]
Apr-2024 [**7] 1 [** 68459 [=*2) [***] Note 10 [*2%] [*=%] [=*7] [**7] ]
May-2024 L | 1 [*=4) 42585 el ] Note 10 [ {pads [ ad| [**%] [***)
May-2024 [#2%) 1 %] 42584 ) [0 Note 10 iz =1 (== il P
May-2024 [***] 1 [*1] 68627 29 [He5] Note 10 4 [ | (=4 [***] [**+]
May-202 [++] 1 [+ az611 [#+] [+ Note 10 la] 14 [+ 1+ ]
May-2024 [=**] 1 [} 42583 =+ [*45] Note 10 4 | fgasl =] B
WMay-202 [++4] 1 [+ 58625 #+] [+ Note 10 [~ 14 [+ [l 1
Jun-2024 [=*7] 1 [*=] 68633 [=*] [#**] Note 10 [#=%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] =7
1un-2024 [#+4] 1 [+ 42599 [+4] [+ Note 10 [+# [+ ik
Jun-2024 [=7] 1 [*=*] 68632 [=*%) [***] Note 10 [#=%] [*=%] [=**] [=*7] [**7]
Jun-2024 [#+4] 1 [+ 68631 [++4] [ Note 10 el [+ [+ [*4] [#+4]
Jun-2024 1 1 [ 68630 == il Note 10 [**] e | ] ] =]
Jun-2024 [#+4] 1 [#*4] 68629 [+4] [+ Note 10 [+ [+ [+ il [+
Jun-2024 [++] 1 [+ 12595 [++] [+ ote 10 [+ ladd] 1=+ 1+ 1
Jun-2024 [#+4] 1 [ 42612 (4] [+ Note 10 G [+ [+ [+
Jun-2024 [#+4] 1 [+ 68891 [#+4] | Note 10 [+ [+ | [+
Jul-2024 [#+4] 1 [ 42605 [+4] [+ Note 10 G [+ [+ [+
Jul-2024 [#+4] 1 e 68890 [+4] [*+ Note 10 [*+] [+ | [*+4 1**]
Jul-2024 (=] 1 [*=* 42617 [=+) [***] Note 10 ] [*=%] [=**] [=*7] ]
Jul-2024 [#+4] 1 | 68892 [#+4] [+ Note 10 [+ [*# | ]
Jul-2024 [=+7] 1 [*=*] 58893 [**) [***] Note 10 [==%] [*=%] [=**] ) [r*7]
Jul-2024 [#+4] 1 [*+4 68894 [*+4] [+ Note 10 [** [+ | [++] I+
Jul-2024 [=*7] 3 ki 68927 [ e Note 10 i =9 =1 s =
Aug-2024 [+ 1 [*=*) 42608 . [ Note 10 ] {baks [ [***]
Aug-2024 [++] 1 [**] 12619 [++] [+ Note 10 [l 14 [+ 1+ 1
Aug-2024 [ 1 [} 42622 == [0 Note 10 24 | [ e [
Aug-2024 [++] 1 [+ 68325 [++] [+4 Note 10 [~ 14 [+ 1+ 1
Aug-2024 ko) 1 [*=%] 68526 = =t Note 10 (i | s [*=%] ***] ***]
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation | Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*{1)(4) Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar { ot | Notes Price Per AP v | [ee] b |
Nov-2024 [=*] 1 = 68928 [***] 7] Note 10 [ i | i | %] |
MNov-2024 [£5%) 1 [224] 68929 i s | Note 10 il ik ol [ o] | i
Nov-2024 [***] 1 e | 68931 =+ [ass] Note 10 [*+4] i | =4 [+ [***)
Nov-2024 [#4) 1 [#*4 42610 e ] Note 10 [F4 g | i k] s
HNov-2024 [+ 1 ] 42626 i [*e%] Note 10 | { b | [***] b ]
Nov-2024 [=+) 1 [*=4 68932 b (i | Note 10 4 ks i { ] ]
1an-2025 [**=] 1 = 42668 [+ e Note 11 G| [**] [**4] b e
Jan-2025 [2*) 1 (| 42675 el i | Note 11 [ ) (24 (i ***]
1an-2025 [24) 1 [+ 36981 s [l Note 11 4] [+ [**4] [**#] [***]
Jan-2025 [=*7] 1 =] 69677 [#*) [***] Note 11 [=2%] ] [=*2] [=+2] [#*7]
Jan-2025 | 1 (49 69678 el {fetby Note 11 [ 4 [ ad| [**%] [***)
Feb-2025 [**%] 1 [**] 36986 [**] | Note 11 il | [***] ki |
Feb-2025 [***] 1 [*1] 36982 29 [t Note 11 [**] =+ (=4 { i [**+]
Feb-2025 [=*7] 1 ki 42677 [+ [+ Note 11 [+ [+ | [**4] I**]
Feb-2025 [=**] 1 [} 42676 =+ [=45] Note 11 [**] =4 fgasl =] B
Feb-2025 [**7] 1 k]| 42692 [+ [+ Note 11 o [+ | [**% [**
Feb-2025 [=*3) 1 = £9915 [=5) [+ Note 11 [*] [ [=3] [=*%) [**%)
Feb-2025 [**+] 1 ke 67468 [**+) [+ Note 11 ] | [**%)
Mar-2035 [=+3) 1 = 42630 [=5) [+ Note 11 ¥ [ [==] [=*%) [**%)
Mar-2025 | 1 [**4] 67325 (e s | Note 11 [#*#] it [s4 (i s
Mar-2025 [**=] 1 [ 67326 e | Note 11 [**] s | ] ] =]
Mar-2025 [#44) 1 [ 69918 el [ Note 11 ks b | 24 [ ] [ 1dis]
Mar-2025 [+ 1 [ 69922 **] [mea] Note 11 4 =4 [***] | i [***
Mar-2025 [ 1 [#21] 42696 el [t Note 11 ksl gty | i | o i
Mar-2025 [=#] 1 [**] 42700 [F] bl Note 11 [Fes] b =Y | L} | bk |
Mar-2025 {2} 1 [+ 69919 =] i | Note 12 [ k| [2=4 | [**
Mar-2035 [=+3) 1 =) 42698 =3 [+ Mote 12 1= [ [=3] [=5%) [**%)
Mar-2025  caa | 1 i 69521 i flatm Note 12  tataal | | [**¥%] [ |
Mar-2025 [**] 1 [** 69920 2 [45] Note 12 [ [**4 [**%] [ [+
Apr-2025 =] 1 [**% 36978 = b Note 12 =4 [**] [**9 |
Apr-2025 [2*] 1 = 42702 %2 i Note 12 ] | [ | ] |
Apr-2025 il 1 o 42701 (=) i Note 12 [R] [**4 2 |  ad
Apr-2025 [*+#] 1 [ | 67319 b [£25] Note 12 =4 [**4] [=**] ] =+
May-2025 [ 1 [**] 68933 [**?] [ldad Note 12 ] [***] [**] Jrer] [***)
| May-2025 [**] 1 i | 67321 gl el | Note 12 [*2] | = "] [+
May-2025 il 1 =2 57320 | st Note 12 [ P [2=8] ***] i***]
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-8 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  |Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of |  Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing. 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*{1)4)| Date*(3.2) | Aircraft i Number*(2) Factor =4 Notes Price Per AfP I fre il 1]
May-2025 "] ] 68934 [+ [+ Note 13 [+ [+ =] [+ [+
| May-2025 [=+4] 1 [+ 67322 [=+] [*4] Note 13 [+4] [+ [=**] [*+4] [+
Jun-2025 [¥+%] 1 [*+4] 42624 [#+%] [#+4] Note 13 [#24] [**4] [=+2] 4] [+
Jun-2025 [*+4] 1 [+ 67323 [+ 4] Note 13 [+ [+ [*+4] [*+%] [++4]
Jun-2025 [+%] 1 [+ 67324 [+ [+ Note 13 [+ [+ [+ [**4] [**]
Aug-2025 [=*=] 1 [*<% 69010 ] Ji] Note 13 [=**] (| [==*] [***]
Aug-2025 [#4] 1 ludes 67328 [+ i Note 13 [***] 1 i [*** ]
| Aug-2025 [+++] 1 [++4] 67327 [+ [+ Note 13 [++4 [+ [*+4] [*+4] [*+4]
| Aug-2025 [#+%] 1 [**4 67339 [+ [#*4] Note 13 ] ] [=+4] #*%] ]
Aug-2025 [=+7] 1 = 67404 [ [ Note 13 =] [ [ [=*7] [**7]
| Aug-2025 [e+e] 1 [+*9] 69040 ***] [+ Note 13 [*+4 [+ [+ [++4] [++4]
Jan-2027 [+%] 1 [+ 42666 [+ [+ [+ [+ 7] [**] [+*]
Jan-2027 [***] 1 [ 36727 *** [ " " [ [**") **
Jan-2027 [+++] 1 [+ 42580 [+ [++4] [+ [*4 [*+] [*+4] [++4]
Jan-2027 [***] 1 [ 42541 [ " "] " " **" **]
feb-2027 [+++] 1 [+ 42579 [+ [++4] [+ [+ [*+] [++4] [++4]
Feb-7027 [***] 1 | 42533 ] ] [**] ] | [**] [***]
fob-2027 [+++] 1 [+ 65441 [+ [++4] [+ [+ [*+4] [++%] [++4]
feb-2027 [#+%] 1 [+ 42672 [+ ] [+++] [+ [ [*+4] [*+]
Cob-2027 [++9] 1 [+ 42673 [+++] [++4] [+ [+ [*+4] [++4] [++4]
Mar-2027 [+5] 1 [+ 35970 [+ ] [++] [+ [+ [*+4] [++]
Mar-2027 [*4%] 1 lace | 42663 | b i | [ ol | (%) I |
Wiar-2027 1 [+ 42553 ***] [+ [*+4 [+ [*+] [++%] [++]
Mar-2027 1 " 65445 [***] [ [***] [+ [***] [***) [**]
| Apr-2027 1 [+ 42607 [*+4] [++4] [++4 [+ [*+] [++%] [++4]
| Apr-2027 1 ] 65442 [+ =] [+*] [+ ] [**] [***]
| Apr-2027 1 [+ 65445 [+ [++4] [++4 [+ [*+4] [*+%] [++4]
| Apr-2027 1 [*+4] 33841 [+4] 4] [++] [+ [***] [++4] [**]
May-2027 1 [+ 42540 [+ [++4] [++4] [+ [#+4] [++%] [++]
May-2027 1 [*+4] 42665 [+4] 4] [+++] [+4] [+ [++4] [++4]
May-2027 1 [+ 42674 [=+*] [++4] [*+4] [+ [++4] [++%] [++]
Jun-2027 1 [+ 65443 [**] [***] [+++] [+ [+ [*+4] [**]
Jun-2027 1 [ 65444 =5 el [ it | [l | [*] [**"]
Jun-2027 1 o | 65842 | i [#%:25] Note 3 | [**4 [*24] i ]
Jun-2027 1 [ 42691 *** [ [**] [+ [+ [***) [**]
Jul-2027 1 [+ 65467 =44 [++4] [+ [+4 1=+ [*+4] [++4]
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*{1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar { i Nates Price Per A/P b [=**] =4
Jul-2027 L 1 = 65843 [} 7] Note 3 [ i | i | %] |
Jul-2027 [s54] 1 254 55468 i kil ik G | [l I#44 [+
Jul-2027 [***] 1 e | 42634 =+ [ass] [*+4] i | ] | [+ [***)
Aug-2027 [#4) 1 [#*4 65852 e [Eatdee | MNote 3 [F4 g | i ] s
Aug-2027 [***] 1 ] 55844 i [*e%] Note 3 4 e | [***] b [***]
Aug-2027 [=+) 1 s | 65469 | s | [+ ]| i { ] ]
Aug-2037 [+ 1 e | 65472 [ pres] =4 %Y [**] b [***]
Sep-2027 (23] 1 [***] 65470 [=+) [#**] [#2%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] ]
Sep-2027 [**=] 1 [*=4 65850 [=**] [ Note 3 e [*=*] [+ [***] [***]
Sep-2027 LX'XI 1 [cxa] 65845 [XIX‘ [l'l] Note 3 [x(,] ['x)] l)ux] 1x|xJ [y)(x]
Sep-2027 L | 1 [*=4) 55447 [ | [*+¥] [ 2 [**4] [***
Oct-2027 (=] 1 [==4] 55855 £ (ks Hote 3 i s | (=4 { il P
Oct-2027 [=**] 1 [} 65854 29 [0 Note 3 [ [ [agd] 4] [**+]
Qct-2027 [ 1 [ 55448 jo2e) [ | [**4 (= b [***
Mov-2027 [ 1 [} 65853 ) [ Note 3 e s | [ [**4 [**+]
Mov-2027 [+ 1 %4 55851 e [0 Mote 3 [+ [ [ %]
Nov-2027 [=*7] 1 =] 42615 [=+) [#**] [*=%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] =5
Mov-2027 [£42) 1 =4 42543 2] [ | [ [ [ { ] |l
Dec-2027 [=7] 1 [*=] 5847 [=+) [***] Note 3 [#=%] [#=%] [=**] [#*7] =7
Dec-2027 [£424) 1 [+ 55849 (2] lizhis | MNote 3 o] il ot { i | il
Dec-2027 [**=] 1 [**7] 65474 ] {2t =] [ [ =] i
Jan-2028 [23%] 1 [+ 65857 Eised| [0 MNote 3 5oy b | 4 [¥**] [ 1dis]
13n-2028 [+ 1 = 55856 i [eca] Note 3 [+ it | [***] | b [***
Jan-2028 [+ 1 [ 55859 ksl [ MNote 3 5ok [*4 [ [ i  riir|
Jan-2028 [+ 1 [ 36733 [+ [ee] [*+] =4 [**] i [***]
Feb-2028 [225] 1 =4 37034 22 i | B e 24 { s
Feb-2028 [**] 1 [*=4 36732 e ] el ] [ [***] ***]
Feb-2028 [=+7] 1 [*** 38806 [=*) [***] [#=%] [*=%] [=**] [**7] =7
Feb-2028 [**+] 1 %] 42637 i et [ere] [54x) [+ [***] I***]
Feb-2028 (=] 1 [*=*] 42659 [#+) [***] [==%] [*=%] [=**] ) =7
Mar-2028 ]| 1 ] 65860 id| { bl Note 3 [Ere] {badl [ [***] [***]
Mar-2028 [*%2] 1 [ 55861 =] i | MNote 3 £ ]| ) =) i
Mar-2028 [ 1 ] 38815 ] [ a] 4 [ 4] [**4
Mar-2028 [#*4] 1 [**] 55475 =) [*22] [***] [***] =] b ***
Apr-2028 [42F 1 =] 42538 ! [0 ]| [ [ e [***]
Apr-2028 [#4] 1 [#=] 42552 j=) [ [ acka| [***] e [**4] [***
Apr-2028 ko) 1 [*=%] 65858 = =t Note 3 (i | s [==%] ***] ***]
SA-24
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Table 1A To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

737-8 Aircraft

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*{1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar { i Nates Price Per A/P b [=**] =4
Apr-2028 [=*] 1 *= 42703 [} 7] [ i | i | %] |
Apr-2028 [£5%) 1 254 33940 i kil ik G | ol [ o] | i
May-2028 [***] 1 e | 35968 =+ [ass] [*+4] i | ] | [+ [***)
May-2028 [+=+4) 1 [#*4 35972 e [Eatdee | [F4 g | i ] s
May-2028 [***] 1 ] 36736 e [*e] 4 e | [***] b [***]
May-2028 [=+) 1 [*=4 35574 | [ [+ 54 i { ] P
Jun-2028 [**=] 1 = 3BALT [+ e e =4 [**4] b [***]
Jun-2028 (23] 1 [***] 65862 [#+) [***] Note 3 [#2%] [*=%] [=*%] [**7] ]
Jun-2028 [24) 1 [***1 35963 il | [£+4] {eabal [**4] [**#] ***]
Jun-2028 [=+3] 1 [*=*] 5450 [#*) [***] [=2%] ] [=*%] [=+2] [*7]
Jul-2028 | 1 %] 35967 k] | il [+ ) [#*1] [***) bl
Jul-2028 [#2] 1 [==] 42542 o 50 iz it | (= [ il {1
Jul-2028 [ 1 1] 36730 [ES] [ [+ M) (=4 4] [**+]
Jul-2028 [ 1 [+ 55443 j£22) [ | [**4 i | b [***
Aug-2028 [=*=] 1 [} 65864 =5 [ Note 3 [ | [ [***] 4]
Aug-2038 [=] 1 lihesd| 35871 [ [0 [ =4 [ ] [***]
Aug-2028 [=7] 1 =] 35975 [=+] [***] [*=%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] =7
Aug-2028 [£52] 1 [+ 65835 [P [0 Note 3 [ i L { 2o i
Sep-2028 [=+7] 1 [*=*] 38805 [=*) [***] [#=%] [#=%] [=**] [=*7] [**7]
Sep-2028 [2424] 1 [**1 38804 {22 lighiss | e8] il il { i bl
Sep-2028 %] 1 [ 65866 i [zt Note 3 [5] [*=*] [***] ]
Sep-2028 [£42] 1 [+ 65451 ]| e | (o] {Ecadl [ [*2) P
Oct-2028 [***] 1 [ 36728 =) [Eea] [*** =4 [ [***] [***
Oct-2028 [£44) 1 [ 65863 ded [t Note 3 ksl 4 [ | Gl [ ris|
Qct-2028 [***] 1 (i G58ET =+ il Note 3 [ [**4 [*] b [***]
Oct-2028 [22€) 1 4] 42648 il [ oz [544 i) st  risir
Mov-2028 [***] 1 [**4] 55865 ]| [ Note 3 [ [H) [+ ***] [***]
Mov-2028 [=+7] 1 [*** 55868 [=*) [#**] Note 3 [#=%] [*=%] [=**] [**7] [r*7]
Mov-2028 {244 1 [*=4 65869 R JiztE Note 3 ] [ 4] | ke [***]
Nov-2028 [=+7] 1 [*** 55452 [=*) [#**] [#=#] [*=%] [=**] [**7] =7
Mov-2028 [*44) 1 7] 42650 et |2tk [ [H2 lcadei| [***] ***]
Dec-2028 [**2] 1 (1| 65871 o] Lizhist| MNote 3 2] [*5) [ 2] | b
Dec-2028 [**+%) 1 [*+4] 65870 tefind | MNote 3 [ s [E] [**+
Dec-2028 [=+7] 1 [+ 42651 [+ [+ [ [+ [#+%] [#+4] [+
1an-2029 [#+%] 1 [++4] 65846 [#+%] [#++] Note 3 [#*+] [#=+] [=+5] [#+4] [ree]
1an-2029 [=+7] 1 [ 42649 [+ [+ [ 1 [***] [#*4] [**1
1an-2029 [=7] 1 =] 65454 [=*%) [***] [*=%] [*=%] [=**] [*7] =]
SA-24
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Table 1A To
Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments
737-8 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  [Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation  |Numberof | Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4)]  Date *(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number*(2) Factar [***] Notes Price Per A/P [*=+ [#**] [***] [***]
Feb-2023 [=*] 1 *= 55848 [} 7] Note 3 [ i | i | %] |
Feb-2029 [£5%) 1 254 55453 i kil ik G | ol [ o] | i
Feb-2029 [***] 1 (el | 42652 ** [2E5] [ L | [=**] [+ ]
Feb-2029 [#4) 1 [#*4 42653 e ] [F4 g | i k] s
Mar-2029 [+ 1 ] 65873 e [*44] Note 3 4] (| [=**] ki) ]
Mar-2029 [=+) 1 s | 65872 | s | Note 3 [+ ]| i { ] ]
Mar-2029 [**%] 1 | 42654 [ pres] 4] 4] kel | =] e
Mar-2029 (23] 1 [***] 65455 [=+) [#**] [#2%] [*=%] [=*%] [#*7] ]
Mar-2029 [**=] 1 [*=4 65456 [=**] [ e [*=*] [+ [***] [***]
Apr-2029 [**7] 1 [** 42655 [=*2) [***] [*2%] [*=%] [=*7] [**7] ]
Apr-2023 b | 1 [*=4) 42656 [ | [*+¥] [ [**4] [**#] [***)
Apr-2029 [*9] 1 [=2] 42670 ) = iz i | [ il 1|
May-2029 [***] 1 [} 65457 29 [0 [ [ =4 4] [**+]
May-2029 b 1 | 42658 o] (i ] g | [#1 P¥]
May-2029 [=**] 1 [ 65834 =<1 [ Note 3 =4 s | [ [ [**+]
4un-2029 [ 1 L | 65460 giad| [ =4 i | b ] P
Jun-2029 [=3] 1 [*=] 65058 [=*) [***] [#=%] [#=%] [=*%] [#*7] [**7]
Jul-2029 [£42] 1 [ 65459 2] ishiss | i [ [ { ke i
Jul-2029 [**7] 1 [**=] 65835 [=*2) [***] Note 3 [*2x] [*x%] [=*7] [=*7] [**7]
Aug-2029 [224] 1 [+ 65837 il e | MNote 3 [ Lol [l il bl
Aug-2039 [**=] 1 [ 65838 s {pia] Note 3 =] b [**1 i
Aug-2029 [#54) 1 44 65839 ]| e | MNote 3 [ b | 4 il [ 1|
Sep-2029 [**%] 1 ] 65461 1= fic 4 [ [ { | B
Sep-2029 [#44] 1 =] 66574 ] (bl | Note 4 ok b | i) | Gl 15|
Oct-2029 [**] 1 L 65463 ]| [*4] [ 4] = ] ]
Oct-2023 [ 1 4] 65840 £ [t Note 3 ooz i | L | ] **+]
Oct-2023 [***] 1 s 55841 Ll [0 Note 3 [+ P [=**] [***] [***]
Nov-2029 [***] 1 **= 65462 [**s | aching | [=**] [**%] [**%] 1***]
Mov-2029 [+ 1 =4 65466 ] e & [ [**4] [**4 ***]
Dec-2029 [=+7] 1 [***) 55465 [=*) [#**] [#=#] [*=%] [=**] [**7] =7
Dec-2029 [+ 1 | 65464 s | (| e | =+ |
Total. 433

[+

*(2) Manufacturer Serial Numbers (MSN) are for reference only and are subject to change,
[res)

SA-24
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Table 1A To
Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments
737-8 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate  |Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of |  Factor *(3.3) Serial Escalation Adv Payment Base At Signing. 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(4) Date *(3.2) Aircraft i Number*(2) Factor { b Notes Price Per A/P =4 gl ik i

3.1)1%+%]

a2} )
*(33)**]
ROTE

Netes:
(]
2

(34

(a)1***

(5) Substitution of (10) September 2022 / (10) October 2022 /{10) November 2022 / (10) December 2022 -- 737-7 inta 737-8 from SA-16. Reference Table 18 and

Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-2103755 for pricing terms and conditions for these (40) substituted Aircraft.

(6) Exercise of Remarket Aircraft per SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474, entitled Option Aircraft

(7) Substitution of forty-eight (48) 737-7 into 737-8 from SA-18: (10} January 2023 / {10) February 2023 / (10) March 2023 / (10) April 2023 / (8] May 2023. Reference Table 1B and

Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R1, 2023 MAX Production Plan, for pricing terms and conditions for these (48] substituted Alrcraft.

(8) Exercise and acceleration of Remarket Aircraft per SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474, entitled Option Aircraft and SWA-PA-03729-LA-2103755, entitled 2022/2023 Production Plan

(9) Substitution of seventeen (17) 737-7 inte 737-8 from 54-19: (3) June 2023, (5] July 2023, (2) August 2023, (4) September 2023 and (3) October 2023, Reference Table 1B and Letter Agreement No, SWA-PA-3729-LA-2202855R1
(10) Substitution of forty-seven (47] 737-7 inte 737-8 from $A-20/5A-21: (4) Mov 2023, (4) Dec 2023, (5] Jan 2024, [6) Feb 2024, (8] Mar 2024, (8) Apr 2024, {8) May, (1) June 2024, and (3) Nov. Reference Table 1B and Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-3729-LA-2202855R3
(11) Substitution of nineteen (19) 737-7 into 737-8 from SA-22: {5) Jan 2025, (6] Feb 2025, (7) March 2025, (1) Aug 2022 [***]. Reference Table 1B and Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-3729-LA-2202855R4

({12) Substitution of eleven {11) 737-7 into 737-8 from SA-23: (4} March 2025, (4} April 2025, {3) May 2025 [***]. Reference Table 1B and Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-3729-LA-2202855R5

(13) Substitution of eleven {11) 737-7 into 737-8 from SA-24; (2} May 2025, (3) June 2025, (6) August 2025. Reference Table 18 and Letter Agreement No, SWA-PA-3729-LA-2202855R6

SA-24
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Table 1B To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Airframe Model/MTOW: 737-7 177,000 pounds. Detail Specification: DO19ADOBSWALTP-1 2011 External Fos
Engine Model/Thrust: CFMLEAP-1827 26,400 pounds Airframe Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: Jul-11 ECI-MFG/CPI
Alrframe Price: i | Engine Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: /A

Optional Features: |

Sub-Total of Airframe and Features: [*+*] Airframe Escalation Data:

Engine Price (Per Alrcraft): ot | Base Year Index (ECI): iz |

Aircraft Basic Price (Excluding BFE/SPE): [**+] Base Year Index (CPI): [*4]

Buyer i (BFE) [l |

Seller Purchased Equipment [SPE) Estimate: [ |

Deposit per Aircraft: "**]

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery | Escalation Number of Factor (3.3} Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total

Date*(1){11)| Date (3.2} Alrcraft {Airframe) Number*(2) Factor Forecast [2=%] Note Price Per A/P [ [***1 [***] [

| Aug-Dec2a | [*=%] 1 il 42585 i [xe3] {25 [24] | [ bied ki |
Aug-Dec'2d [#=+] 1 [#+4] 43587 [#*#] [+2#] [*=+] [*=+] [#++] [#*+] [++#]
Aug-Dec'2d [*=+] 1 [*+4] 42588 [*+*] [++2] [*=*] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++%]

| Aug-Dec2 [==*] 1 [*** 47589 [**=) [#+2] =] [*=*] [=*%] [==*] (23]
Aug-Dec'24 [**+] 1 [***] 42590 (b | (4] [4#2] {204 [**+] [l ]
Aug-Dec'24 [42] 1 | 42561 {bimets | [EB8] kel =% I*** 2] it |
Aug-Dec'24 [==+] 1 [**+] 42569 [ [ [*=+] [*=*] [***] [==+] [+
Aug-Dec’2e [==7] 1 [***] 42614 [*=2] [¥=3] [*=%] [*=%] =] [==%] [rx3)
Aug-Dec24 [*=+] 1 *+4] 42620 [++4] [++4] [*=+] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Aug-Dec’24 [==4] 1 [#+4] 42621 [*+#] [+22] [+=#] [+=#] [#44] [==4] [+44)

| Aug-Dec24 [*=*] 1 b 42623 [¥=4] [***] [** [***] [***] [***] (**
Aug-Dec'24 [***] 1 ] A2637 [**" [*=7] [***] [***] =] [=**] [**7)
Aug-Dec24 [+=+] 1 [#+4] 42629 [*+*] [+22] [*=*] [**4] [*+4] [**4] [++2]

| Aug-Dec24 [==#] 1 [#*+) 42631 [+=#] [+=2] [#=2] [*=+) [=++] [==+] [+22)
Aug-Dec'24 [#*+] 1 [*+*] 42602 [**4] [#+4] [***] [**4] [**4] [***] [++4]
Aug-Dec'24 [==] 1 ] 42603 [***] [*=] [*=*] [*=] [+ [==*] [++1]

| AugDec24 sux 1 [*+] 42604 [*=#] [*22] [**4] [**4] [**+] [**#] [+22)
Aug-Dec'2d4 [ 1 ] 42609 [Es] b ] el b | b isd el
Aug-Dec'24 [***] 1 [+ 42635 [*+*] [+ [*=*] [*=4] [**4] [==4] [++4]
Aug-Dec’24 [==*) 1 [**4) 42638 [**%] [#=2] [*=*) [*=*) [=*4) [==*) [++2]
Aug-Dec'24 [**+] 1 ] 42642 RN [**2] {4e%] ] | ] (1
Aug-Dec'24 [**+] 1 [#+4] 42632 [*+#] [++4] [**#] [**+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Aug-Dec24 [*=*) 1 [** 42592 [**%) [*=2] [*=*) [*=*) [=*4 [==) [++1]

| Aug-Dec2a [=*#] 1 [*+*] 42595 [***] [#2] [*=*) [**+) [=*4] [#*#] [**2]

SWA-PA-03729 107953-1F 116795-1F 116953-1F 118300-1F
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Table 1B To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(11) | Date (3.2) Aireraft (Airframe) Number®(2) | Factor Forecast il | Note Price Per A/P ] | ***] [24]: s |
| Aug-Dec’24 {*%) 1 P 67466 [=2%] [#%2] (%) 737-8 5ub [$4+] ['*9) [**] il )
Aug-Dec'2d [#+#] 1 [*++] 67465 [++] [#24] {*) 737-8 Sub [#+] [+4] [*+4] [#++] [+44]
Aug-Dec'24 [*=*] 1 [*++] 67467 [+ [+*2] (*) 737-8 Sub [**] [ [*++] [***] [+2]
Sep-2022 i **** Substitutions| | i | 21 8] (*)(5) 737-8 Sub [**%) [**+] [+ [*=+] [
Sep-2022 [*=#] |**** substitutions| #+4] [#+#] [ee2] ()5} 737-8 Sub [*=4) [*+4] [#+4] [*=+] [4es]
Sep-2022 [***] |**** substitutions| [*+4] [+ [+#4] [*)i5) 7378 5ub [+ =] [*+4] [**4] [+49]
Sep-2022 [==*] _|**** substitutions| [+ [*=2) [**2) (*)(5) 737-8 5ub [**] [*=] =] [==*] [#4]
Sep-2022 [*=*] _|**** substitutions [+ [224]) [282) {*)(5) 737-8 Sub [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
Sep-2022 [**+]  |**** substitutiony [*++] [++*] [+e2] (*)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [*+4] [+ [*=+] [++9]
Sep-2022 [==*] _|**** substitutions| [**+ [*2] [#22] [){5} 737-8 Sub [*=+] [==2] [=+%] [==2] [#24]
Sep-2022 [***] _|**** substitutions | il 42598 [EEE] 28] {5) 737-8 Sub [*2%] {**%] | vk} e ksl
Sep-2022 [#*+]  |***+ substitutions [*+4] [++%] [ee] (*)i5) 737-8 Sub [*+4] [*+4] [+ [#+4] [+e0]
Sep-2022 [=**]  |**** substitution| [#+4) [++%] [+e] (*)(5) 737-8 Sub [**] [*+4) [+ [**4] [+e5]
Oct-2022 [***] |**** Substitutions| ] 28] | {*){5) 737-8 Sub [*=*] [***) [** (**] (***]
Oct-2022 [==*]  |=*=* substitutions [**r] [*%] [es] (*)(5) 737-8 5ub [*=] [*=*] [**v] [==) [+en]
Jan-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| ** R [***1 {*)i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] *** [***] [***1
1an-2023 [#=*] __|**** Substitutions| [*+4] [*+%] [#+3] (*)i5) 737-8 Sub [*=*) [+ [=+4] [**] [+
Jan-2073 [==*] |**** substitutions| [*** [ [ (*)i5} 737-8 5ub [ [ [=*%] [==*] [+
Jan-2023 kel **** Substitutions| P bl | it (*)i5) 737-8 Sub el i "*] gl [***1
Jan-2023 i | **** Substitutions| || [=8] [252] (*)(5) 737-8 Sub [2a%] [**%) ***] [***) o
Jan-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions [ | [***] {*)(5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub | =] [ =] il
1302073 i y [+ [ (2] [*)(5} OPEX & 737-8 5ub [ [ [***] [ 1]
Jan-2023 [***] |**** Substitutions | k| ik | lbddd| {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. [**¥] [***) [**+ [***] {***]
Jan-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions | | k| [E24] (*)i5) 737-8 Sub bl [**%] [ =] il
Jan-2023 [**¥] **** Substitutions| [**] [t | [eNe] {*)i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] I***1 [2re] [***]
1an-2023 [*=*] |**** substitutions| [*++] [+ [+22] [)(5} 737-8 5ub [*=*] [ [*+4] [=*] [+44]
Feb-2023 [*£¥]  |***=* substitutions [**+¥] g | lighasl | {*)(5) 737-8 Sub [#*+] [**4] [**4] [**¥] [s2ad|
Feb 2023 [*=+] |**** substitutions| [#++] [++5] [+es] (*)i5) 737-8 Sub [*=4) [*=4] [#++] [*=4] [ee]
Feb-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| " fica | [RES) {*)i5) 737-8 Sub [2*%] ***] 1**] [***] i |
Feb-2023 [***] *#=* Substitutions| ] =9 bl | {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [2**] [***] | b’ [2%*] e
Wlar-2023 [#**] _|**** Substitutions | 42600 Jncds | fheknd 15) 737-8 Sub e | {24 [**+] 4] i
Mar-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| kol {tancl | ikt | {*)i{5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. [*** " 1***] [***] i |
Mar-2023 [*=*) _|**** Substitutions ke i | [EE4) {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. il *7 [=*+ (&% [***]
Mar-2023 [=*#] _|**** substitutions [++] 4] [eea] (*)(5) 737-8 Sub [+ ] [+ [***] o]
Mar-2023 [¥¥%] **** Substitutions| k| [b | [HES]: (*)i5) 737-8 Sub [X9%] el I***1 [***] ***1
Mar-2023 [***] |**** substitutions| [**+] [ (2] [)(5) 737-8 Sub = "= [=*+] [== [+2]
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Table 1B To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s
Mar-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions [ [*3] (*)(5) 737-8 Sub [o2] ik i  dd il
Mar-2023 [*++]  |***+ substitutions| [*+4] (2] (20 (#)(5) 737-8 Sub [*+*] [+ [++4] [+ [eee]
Mar-2023 [==*] |+=** substitutions| =+ 67471 [+==] (=2 (*)(5) 737-8 5ub = [ [=+4] [==*] [+=2]
Mar-2023 ***]  |**** Substitutions ¥+ 42591 i3] [2ea] (5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] | [#*#] [***]
Mar-2023 [#*#]  |**** substitutions| [#++] [##] [ee] 14){5] OPEX & 737-8 Sub [++#] [+ [#++] [#+4] [4%2]
Apr-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions ** =] [#ra] (*)iS) OPEX & 737-8 Sub "% L] ¥ [***] [**=]
Apr-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions [+ 42657 4] (28] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [**4] [rer] | [*+%] |
Apr-2023 [=%#] _|**** substitutions | e 42671 [a45] [483] *(4)(5] 737-8 Sub L [£24] [ [#24] bl |
May-2023 [***] |**** Substitutions bl 67470 [#*%] skl (*)i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] | Itk [***]
May-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions %) 67865 k| (28] (*}{5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [+ [*=%] | [22%] ks
May-2023 [#=*¥]  |**=* substitutions | il 67864 [EEE] 28] {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [*2%] {**%] | bkl | e ikl
May-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions I+ 67863 ***1 [**=] (*)i5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] 4] [**4] el
May-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions I+ 67862 (hd | [as] (*){5)} OPEX & 737-8 Sub [iskand [**Y] [ kel |
May-2023 [***] |**** Substitutions| ]| 57861 bl [£98] (*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [ % ** [2¥%] ***
May-2023 ["=*]__|*"** Substitutions el 67860 (%] [eaa] (*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [*=* [*** =] (o] [e*9]
May-2023 [***] _|**** substitutions [+ 67859 [ el (*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] (s [ [+ [*+4]
May-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions [+ 57858 e [£42] (*){5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub [+ [**4] | [**4) [***]
May-2023 [***]__|**** Substitutions e} 42679 fbadd (a%3] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub i {*=*] = ikl i
May-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions - 67915 [et] (8% (*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***1 ki =" |
Jun-2023 [*=*] _|**** substitutions i 42678 [ sl | *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*4%] [*+9] 4 [*5%) kel |
Jun-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions [+ 42688 [r=#] [2E8] *(4}i5) 737-8 Sub b [***] I***] [***] **
1un-2023 i > 57918 [ (== (*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 5ub [ = [=**] =" [+
Jun-2023 [*=*] _|**** substitutions **] 67917 [*¢] k| {*)5) DPEX & 737-8 Sub [*%4] [***) { bk [ |
Jun-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions il 42681 [ [£42] *+(4](5) 737-8 Sub ] [#*#] [**4) sl |
Jun-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions A 42680 [***] **=] *(4)i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] [*** [Ae] [***]
Jun-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions 67967 [ =] (*)5)} DPEX & 737-8 Sub b {***) | =4 [***]
Jul-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions { ki 67919 | kil (*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [**4) [**4) ] [**%] P
Jul-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions ***] 67913 | [**=] (*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] [¢+4] 4] [e#4] [ess]
Jul-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions ) 42684 el | [ees] *(4)i5) 737-8 Sub [*=* [ray] b bk |
Jul-2023 [==*] _|**=* Substitutions =) 67966 [ex8] [223] (*){5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub i {*%9) e [***] |
Jul-2023 [***]  |**** substitutions [*+*] 67965 [*+#] [*+3] {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [**#] (4% [F2%] [=*%] [***]
Jul-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions I+ 42683 | Ll *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub s **4 el fHa% |
Jul-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions [ 68047 [exs] et (*}i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [**%) [*** %] i [***1
Aug-2023 [==*] _|**=* Substitutions | 67916 | [253] {*)i{5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub [2*%] [***] 1***] [**%] =]
Aug-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutions r* 67914 =] [esk] (*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] [5a4 1 [***] P
Aug-2023 T [*++] 57964 [#+#] (424 (*)(5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub [#++] [+ [#+4] [=++] [++4]
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Table 1B To
Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments
737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s |
| Aug-2023 {*%) ** £+ Substitutions| P 67962 [=2%] [#%2] (*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 5ub ik ik [**] il )
Aug-2023 [#*#] |**** substitutions| [*++] 2687 [++] [#24] +{4)(5) 737-8 Sub [#+] [+4] [*+4] [#++] [+44]
Aug-2023 [*=*] |**** Substitutions [+ 68119 [==% ikl {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. 2% ***) ***] [52%] il
| Aug-2023 i **** Substitutions| | i | 68046 21 8] {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [**%) [***] *** [***) [***]
Aug-2023 [#%*] _|**** Substitutions [***] 68118 [*24 [#4] {*){5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. [o44] [**%] I***] [***] ey
Sep-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| ** 67961 Jdertd | [es) {*}i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. [**4] [***] 1***1 [*** il |
Sep-2023 [***] |**** Substitutions 42685 e o *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [e#] [**%] [+ [***] i |
Sep-2023 (2] ** ¥ substitutions| | i} 68117 224 [244] (*)(5)} OPEX & 7378 Sub [1£5] [+ s bl pred)
Oct-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| ***] 42690 [kl | {5 *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] I***1 [***] [***1
Oct-2023 [==*] _|**** substitutions| [**+ 42560 [*2] [#22] {4)(5} 737-8 Sub [*=+] [==2] [=+%] [==2] [#24]
Nov-2023 [==*] _|**** substitutions [+ 68048 [*%4] [342] (*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 5ub [+*] [*%] bl [**%] 2]
Nov-2023 e8] **** Substitutions| ***] 68120 st [htctd § {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. [eee] [ra%] g ikl [*9]
Nov-2023 [22%) **** Substitutions| | skeol| 67963 st | Jfed | {*){5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub 225 [*** | 224 s |
Now-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| ] 68050 [EEE]; [EReY; {*)(S) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [*=*] [***) =**] (**] [
Now-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions | | 67469 (b | [e2%] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*=*] (4] | (o] [kt ]|
Nov-2023 [***] **** Substitutions| ** 68184 R [***1 {*){5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] {525 *** [***] [***1
Nov-2023 {+*1) ** % Substitutions| [+ 42555 [rer] {A33] *(dl_@} 737-8 Sub [145] [ [**] [+ kil |
Dec-2023 [*=*]  |**** Substitutions| [***] 68049 b (2897 {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [222] {***] | ot | [***} ]
Dec-2023 kel **** Substitutions| P 6BOS1 bl | it {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub el [*** "*] gl [***1
Dec-2023 i | **** Substitutions| || 42682 [=8] [252] *4)(5} 737-8 Sub ikt | [**%) ***] [***) [***]
Dec-2023 [***] _|**** Substitutians| [+ 42686 [=4) *(4}i5) 737-8 Sub b [ [ [ **
Dec-2023 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions | ik 42689 *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub ] " [***] g |
Dec-2023 [***] |**** Substitutions | k| 42695 ik | lbddd| *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [**¥] [**+ [***] {***]
Dec-2023 [**%) =*# £+ Substitutions| [*+4] 68183 {=8] e (*){5) OPEX & 737-8 5ub ke } {t+r) o [*+4) il |
Dec-2023 [**¥] **** Substitutions| [**] 42557 [t | [eNe] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] I***1 [2re] (il
Jan-2024 [***] ***% Substitutions| ** 42562 il | flted | *(4}i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] ***] [***] [***]
1an-2024 [*£¥]  |***=* substitutions [+ 68206 fEee] lighasl | {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [**%] [**%] | k| b pe)
Feb-2024 [**+] **** Substitutions| [ 42693 el | o] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [#%4] | I*** [***] [*e]
Feb-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| " 68207 ficaed | [RES] {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [22%] [***] 1**] [***] ]
Mar-2024 [***] *#=* Substitutions| [**] 42581 [***] hn | *(4){5) 737-8 Sub [2**] [***] | b’ [2%*] e
Jan-2024 [#**]  |**** substitutians | 42565 [radd] e *{4)(5) 737-8 Sub [hie) [pe¥] [**] [*¥] (]
Jan-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| | il 42564 el | il | *(4](5) 737-8 Sub [**¥] [*%] bl [***] [***1
Jan-2024 [*=*] **** Substitutions| **] 42582 [ o | *(4){5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] =** [5**] [***1
Feb-2024 [==*]  |==x* sybstitutions [**e) 58360 [#=%] (s3] {%){5) OPEX B 737-8 Sub [#=) [==) [=*r] [==) (]
Jan-2024 [**4] **** Substitutions| | o 68052 AR flzioid {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub %58 204  Eehet!  xickl gl |
1an-2024 I [*+4] 42568 [++4] [+9] +(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*+4] [*+%) ] [=+4) [++9]
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Table 1B To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s |
Mar-2024 {*%) ** £+ Substitutions| P 42578 [=2%] [#%2] '(4E§} 737-8 Sub ik ['*9) [**] il )
Feb-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| [***] 68381 [EeN]. kil {*}i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [ene] [*e2] [***] [***] i
Feb-2024 [*=*] |**** Substitutions [+ 68359 [==% ikl {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub. 2% %25 ***] [52%] e
Jan-2024 i **** Substitutions| | i | 68116 21 8] {*)(5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [**%) [***] *** [***) [***]
1an-2024 [*=#] |**** substitutions| #+4] 42594 [#+#] [ee2] +(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*=4) [*+4] [#+4] [*=+] [4es]
Mar-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| ** 42593 Jdertd | [es) *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [**4] [***] 1***1 [*** il
War-2024 [***] |**** Substitutions 42601 e o *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [e#] [**%] [+ [***] i |
Apr-2024. (2] ** ¥ substitutions| | i} 42605 =% [244] *i4)(5) 7378 Sub [**%] [+ s bl pred)
Mar-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| ***] GRIET [kl | {5 {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] [***] I***1 [***] [***1
Feb-2024 [***] ***% Substitutions| ***] 42597 [oted | et | *{4)(5} 737-8 Sub [***] | ***] [***] [***1
Apr-2024 [#=*¥]  |**=* substitutions | il 68458 [EEE] 28] {*)i5) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [*2%] {**%] | bkl | e ikl
Apr-2024 e8] **** Substitutions| ***] 68628 st [htctd § *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [eee] [ra%] g ikl [*9]
Apr-2024 [22%) **** Substitutions| | skeol| 68457 st | Jfed | {*){5} OPEX & 737-8 Sub 225 [*** | 224 s |
Apr-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| ] 68459 [EEE]; [EReY; {*)(S) OPEX & 737-8 Sub [***] [***) =**] (**] [
May-2024 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions | | 42584 (b | [e2%] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*=*] el | (o] [kt ]|
May-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| ** 42585 R [***1 *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] {525 *** [***] [***1
May-2024 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions [***] 42583 [**] [243) *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [rr] [***] [ ]
May-2024 [***] =" ** Substitutions| ] 68626 [l lihisd *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [222] | | Lo bk (|
May-2024 kel **** Substitutions| P 68627 bl | it *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub el [*** "*] gl [***1
May-2024 i | **** Substitutions| || 42611 [=8] [252] *4)(5} 737-8 Sub ikt | [**%) ***] [***) [***]
Jun-2024 [***] _|**** Substitutians| [+ 68633 [=4) £ *(4}i5) 737-8 Sub b [ [ [ **
Jun-2024 i [+ 58637 [ (2] *(4)(5} 737-8 Sub [ [ [***] [ 1]
Jun-2024 [***] |**** Substitutions | k| 42596 ik | lbddd| *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [**¥] [***] [**+ [***] {***]
Jun-2024 [**%) =*# £+ Substitutions| [*+4] 42599 {=8] e *{4)(5) 737-8 Sub ke } {t+r) o [*+4) il |
Jun-2024 [**¥] **** Substitutions| [***] 68629 [t | [eNe] *(6) (5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] I***1 [2re] [***]
Jun-2024 [***] ***% Substitutions| ** 68630 il | flted | *(4}i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] ***] [***] [***1
Jun-2024 [*£¥]  |***=* substitutions [+ 68631 fEee] lighasl | *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [**%] [**%] | k| b pe)
Jun-2024 [**+] **** Substitutions| | el 42612 ol | o] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub L4 [e25] [***] [***] i
Jun-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| " 68891 fica | [RES) *(6) (5) 737-8 Sub [2*%] ***] 1**] [***] sy
Jul-2024 [==*] _|**** substitutions| [*++] 42606 [*2] [22] *{4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*=2] [*=2] [=+%] [==2] [+22)
Jul-2024 [***] _|**** substitutions [*4] 68390 [res) i *{6] [5) 737-8 Sub [hie) [pe¥] [***] [**¥] (]
Jul-2024 [***] **** Substitutions| | il 42617 el | il | *(4](5) 737-8 Sub [**¥] [*%] bl [***] [***1
Jul-2024 [**%] **** Substitutions| **] 68892 [ o | *(6) [5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] =** [5**] [***1
Jul-2024 [*2¥) **=* Substitutions| I*** 68894 [2%2] [2*2) *{4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] | | [#**} o]
Jul-2024 [**4] **** Substitutions| | o 68893 AR flzioid *(6) [5) 737-8 Sub %58 204  Eehet!  xickl gl |
Jul-2024 I [*+4] 68927 [++4] [+9] +(6) () 737-8 Sub [*+4] [*+%) ] [=+4) [++9]
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s |
| Aug-2024 [***] _|**** Substitutions 42608 [ [*3] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [o2] [**4) [+  dd il
Aug-2024 [*++]  |***+ substitutions| [*+4] 42619 (2] (20 +{4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*+*] [+ [++4] [+ [eee]
Aug-2024 [==*] |+=** substitutions| =+ 42622 [+==] (=2 +(a)(5) 737-8 Sub = [ [=+4] [==*] [+=2]
| Aug-2024 ***]  |**** Substitutions ¥+ 58925 i3] [2ea] *(6) (5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] [=*%] [l
Aug-2024 [#*#]  |**** substitutions| [#++] 58926 [++%] [ee] +(6] (5] 737-8 Sub [++#] [+ [#++] [#+4] [4%2]
Hov-2024 [***] _|**** Substitutions ** 68928 =] [#ra] *(4)i5} 737-8 Sub "% L] 4 [***] [**=]
Nov-2024 [==4] |**** sustitutions| (4] 68929 [+ [++] +(a)(s) 737-8 5ub [*=+) [+ (4] [==+] (422
Nov-2024 [==*] _|**** Substitutions | ] 68931 5] [243] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [2e2] [£24] [ [#24] bl |
Nov-2024 [***] |**** Substitutions bl 42610 [#*%] skl *(4){5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] | Itk [***]
Nov-2024 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions %) 42626 k| [24a] *(4)(5} 737-8 Sub [+ [*=%] | (&%) ks
Nov-2024 [==*] _|**** substitutions [***] 68932 | s *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] k] | bk | hizzed e
Jan-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions I+ 42668 ***1 [**=] *(4)(5) 7378 Sub [***] [**4] | | [**4] el
Jan-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions I+ 36981 (hd | [as] *(6)(5) 737-8 Sub [iskand [**Y] i kel |
Jan-2025 [***] |**** Substitutions| ]| 42675 [E8] [249] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [ % ] [2¥%] ***
1an-2025 ["=*]__|*"** Substitutions el 69677 (%] [eaa] *(6)(5) 737-8 Sub [*=* [*** I=**] (o] [e*9]
Jan-2025 [***] _|**** substitutions [+ 69678 [ el *{6)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] (s | [+ [*+4]
Feb-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions [+ 36086 e [£42] *(6)(5) 737-8 Sub [+ [**4] | [**4) [***]
Feb-2025 [***]__|**** Substitutions re 36982 58] [289] *(61(5) 737-8 Sub i {*=*] = i il
Mar-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions - 42630 [et] (8% *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***1 ki b =" |
War-2025 [*=*] _|**** substitutions i 67325 [ sl | *(5) 737-8 5ub [*4%] [*%) 4 [*5%) kel |
War-2025 [***]__|**** Substitutions [+ 67326 [r=#] [2E8] *(5) 737-8 5ub b [***] I***] [***] **
Fab.2025 i > 57468 [ (== *(a)(5) 737-8 Sub [ = [=**] =" [+
Feb-2025 [*=*] _|**** substitutions **] 42677 [*¢] k| *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [*%4] [***) =+ [ |
Feb-2025 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions il 42692 [ [£42] *(4)i5) 737-8 Sub ] {**4) [**4) sl |
Feb-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions A 42676 [***] **=] *(4)i5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] I***] [Ae] **
Mar-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions 42696 [ =] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub b {***) **4 =4 [***]
Mar-2025 [*£¥]  |***=* substitutions [**+¥] 42700 g | [ReA] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [#*+] [**4] [**4] [**¥] [s2ad|
Mar-2025 [#=+]  |**** substitutions| [#++] 59922 [#2] (oo (8] [51737-8 Sub [*=] [=+] [#++] [#+] [4ee]
Mar-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions ) 65918 el | [ees] *(6){5) 737-8 Sub [*=* | I+ bk o]
Feb-2025 [==*] _|**=* Substitutions =) 69915 [ex8] [228] *(6)(5) 737-8 Sub i [*%) % [***] |
Mar-2025 [#**]  |**** substitutians [**] 42698 [res) [**2] *{48)i5) 737-8 Sub [**+] L] [e*+] {244 [***]
WMar-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions I+ 65519 | Ll *(6)(5) 737-8 Sub s **4 I**4 fHa% |
Mar-2025 [*=*] _|**** Substitutions [ 69921 [exs] et *(6)(5) 737-8 Sub [**%) [*** I+ i [***1
Mar-2025 [==*] _|**=* Substitutions 63920 | [253] *(6}i5) 737-8 Sub [£=%] {*** 1==*] > |
Apr-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions r* 42701 =] [esk] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [5a4 | [***] P
Apr-2025 T [*++] 36978 [#+#] (424 +(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [#++] [+ [#+4] [=++] [++4]
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Table 1B To
Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments
737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s
Apr-2025 {*%) ** £+ Substitutions| P 42702 [=2%] [#%2] *(4)(5) 737-8 Sub [$4+] ['*9) [**] il )
Apr-2025 [***] |**** substitutions ] 67319 [*+%] [#+4] +(5) 737-8 Sub [***] [**4] [+ [#*4] [++4]
May-2025 [==*] |**** substitution ] 68933 [*+%] [+=] *()(5) 737-8 Sub [*=*] [***) [+ [==*] [++]
| May-2025 i **** Substitutions| | i | 67321 21 8] *{5) 737-8 Sub [**%) [**+] [+ [*=+] [
May-2025 [#=*]  |***+ substitutions #+4] 67320 [#+#] [+24] +(5) 737-8 Sub [*=#] [*=+] [#+4] [#=+] [++4]
May-2025 [***] **** Substitutions| ** 68934 Jdertd | [es) *(4) (10) 737-8 Sub [**4] [***] 1***1 [*** il |
May-2025 [#=*]  |**** substitutions o 67322 [ | +{10) 737-8 Sub [**%] [***] [***] |
Jun-2025 [***] _|**** Substitutions [*++] 42624 [£4%) [282) *(4) (10) 737-8 Sub [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
Jun-2025 [***] **** Substitutions| ***] 67323 [kl | {5 *{10} 737-8 Sub [***] [***] I***1 [***] [***1
Jun-2025 [***] ***% Substitutions| ***] 67324 [oted | et | *{10} 737-8 Sub [***] | ***] [***] [***1
Aug-2025 [***] _|**** substitutions bl 69010 [**€] [H48] *(4) (10) 737-8 Sub [**%] [#4 | bkl | {¥22] ikl
Aug-2025 e8] **** Substitutions| ***] 67328 st [htctd § *{10) 737-8 Sub [eee] [***] g ikl [*9]
Aug-2025 [22%) **** Substitutions| | skeol| 67327 st | Jfed | *(10} 737-8 Sub 225 [***] | 224 s |
| Aug-2025 [***] **** Substitutions| ] 67339 [EEE]; [EReY; *(10} 737-8 Sub [*=*] [***) [** (**] [
Aug-2025 [e%*] * " ** Substitutions| kil 67404 [r] [es] *(10) 737-8 Sub [£24] [***] **] [***] [*=*]
Aug-2025 [***] **** Substitutions| ** 65040 R [***1 *(4) [10) 737-8 Sub [***] [***] *** [***] [***1
5ep-2025 [**] 1 *+] 57330 [*=#] [+=2] [*=*) [+ [=+4] [**#] [++3)
Sep-2025 [==] 1 [] §7329 %] [#=7] [**) [*=*) "+ [==) [#*7]
Sep-2025 [***] 1 ] 69012 [***] [***] *(4) 737-85ub [***] [***] "] [***] [***]
Oct-2025 [==%] 1 [#+4) 67333 [+ (4] [+=%] [+=%] [#+4] [==%] [+22)
Oct-2025 [***] 1 [+ 67331 [r=#] [2E8] b [***] I***] [***] **
Oct-2025 [*=] 1 [a] 67332 1" [*=] [*=] =] [*** [==] [*=]
Oct-2025 [==+] 1 [***) 70443 [***] [+=2] *(6) [*=+] [*=+] [#*+] [==4] [**2)
Oct-2025 k| 1 [*4] 70543 bt [aea] *(8) el el b [ it
Oct-2025 [***] 1 [+ 20544 [ [0 "(8) [***] [***] [+ [***] 1]
Oct-2025 [*=*] 1 [**4 70545 [*+%] [+2] “(a) [*=*] [*=4] [+ [==4] [++4]
Oct-2025 [==+] 1 [**+) 70545 [**%] [*=2] +(8) [*=%] [*=+] [=*+] [==+] [+*2]
Oct-2025 [==+] 1 [#+4] 20444 [#+#] [++#] 6] [*=+] [*=+] [#++] [*=+] [++*]
Mov-2025 [***] 1 " 65014 fica | [RES) *(4) 737-8 Suby/ *(9] Resch| [2*%] ***] 1**] [***] i |
Nov-2025 [==+] 1 [***] 69015 [*%) [*=2) (4} 737-8 Sub/ *{9) RescH [*=*) [*=%) [=*4) [==*) [++2)
Now-2025 [***] 1 | 42625 4] [**2 *(4) 737-8 Suby/ *(9) Resch| {2241 [*%] 1+ [***] (*4
Now-2025 [***] 1 | il 67335 el | il | *(9) Reschedule Rights Nd [**¥] [***] bl [***] [***1
Nov-2025 [*=*] 1 **] 67334 [ o | *(9) Reschedule Rights Ng [***] [***) =** [5**] [***1
Now-2025 [22#] 1 | 70629 28] 2] *i8) ki {721 | s | (2] =]
Nov-2025 [**+] 1 [*+4] 20631 [#+#] [++4] +a) [***] [*=+] 4] [=*+] [++4]
Nov-2025 [==+] 1 [#+4] 70633 [*+#] [+24] +(8) [+=4] [2=4] [#+4] [==4] [++4]
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Table 1B To

Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(11) | Date (3.2) Aireraft (Airframe) Number®(2) | Factor Forecast il | Note Price Per A/P ] | ***] [24]: s |
Nov-2025 () 1 [ 69013 [**4 [%8] *(4) 737-8 Sub/ *(9) Resct] ki = 24 [ [***
Mov-2025 [#+#] 1 [*++] 70E32 [++] [#+4] (8} [#+] [+4] [*+4] [#++] [+44]
Now-2025 [*=*] 1 [*++] 70634 [+ [+*2] “8) [**] [ [*++] [***] [+2]
Dec-2025 i 1 | i | 67338 21 8] *{9) Reschedule Rights Noj [**%) [***] *** [***) [***]
Dec-2025 [***] 1 *** 67337 [*** [**4] *(9) Reschedule Rights Nd [+ [ Ir**] [***) fres]
Dec:2025 [***] 1 [kl 67336 [ pes) *(9) Reschedule Rights Nd i [ [***] =% e
Dec-2025 [==4] 1 [+ 70638 [*=2) [**2) +(8) [**] [*=] =] [==*] [#4]
Dec-2025 [*=*] 1 | e 70689 [25H) [282) (8] [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
Dec.2025 [*+4] 1 [*++] 20690 [++*] [+e2] “(g) [***] [*+4] [+ [*=+] [++9]
Dec-2025 [==2] 1 [**+ 42639 [*2] [#22] +{4) 737-8 Subf *|3) RescH [*=+] [==2] [=+%] [==2] [#24]
Dec-2025 [t2f] 1 | 42636 | [342] *(4) 737-8 Sub/ *(9) Resch| [*55] k] bl [**%] 2]
Dec-2025 [ree] 1 | i 65036 st [htctd § *(4) 737-8 Sub/ *(9) Resc| [eee] i g ikl [*9]
1an-2026 [*+] 1 [#+4) 42613 [++%] [+e] [**4] [*+4) [+ [**4] [+es]
Jan-2026 [***] 1 ] 42616 28] [ *{4] 737-8 Sub [*=*] [***) =**] (**] [
1an-2026 [==*] 1 [**r] 47618 [*%] [es] *(4) 737-8 5ub [*=] [*=] [**v] [==) [+en]
1an-2026 [*+4] 1 [*+4] 69041 [++%] [+e] +(4) 737-8 Sub [*+] [**] ] [**] [+es]
1an-2026 [*=*) 1 [*+4] 70698 [*+%] [#+3] “(8) [*=*) [+ [<+4] [**] [+
Jan-2076 [ 1 [*** 70630 [ [ i8] [ [ [=*%] [==*] [+
Feb-2026 [**] 1 "+ 55043 [***] [#e] *(4) 737-8 5ub [**] [**] [***] [**] [**9]
Feb-2026 [#=*) 1 [#++) 59044 [**] ] 4(4) 737-8 Sub [+=%) [**%) ] [#=4) [++3)
Feb-2026 [***] 1 [+ 67340 [r=#] [2E8] b [***] | [***] **
Feb-2026 [ 1 [+ 67405 [ (2] [ [ [***] [ 1]
Feb-2026 (=) 1 [**+] 70687 [**%] [++2] “(8) [***) [***) ] [***) [++1]
Mar-2026 [**%) 1 [*+4] 42640 {=8] e *(4) 737-8 5ub kel {t+r) o [*+4) il |
Mar-2026 [**4] 1 [*+4] 20699 [+ [#4] “(a) [*+] [+4] [*+4] [#++] [++4]
Mar-2026 [*=4] 1 [*++] 70697 [+ [+22] “ia) [*=+] [ [*+4] [=*] [+44]
Mar-2026 [**¥] 1 [+ 42628 fEee] lighasl | *(4) 737-8 Sub [**%] [**%] | k| b pe)
Mar-2026 [*=+] 1 [#++] 67342 [++5] [+es] [*=4) [*=4] [#++] [*=4] [ee]
WMar-2026 [+ 1 [*++] 67341 [+ [+4] [+ [ [*++] [ [++4]
Mar-2026 [==+] 1 [**+] 67407 [*2] [#22] [*=2] [*=2] [=+%] [==2] [+22)
Mar-2026 [#=4) 1 [#+4] §7406 [++5] (2] [#+4] [*+4) =44 [#+4) (4]
Apr-2026 ] 1 I+ 69426 (bt (2R *(4) 737-8 Sub et il *** 2% ol
Apr-2026 [*=) 1 [** 57343 [**%] [#e] [*=%) [*=*) ] [=*) [res]
Apr-2076 [==%] 1 %) 67408 [*=%] [#=2] [*=7] [*=7] =] [==%] [r=3)
ASr-2026 [**] 1 [*++] 69431 [*+*] [eee] +(4) 737-8 5ub [**] [*=4] [+ [*+4] [+e0]
ADr-2026 [#+4] 1 [*+4] 59427 [++4] [+9] +(4) 737-8 5ub [*+4] [*+%) ] [=+4) [++9]
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s |
Apr-2026 {*%) 1 P 70811 [=2%] [#%2] *(4) 737-8 5ub [$4+] ['*9) [**] il )
Apr-2026 [#+#] 1 [*++] 70812 [++] [#24] +{4] 737-8 5ub [#+] [+4] [*+4] [#++] [+44]
Apr-2026 [*=*] 1 [*++] 70813 [+ [+*2] *(a) 737-8 5ub [**] [ [*++] [***] [+2]
Aor-2026 wak 1 [**4] 70814 [*+%) [#22] +(a) 737-8 5ub [*=%) [*=%) [=+4] [*=%) [++2]
May-2026 [*+4) 1 #+4] a2645 [#+#] [+24] +(4) 737-8 5ub [*=#] [*+4] [#+4] [#=+] [4es]
May-2026 [+ 1 [*+4] 67345 [+ [+#2] [**] =] [*+4] [**4] [+49]
May-2026 [==4] 1 [*++ 67344 [*=2) [*=2) [**] [*=] =] [==4] [+4]
May-2026 [**+] 1 [*++] 69432 [25H) [282) *(4) 737-8 5ub [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
May-2026 [*+4] 1 [*++] §7409 [++*] [+e2] [***] [*+4] [+ [*=+] [++9]
May-2026 [==2] 1 [**+ 67410 [*2] [#22] [*=+] [==2] [=+%] [==2] [#24]
May-2026 [**%] 1 bl 70846 [**€] [H48] *{10} 737-8 Sub [**%] [#4 | bkl | {¥22] ikl
May-2026 [*+4] 1 [*+4] J0847 [++%] [ee] +(10) 737-8 Sub [*+4] [*+4] [+ [#+4] [+e0]
Jun-2026 [*+] 1 [#+4) 42644 [++%] [+e] (4] 737-8 Sub [**] [*+4) [+ [**4] [+e5]
Jun-2026 [***] 1 ] 42643 28] | *{4] 737-8 Sub [*=*] [***] [** (**] (***]
Jun-2026 [==*] 1 [**r] 67411 [*%] [es] [*=] [*=*] [**v] [==) [+en]
1un-2026 [*+4] 1 [*+4] 69006 [++%] [+e] +(4) 737-8 Sub [*+] [**] ] [**] [+es]
Jun-2026 [*=*) 1 [*+4] 67346 [*+%] [#+3] [*=*) [+ [++4] [**] [+9]
Jun-2076 [ 1 [*** 70860 %] [#=7] +(10) 737-8 5ub [ [ [=*%] [==*] [+
Jun-2026 [**] 1 "+ 0861 [***] [#e] *(10) 737-8 Sub [**] [**] [***] [**] [**9]
1un-2026 [#=*) 1 [#++) 70862 [**] ] 4(10) 737-8 Sub [+=%) [**%) ] [#=4) [++3)
Jul-2026 [***] 1 [+ 69008 it | [2E8] *(4) 737-8 5ub ]| [***] I***] [***] **
Jul-2026 [ 1 [+ 69007 [ (2] *(4) 737-8 5ub [ [ [***] [ 1]
Jul-2026 (=) 1 [**+] 69009 [**%] [++2] +(3) 737-8 5ub [***) [***) ] [***) [++1]
Jul-2026 k| 1 [*4] 67347 bt [aea] el el b [ it
Jul-2026 [**4] 1 [+ 67412 [ [0 [***] [***] [*+4] [#++] [++4]
Jul-2026 [*=4] 1 [*++] 71052 [+ [+22] +(10) 737-8 Sub [*=*] [ [*+4] [=*] [+44]
Jul-2026 [**¥] 1 [*+] 71053 [**#] [¥e8] *(10} 737-8 Sub [**%] [**%] | k| b pe)
Jul-2026 [*=+] 1 [#++] 71054 [++5] [+es] +{10) 737-8 Sub [*=4) [*=4] [#++] [*=4] [ee]
Aug-2026 [ren] 1 ] 65011 [22e] (AR} *(4) 737-8 Sub Eid [ [+ bdd ik |
Aug-2026 [==+] 1 [*++] 69016 [*2] [22] +{4) 737-8 5ub [*=2] [*=2] [=+%] [==2] [+22)
Aug-2026 [**%) 1 [*+*] 42659 [*+#] [*#9] *(8) 737-8 5ub [**#] (4% [F2%] [=*%] [***]
Aug-2026 [**4] 1 *+4] 67413 [++*] [ees] [*+*] [**4] [+ [**4] [+0]
Aug-2026 [*=) 1 [*+ 57348 [**%] [#e] [*=%) [*=*) ] [=*) [res]
Aug-2026 | [**] 1 = 71056 [=28] ol *(10} 737-8 Sub b [ I=**] (222} okl
Aug-2026 [**] 1 [*++] 71067 [*+*] [eee] +(10) 737-8 Sub [**] [*=] [+ [*+4] [+e0]
Aug-2026 [#+4] 1 [*+4] 71058 [++4] [+9] +(10) 737-8 Sub [*+4] [*+%) ] [=+4) [++9]
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s |
| Sep-2026 {*%) 1 P 42660 [=2%] [258] *(4) 737-8 5ub [$4+] ['*9) [**] il )
Sep-2026 [**+] 1 ] 59037 [*+%] [#+4] +(4) 737-8 5ub [***] [**4] [+ [#*4] [++4]
Sep:2026 [==] 1 ] 69038 [*+%] [+=] *(4) 737-8 5ub [*=*] [***) [+ [==*] [++]
Sep-2026 wax 1 [##+) 67349 [**%) [*=2] [*=%] [*=%] [=*+) [==+] [**2)
Sep-2026 [==+] 1 ] 67414 [**% [+24] [*=#] [*=+] 4] [#=+] [++4]
Oct-2026 [***] 1 [+ 67350 [**%] [#+7] [***] [*=4] [+ [**4 [++4]
Oct-2026 [*=*) 1 [+ 67351 [*=2] ] [*=*) [*=*) [=*4] [*=*] [++4]
Oct-2028 [**+] 1 [*++] 69039 [25H) [282) *(4) 737-8 5ub [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
Oct-2026 [*=+] 1 [*+4] E8042 [*+*] [++4] +(4) 737-8 5ub [*=*] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Oct-2026 [==*) 1 =4 67416 [**%) [*=2] [*=*) [==*) [=*4) [==) [++2]
Oct-2025 [t2f] 1 [***] 67415 | s [*55] k] | bk | hizzed e
Nov-2026 [**+] 1 [#+4] 65045 [++#] [++2] +(4) 737-8 Sub [*=+] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Nov-2026 [*=4] 1 [#+4] 42663 [++#] [+22] +(4) 737-8 Sub [*=+] [*=+] [#+4] [=*4] [++2)
Now-2026 [***] 1 ] 67352 [EEE]; [ [*=*] [***] [** (**] [
Nov-2026 [*=*] 1 #*7] 67417 [*=%] [*=7] [*=*] [*=*] =] [==*] [**7]
Dec-2026 [*=+] 1 [#*+4] 69424 [++#] [+=4] +(4) 737-8 5ub [*=*] [**+] [#+4] [=*+] [++4]
Dec-2026 {**1] 1 [***] 67353 [**] [£53] [es] el [***] [ ]
Dec-2026 kel 1 67418 b (28] =72 i { | ekl s
Dec-2026 [***] 1 ] 42667 [***] [***] *(4) 737-85ub [***] [***] "] [***] [***]
13n-2027 [==%] 1 [#+4) 67354 [+ (4] [+=%] [+=%] [#+4] [==%] [+22)
Feb-2027 [***] 1 [+ 67355 [r=#] [2E8] b [***] I***] [***] **
Mar-2027 [*=] 1 [a] 67357 1" [*=] [*=] =] [*** [==] [*=]
Mar-2027 [==+] 1 [***) 67356 [***] [+=2] [*=+] [*=+] [#*+] [==4] [**2)
Apr-2027 k| 1 [*4] 67358 bt [aea] el el b [ it
Apr2027 [***] 1 [+ 68425 [ [0 +(4] 737-8 Sub [***] [***] [+ [***] 1]
May-2027 [*=*] 1 [**4 59428 [*+%] [+2] *(4) 7378 5ub [*=*] [*=4] [+ [==4] [++4]
| May-2027 [==+] 1 [**+) 67359 [**%] [*=2] [*=%) [*=+] [=*+] [==+] [+*2]
May-2027 [==+] 1 [#+4] §7360 [#+#] [++#] [*=+] [*=+] [#++] [*=+] [++*]
Jun-2027 [**+] 1 [*+4] 67361 [*+*] [++2] [*=*] [*=*] [+ [=*+] [++4]
Jul-2027 [==*) 1 [***] 67362 [*%) [*=2) [*=*) [*=%) [=*4) [==*) [++2)
Aug-2027 [**+] 1 [**] 67363 e8] | {2241 L] [e*+] {244 (*4
Sep-2027 [**+] 1 [#+4] 67364 [++#] [+22] [*=#] [**+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Oct-2027 [==%] 1 [**+] 59429 [*=2] [*=2] +(4) 737-8 Sub [*=*] [==*] =+ [==*] [++2]
Oct-2027 [22#] 1 =] 67366 i | 2] ki {721 | st | (2] =]
Oct-2027 [**+] 1 [*+4] 67365 [#+#] [++4] [***] [*=+] 4] [=*+] [++4]
Nov-2027 [==+] 1 [#+4] 67367 [*+#] [+24] [+=4] [2=4] [#+4] [==4] [++4]
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11) | Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e | Note Price Per AJP [***] **+ [***] s |
MNov-2027 {*%) 1 P 69430 [=2%] [258] *(4) 737-8 5ub [$4+] ['*9) [**] il )
Dec-2027 [**+] 1 ] 67368 [*+%] [#+4] [***] [**4] [+ [#*4] [++4]
Jan-2028 [==] 1 ] 67369 [*+%] [+=] [*=*] [***) [+ [==*] [++]
Feb-2028 wax 1 [##+) 67370 [**%) [*=2] [*=%] [*=%] [=*+) [==+] [**2)
Mar-2028 [==+] 1 ] 67372 [**% [+24] [*=#] [*=+] 4] [#=+] [++4]
Mar-2028 [***] 1 [+ 67371 [**%] [++7] [***] [**4] [+ [**4] [++4]
Apr-2028 [==*) 1 [+ 67373 [*=2] (=2 [*=*) [*=*) [=+4] [*=*] [++4]
May-2028 [**+] 1 [*++] 67375 [25H) [282) [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
May-2028 [*=+] 1 [*+4] 67374 [*+*] [++4] [*=*] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Jun-2028 [==*) 1 =4 67376 [**%) [*=2] [*=*) [==*) [=*4) [==) [++2]
Jul-2028 [***] 1 [***] 67377 | [H48] [*55] k] | bk | hizzed e
Aug-2028 [**+] 1 [#+4] 67378 [++#] [++2] [*=+] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Sep-2028 [*=4] 1 [#+4] 67379 [++#] [+22] [*=+] [*=+] [#+4] [=*4] [++2)
Oct-2028 [***] 1 ] 67381 [EEE]; [ [*=*] [***] [** (**] [
Oct-2028 [*=*] 1 #*7] 67380 [*=%] [*=7] [*=*] [*=*] =] [==*] [**7]
Nov-2028 [*=+] 1 [#*+4] 67382 [++#] [+=4] [*=*] [**+] [#+4] [=*+] [++4]
Dec-2028 [**] 1 *+] 57383 [*=#] [+=2] [*=*) [**4 [=++] [**#] [++3)
Jan-2023 > 1 | bl 67385 b (28] =72 i { | ekl s
Jan-2029 [***] 1 ] 67384 [***] [***] [***] [***] "] [***] [***]
Jan-2029 i | 1 || 69679 [=8] [252] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm ikt | [**%) ***] [***) o
Jan-202% [***] 1 [+ 69680 it | [2E8] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm ]| [***] I***] [***] **
Jan-202% [*=] 1 [a] 69681 1" [*=] +(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=] =] [*** [==] [*=]
Feb-2029 [==+] 1 [***) 67386 [***] [+=2] [*=+] [*=+] [#*+] [==4] [**2)
Feb-2029 [**%) 1 [*+4] 63682 {=8] [sa3] *{7) 737-7 (2023} Firm kel {t+r) o [*+4) il |
feb-2029 [***] 1 [+ 9683 [ [0 +(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [***] [***] [+ [***] 1]
Feb-2029 [*=*] 1 [**4 59684 [*+%] [+2] +(7) 737-7 {2023 Firm [*=*] [*=4] [+ [==4] [++4]
Mar-2029 [**¥] 1 [+ 67387 fEee] lighasl | [**¢] [**%] | k| (**4 pe)
Wlar-2029 [==+] 1 [#+4] 57388 [#+#] [++#] [*=+] [*=+] [#++] [*=+] [++*]
Mar-2028 [***] 1 " BOE85 fica | [RES) *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [2*%] ***] 1**] [***] i |
Apr-2029 [==*) 1 [***] 67389 [*%) [*=2) [*=*) [*=%) [=*4) [==*) [++2)
Apr-2029 [**+] 1 [***] 69686 (g [**2] *{7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [**+] L] [e*+] {244 [***]
Apr-202% ] 1 I+ 69687 (bt (2R *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm et il *** 2% ol
May-2029 [==%] 1 [**+] 67391 [*=2] [*=2] [*=*] [==*] =+ [==*] [++2]
May-2029 [22#] 1 =] 67390 i | 2] ki {721 | st | (2] =]
May-2029 | [ 1 I*+] 69688 el i *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm (=5 ok ***] P [+
Jun-2029 [==+] 1 [#+4] 67392 [*+#] [+24] [+=4] [2=4] [#+4] [==4] [++4]
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(11) | Date (3.2) Aireraft (Airframe) Number®(2) | Factor Forecast il | Note Price Per A/P | ***] [24]: i |
Jun-2029 [*+#] 1 e 57393 [*8 Tk el ) I***] [**] il
Jun-2029 [#+#] 1 [*++] s9639 [++] [#24] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [#+] [+4] [*+4] [#++] [+44]
Jul-2029 [*=*] 1 [*++] 67394 [+ [+*2] [**] [ [*++] [***] [+2]
Jul-2029 wak 1 [**4] 67395 [*+%) [#22] [*=%) [*=%) [=+4] [*=%) [++2]
Jul-2029 [*+4) 1 #+4] 69690 [#+#] [ee2] +(7) 737-72023) Firm [*=4) [*+4] [#+4] [*=+] [4es]
Aug-2029 [+ 1 [*+4] 67396 [+ [+#4] [+ =] [*+4] [**4] [+49]
Aug-2029 [==4] 1 [+ 67397 [*=2) [**2) [**] [*=] =] [==*] [#4]
Aug-2029 [***] 1 [+ 69691 [25H) [282) *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
Sep-2029 [*+4] 1 [*++] 67398 [++*] [+e2] [***] [*+4] [+ [*=+] [++9]
Sep-2029 [==2] 1 [**+ 67399 [*2] [#22] [*=+] [==2] [=+%] [==2] [#24]
Sep-2029 [***] 1 | 69692 [at] [342] *(7) 7377 (2023) Firm [***] % bl [**] ]
Qet-2029 [*+4] 1 [*+4] 67400 [++%] [ee] [*+4] [*+4] [+ [#+4] [+e0]
Oct-2029 [**4 1 *++] 69693 s k| *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm (s ok Py [** il
Oct-2029 [***] 1 ] 69694 e el | *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=*] [***) [** (**] [
Nov-2029 [==*] 1 [**r] 67401 [*%] [es] [*=] [*=*] [**v] [==) [+en]
Nov-2028 | [***] 1 **4 60695 [*** ** *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [ (45 I**4 (== 1+
Nov-2029 [*** 1 69695 | | *(7) 737-7 {2023} Firm [* [*4 7] [***] i |
Dec-2029 [e27] 1 | bl 67403 b (28] =72 i { | ekl s
Dec-2029 [**] 1 "+ 67402 [***] [#e] [**] [**] [***] [**] [**9]
Jan-2030 it 1 [ 59697 fbastd| (254 *(7) 7377 {2023) Firm [ [*+] [**4] [ |
Jan-2030 [***] 1 [+ 69638 it | [2E8] *{7) 7377 {2023) Firm b [***] I***] [***] **
1an-2030 [ 1 [+ 59699 [ (2] *(7) 7377 {2023) Firm [ [ [***] [ 1]
Feb-2030 [**] 1 | k| 69700 ik | lbddd| *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [**¥] [***] [**+ [***] {***]
Feb-2030 [**%) 1 [*+4] 69701 {=8] e *{7) 737-7 (2023) Firm kel {t+r) o [*+4) il |
Feb.2030 [*] 1 [+ s9702 [*°] [#=*] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [**] [o] [+ [**] [+
Feb-2030 [*=*) 1 == 69703 [iecid] [R8R} *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm it [ i (== [+
Mar-2030 [**¥] 1 [+ 69704 fEee] lighasl | *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [**%] [**%] | k| b pe)
Mar-2030 [*=+] 1 [#++] 55705 [++5] [+es] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=4) [*=4] [#++] [*=4] [ee]
Mar-2030 [***] 1 " 69706 fica | [RES) *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [2*%] ***] 1**] [***] i |
Mar-2030 [==+] 1 [*++] 69707 [*2] [22] {7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=2] [*=2] [=+%] [==2] [+22)
Apr-2030 [***] 1 [***] 69708 (g [**2 *(7) 7377 (2023) Firm {2241 L] [e*+] {244 [***]
Apr-2030 ] 1 I+ 69709 (bt (2R *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm et il *** 2% ol
Apr-2030 [*=) 1 [*+ 59710 [**%] [#e] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=%) [*=*) ] [=*) [res]
Apr-2030 [22#] 1 =] 69711 %3] 2] *(7) 737-7 {2023} Firm [**%] {721 | st | (2] =]
May-2030 [**] 1 [*++] 69712 [*+*] [eee] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [**] [*=] [+ [*+4] [+e0]
May-2030 | [***) 1 69713 | fea] *{7) 7377 {2023) Firm [tee] (245} I***] [y |
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(11)| Date (3.2} Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e Note Price Per A/P [+ [***1 [+ ***1
| May-2030 {*%) 1 [+ 69714 [ [258] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [$4+] ['*9) [**] il )
May-2030 [**+] 1 ] 69715 [*+%] [#+4] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [***] [**4] [+ [#*4] [++4]
Jun-2030 [==] 1 ] 69716 [*+%] [+=] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=*] [***) [+ [==*] [++]
Jun-2030 i 1 [+ 69717 [t [***] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [***] [**+] [+ [*=+] [
Jun-2030 [*+4] 1 [*++] 59718 [**4] [%44] *{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [***] [***] [++4] [***] [
Jun-2030 [** 1 *** 59713 [ [4es *(7) 7377 {2023) Firm [***] [***] [+ (it i
Jul-2030 [*=*) 1 [**4] 69720 [*=2] ] *(7) 7377 (2023) Firm [*=*) [*=*) [=*4] [*=*] [++4]
Jul-2030 [zt 1 | e 69721 [25H) [282) *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [2e] [£2f] | | 222 s
Jul-2030 [+ 1 [*44 69722 [ k| *(7) 7377 {2023) Firm [*** [*** [+5%] =4 P
Jul-2030 [==*) 1 =4 59723 [**%) [*=2] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=*) [==*) [=*4) [==) [++2]
Aug-2030 4] 1 [*+*] 69724 [ [388) *{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=+] [*=+] [**] e i |
Aug-2030 [**+] 1 [#+4] 69725 [++#] [++2] +(7) 7377 (2023) Firm [*=+] [*=+] [#+4] [**+] [++4]
Aug2030 | [**%) 1 1*++] 69726 fean) e 4{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [ (% ) [ras) it}
| Aug-2030 [***] 1 ] 69727 [EEE]; [EReY; *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=*] [***) [** (**] (***]
Sep-2030 | [***] 1 1=+ 69728 [e=e] [4as] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm = [ I***] [ ek
Sep2030 | [**¥] 1 **4] 69729 [+ 1= +(7) 7377 (2023) Firm 1=+ 14 14 == [+
5ep-2030 [**] 1 *+] 59730 [*=#] [+=2] +(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [**4] [**4 [=++] [**#] [++3)
Sep-2030 =] 1 | bl 69731 b (28] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm =72 i { | ekl i
Oct-2030 [**] 1 et B9732 [ imhi *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm i [ 1] = [}
Oct-2030 i | 1 s 69733 [xe8) [e4) *{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [2a%] [**%) ***] [***) [***]
Oct-2030 [=**] 1 | 69734 [=4) [ *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm b | [ [ =] il |
Oct-2030 [*=] 1 [a] 69735 1" [*=] +(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=] =] [*** [==] [*=]
Nov-2030 [**¥] 1 {\aaad 69736 [***) [***] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm k| G % [***] et
Wov-2030 k| 1 [*4] 69737 it | [sa3] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm kel {t+r) o [*+4) il |
Nov-2030 [***] 1 [+ 58738 [ [0 +(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [***] [***] [+ [***] 1]
Dec2030 | [**¥] 1 [+ 69739 ) {Hadt *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [ [*=*] [+ ey [
Dec-2030 [¥a#) 1 [+ 69740 feee] (e8] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [**¢] [ i | (=% P
Dec-2030 e8] 1 ki 69741 e [$28) *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [227] b 192 [£42] i
Jan-2031 | [**%) 1 ** 69742 [*2e] [2ee} *(7) 7377 (2023) Firm [*27] [2=7] 1] bl kitd |
J3n-2031 [==*) 1 [***] 69743 [*%) [*=2) (7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=*) [*=%) [=*4) [==*) [++2)
Jan-2031 [***] 1 [***] 69744 (g [**2] *(7) 737-7 (2023 Firm {2241 L] [e*+] {244 (*4
Feb-2031 [***] 1 | il 659745 el | il | *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [ [***] bl [***] [***]
Feb-2031 [==%] 1 [**+] 59746 [*=2] [*=2] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=*] [==*] =+ [==*] [++2]
Feb-2031 [22#] 1 =] 69747 28] 2] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm ki {721 | st | (2] =]
Feb-2031 | [***] 1 "+ 69748 [ [sea] *4{7) 737-7 (2023) Firm (=5 ke  Ca P P
Mar-2031 |  [**¥] 1 1*+4] 69749 [ e +{7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [***] [248) 4 [ |
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1)(11)| Date (3.2} Aireraft (Airframe) MNumber®(2) | Facter Forecast e Note Price Per A/P | ***] [24]: b
Mar-2031 [***] 1 59750 [ [#58] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [o2] ik [+  dd il
Mar-2031 [**+] 1 [*+4] c9751 (2] (20 +{7] 737-7 {2023) Firm [*+*] [+ [++4] [+ [eee]
Mar-2031 [==*] 1 =+ 69752 [+==] (=2 +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm = [ [=+4] [==*] [+=2]
Apr-2031 b 1 ¥+ 59753 i3] ikid | *+(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [***] [**4] | [#*#] [***]
Apr-2031 [er4] 1 | ik 65754 | [#¥e] *{7) 7377 {2023) Firm [244] | il [#*4] [r+]
Apr-2031 [==*] 1 ** 69755 =] [#ra] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm "% L] ¥ ™ [**=]
Apr-2031 [==4] 1 (4] 69756 [+ [++] +(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*=+) [+ (4] [==+] (422
May-2031 [**4] 1 | i) 64757 2% [249] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm L [£24] [ [#24] bl |
May-2031 [*#*] 1 bl 69758 [#*%] skl *(7) 737-7 {2023) Eirm [***] [**4] il [*%4] [***]
May-2031 [==+) 1 [**4 69759 [22] ] (7) 7377 (2023) Firm [+ [+ [+ [==+] [2e]
May-2031 [**%] 1 bl 69760 [**€] [H48] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [**%) [***] | vk} e ksl
Jun-2031 [***] 1 I+ 65761 ***1 [**=] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [**4] [**4] | | [**4] el
Jun-2031 (2% 1 I+ 69762 (hd | [as] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm (ieha) [**Y] i kel ey
Jun-2031 [*=%] 1 ]| 59763 [EER] [249] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [ % ** [2¥%] 1
Jun-2031 [#=*] 1 [#+7] 59764 [*7] [ee] *(7) 7377 {2023) Firm 2] [ [=*%] [=**] (07
Jul-2031 [***] 1 [+ 69765 [ el *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [eus) (s | [+ [+
Jul-2031 [*** 1 69766 | | *(7) 737-7 {2023} Firm [* [*4 7] [***] i |
Jul-2031 il 1 ) 69767 (b [289] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm bl iutd = i gl
Jul-2031 ***1 1 - 69768 [et] (8% *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [***1 ki [***] |
Aug-2031 [*24] 1 i 59769 [ sl | *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [24%] [*+9] [ [*5%) kel |
Aug-2031 [***] 1 | 69770 | £ *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm b | [ [ =] il |
Aug-2031 [ 1 > 69771 [ (== *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [ = [=**] =" [+
Aug-2031 [**4] 1 **] 69772 [*¢] k| *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*%4] [***) { bk ** |
| Sep-2031 [**¥] 1 | | 69773 | [Ea8] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm ] {**4) [**4) sl |
Sep-2031 [*+*] 1 [*+4] 69774 [+**1 [0 +(7)737-7 (2023) Firm [+ [+ [+4] [*+*] (491
Sep-2031 (**% 1 69775 [ =] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm b {***) | (=59 [***]
| sSep-2031 [ 1 69776 e | [h8] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [**4] [A4) | ghas | (25 ]
Oct-2031 [*=+] 1 [#++] 59777 [#2] (oo +{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=] [=+] [#++] [#+] [4ee]
Oct-2031 " 1 ) 65778 el | [ees] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=* [ray] b [ |
Oct-2031 [==2) 1 [**4] 69779 |25 [s22) *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [*=2) [=2) [=*] [==5) (22
Oct-2031 [***] 1 [+ 69780 4] 2] *{7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [l ] [+ [**4] il
Nov-2031 [*=*] 1 I+ 69781 | Ll *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm s **4 el (=4 |
Nov-2031 [#**] 1 [*++] 59782 [*] [+ +{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [+ [ [#*%] [=+*] [+
Nov-2031 [er] 1 69783 [0 [253] *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [2*%] [***] 1***] [**%] k|
Dec-2031 [***] 1 r* 69784 =] [esk] *(7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [***] [5a4 1 *** P
Dec-2031 [***] 1 ] 69785 (il el *{7) 737-7 {2023) Firm [424] [oe8] [rex] [aee] [**4
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Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729

Table 1B To

Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

737-7 Aircraft

Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):

Invoice Escalation Manufacturer Escalation Estimate
Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Serial Escalation Adv. Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1){11)| Date(3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Number®(2) Factor Forecast e Note Price Per A/P b f | | Lo o |
Dec-2031 "' 1 b 59786 [ i *(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm [*2%] ¥ { ki | (i (ke |
Total: 300
bt e}

*(2} Manufacturer Serial Numbers {MSN) are for reference only and are subject to change.

*3.1)[**%]

*Ear

“(3.3) [
“a)[*=*]

*{5) Substitutions: These one hundred and ninety-six {196} Aircraft were substituted into 737-8 in 5A-16 - 5A-23, 5A-24, reference Letter Agreement Nos, SWA-PA-03729-LA-2103755, SWA-PA-3729-LA-2202855R6 and this Table 18 for pricing terms
and conditions for these one hundred and ninetv-six (1961 substituted Alrcraft
*{6) 737-8 Sub: Original Options Substituted into -7 SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106471R2 / SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106473R2
*(7) 737-7 (2023) Firm: New one hundred and sixteen (108} -7 2023 Firm A/C SWA-PA-03729-LA-2304184

*{(8) 737-8 Sub: 2020 Options Substituted into -7 SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106471R2 / SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106473R2
*(9) Reschedule Right/2025 Fiexible Delivery Positions provided per LA-2400908
*{10) 737-8 Sub: 2021 Option Aircraft substituted into 737-7 Aircraft (Qty: 14 in SA-24) per SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106471R3 / SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106473R4
*(11) No change to delivery date from 54-22, Updated Delivery Guidance will be provided separately in Delay Characterization Notice,

Motes:
e+

SWA-PA-03729 107953-1F 116795-1F 116953-1F 118300-1F
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Airframe Model/MTOW:

737-8

Attachment 1-B To
Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

181,200 pounds Detail Specification:

DO19A00R-5 {5/1/2017) 4020 External Fest

Engine Model/Thrust: CrMLEAP-1828" 27,900 pounds Airframe Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: Jul-11 Mon-Standard

Airframe Price: [*=4 Engine Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: Jul-11 Mon-Standard

Optional Features: ] |

Sub-Total of Airframe and Features: ot | Airframe Escalation Data:

Engine Price (Per Aircraft): *** Base Year Index (ECI): [***]

Aircraft Basic Price (Excluding BFE/SPE): [+*9] Base Year Index (CP1): [***]

Buyer ish i (BFE) [***]

Seller P (SPE) [***]

Deposit per Aircraft: ***

Invoice Escalation Option Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Escalation Exercise Date Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1) Date(3.2) | Aircraft (Airframe) | Factor Forecast Deadline [***] Note Price Per A/P ** [***] [***] ***
Sep-2026 r* 1 1 [** [** [**7 =7 7 7 "= [ **7
Sep-2026 [***] 1 [***] [++4] [++4] [**4] ==+ = *=] [*=4) [*+%] [**4]
Sep-2026 ™ 1 = [2e4] [ [ [**] =" | [***] [***]
Nov-2026 [*** 1 [***] [++4) [++4) [**+] [**+] [***] [*==] [*=+) [*+*) [=*+]
Now-2026 Lol 1 *** {re] i iz | il | el { i | [***] et mih
Dec-2026 ***] 1 ***] [++4] [++4] [*+*] [*** **4 *** [*=%) [*+%] [***]
Dec-2026 [++4] 1 [++2] [#+9] [++4] [#+4] [#+%] [*=¢] [*=4] [#+4) [++4] [#+4]
Jan-2027 [++4] 1 [++4] [+44] [#44] [++4] [**] 1#+*1 #**1 [**4] [#+4] [#+4]
Jan-2027 (**) 1 (*) () (=) () (=) ] ] (=] () =)
Feb-2027 [++4] 1 [#+4] [+44] [++4] [#+4] [*+# [#=¢] *** [4=4) [#+%] [#+4]
Feb-2027 5] 1 (el | [o] [ 224 5] { ki ] [l | [** %4 P
Mar-2027 (**) 1 (*) (9 (=] s (=] i} ] Whad ) =+
Mar-2027 [*+4] 1 P+ [++4] [++4] [#+4] [+ 1**1 #**1 [+*4] [++%] [*+4]
Jun-2027 i | 1 i | [ 2] [£*%] e | ks | k| [ | ]
Aug-2027 [*** 1 [*** [*+4] [*+4] [***] [*** *** ** [*** [**%] [***
Sep-2027 [*+*] 1 [***] [#+4] [++4] [*+4] [***] ***] ] [*=4] [++%] [**+]
Sep-2027 [*** 1 [*** [**2) [**4) [**+] [**=) [*=5] [*==] [*=%) [***) [=*+]
Oct2027 [***] 1 [***] [++4] [*+4] [***] [***] =] =] [*=* [***] [***]
Oct-2027 [ 1 [ [***] [***] [***] =] = = [***) [***] [***]
Nov-2027 [**2] 1 [**2] [*+4] [++4] [**+] [==%] [*=%] [*=2] [*=2) [**%] [**%]
Mov-2027 [++4] 1 [+ [++4] [#+4] [#+4] [***] #**] #** [#+4] [#+#] [*++]
Dec-2027 [**) 1 (**) ) £ ) [ ] ads: () (=] [
Dec-2027 [++4] 1 [#+4] [+44] [++4] [#+4] [#=+ [#=¢] #=*] 1424 [+44] [#+4]
SA-24
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Attachment 1-B To
Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invoice Escalation Option Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft {Amts. Due/Mos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation | Number of Factor (3.3) Escalation Exercise Date Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1) Date (3.2) Aircraft {Airframe) Factor Forecast Deadline **=) Note Price Per A/P [**4 b | [***] ***
Dec-2027 [*+*] 1 [*+*] [#+4] [++4] [*+4] =] ***] **] [**4) [++4] [**4]
Jan-2028 [***] 1 [*+*] [++4] [*+4] [+++] [=*+] [***] **=] [*=%] [*+%] [=*+]
Total: 25
(1) [=*¥]
*(2) Manufacturer's serial numbers [MSNs) are for reference only and are subject to change
*(3.1) [***)
*3.2)[**]
*33) [
Note:
(1) [***}
SA-24
SWA-PA-D3729 - 110647T4R8 Boeing Proprietary Page 2




Attachment 1-C To

Letter Agreement SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Airframe Model/MTOW: 737-8 181,200 pounds Detail Specification: DO19AD08-S [5/1/2017)

Engine Model/Thrust: crmLEAP-1828" 28,800 pounds Airframe Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: Jul-11 Mon-Standard

Airframe Price: [*** Engine Price Base Year/Escalation Formula: Jul-11 Mon-Standard

Optional Features: [***]

Sub-Total of Airframe and Features: [**¥ Airframe Escalation Data:

Engine Price (Per Aircraft): [*=" Base Year Index (ECI): =

Aircraft Basic Price (Excluding BFE/SPE): [+ Base Year Index (CPI): [ |

Buyer Furnished Equipment (BFE) Estimate: **

Seller Purchased Equipment (SPE) Estimate: [***]

Deposit per Aircraft: [**4

Invaice Escalation Option Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts, Due/Mos. Priar to Delivery):
Delivery | Escalation | Number of Factor (3.3} Escalation Exercise Date Adv Payment Base | At Signing 24Mos. [21/18/12/9/6 Mos. Total
Date*(1) Date (3.2) Aircraft (Airframe) Factor Forecast Deadline [***] Motes Price Per A/P [=**] [***] [***] ***]
tenz028 | (7] 1 [=*7] [ [+ [**] 2] (4 [**) [ [ =+
len-z028 | (7] 1 [#+4] ) i) [444] =4 [+ [++4] [++7] [+ [+
Feb0zs | (7] 1 [**7] [ [** [**] (2] (4 [**) [***] [ [+
Febonze | e N o) P 5 = o o (sosp = i o
marz028 | [++] 1 [+++] 14 | [++] 1+ L] [#+4] [++4] 14 il
er2028 | (ovr] N jein) ez =0 = = e (s} =T ) P
Apr2o2s | [+ [#++] 14 | [+ 1+ 14 [#+4] [++*] [+ [+
Apr2028 | (7] 1 [*7] ] licd) [452] (i) o] *7) [*"] [ )
way 208 | [+ 1 #+4] 14 (4 [+ [ 14 [£+4] [#++] il [+
May2028 | [*+7) 1 i) [E ] [54] 1= e [**] [***] [ [+
wnz2028 | (+44] 1 [#+4] 14 [+ [++] 1+ 14 [#+4] [+++] [+ [#+]
jon2028 | (7] 1 [*7) i | [##] [54] [ [ [*] [***] [+ [+
sizozs | (4 1 [=+7] ) ) [+ ) ] [=+7] [=+1] ] =]
5ul-2028 [++4] 1 [#+4] ] [+ [++] ] [+ [#+4] [++4] [ [+
g | oo ¢ ey = = =5 =5 fo jési — ooy S
aug2028 | (4] 1 [#+4] il [+ [++] il 14 [#+4] [++*] [+ il
sep-2028 | (77 1 [=*7] IS ] [**] 22 o] ") [**] 1 =]
sep2028 | [+ 1 #+4] il (4 [++] 1+ [+ [#+4] [+4] [+ [+
oc2078 | (7] 1 [=*7) iy ) [**] [t (4 [**) [ [ [=*]
octzoe | [+ 1 [#+4] [#4 (4 [++] 14 14 [#+4] [£+4] [+ [+]
Nov-2028 | [**7] 1 ] ) (** [**] [0 [ [r*) [#+*) [ [=*]
Nov-z028 | [+*4] 1 T ] ] 444 (e ] [=+] [£+4] [ [+
Dec2028 | (7] 1 [=*7) ) [+ [**] ) [+ [**) [**] [ =]
bec2028 | [+ 1 =471 (=4 (4 [+ [ i+ [=+4] [£++] [ [
Total 24
SWAPA-03T2S-LAL106474RE Boeing Proprietary
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Attachment 1-C To

Letter Agreement SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8
Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and Advance Payments

Invaice Escalation Option Escalation Estimate Advance Payment Per Aircraft (Amts. Due/Maos. Prior to Delivery):
Delivery Escalation Number of Factor (3.3) Escalation Exercise Date Adv Payment Base At Signing 24 Mos. 1/18/12/9/6 Mos. Tatal
Date*(1) | Date(3.2) Aircraft [Airframe) Factor Forecast Deadline [***] Notes Price Per A/P [***] [**++] [**+] [***]
*1) [**4]

*(2) Manufacturer’s serial numbers {MSNs) are for reference only and are subject to change

=3.1)[**"]

32 [**]
330

Note:

e
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SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6

Southwest Airlines Co.
2702 Love Field Drive
P.O. Box 36611

Dallas, Texas 75235-1611

Subject: 2023-2025 MAX Production Plan

References: 1) Purchase Agreement

(collectively, Aircraft)

No. PA-03729 (Purchase Agreement)
between The Boeing Company (Boeing) and Southwest Airlines Co.
(Customer) relating to model 737-8 and model 737-7 aircraft

2) Table 1A to the Purchase Agreement entitled “Table 1A to Purchase
Agreement No. PA-03729 Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and

Advance Payments 737-8 Aircraft’ (Table 1A)

3) Table 1B to the Purchase Agreement entitled “Table 1B to Purchase
Agreement No. PA-03729 Aircraft Delivery, Description, Price and

Advance Payments 737-7 Aircraft” (Table 1B)

This letter agreement (Letter Agreement) amends and supplements the Purchase
Agreement. All terms used but not defined in this Letter Agreement shall have the same

meaning as in the Purchase Agreement.

T 737-8 Special Substitution Aircraft

1.1 [™]

, Boeing and Customer have agreed to the substituton of one hundred
fifty-three (153) model 737-7 Aircraft with scheduled escalation delivery months in
January 2023 through August 2025 (737-8 Special 2023-2025 Substitution Aircraft),
as shown in the table immediately below and reflected in Table 1A and Table 1B to the

Purchase Agreement.

: 1 Quantity of 737-8
Escalation Delivery | special 2023-2025
Substitution Aircraft
January 2023 10
February 2023 10
March 2023 10
April 2023 10

SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6
2023 MAX Production Plan

BOEING PROPRIETARY
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May 2023

June 2023

July 2023
August 2023
September 2023
October 2023
November 2023
December 2023
January 2024
February 2024
March 2024
April 2024

May 2024

June 2024
November 2024
January 2025
February 2025
March 2025
April 2025

May 2025

June 2025
August 2025
Total

~N|O| | = (00|00 D& | (W N U1 W00

—
—_

[ A= (L B

-
(2]

12 ™

SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6 SA-24
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1 .3 [t*-a]

1 ‘4 [***]

2. Assignment

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Purchase Agreement, the rights and
obligations described in (i) this Letter Agreement and (ii) Letter Agreement No. SWA-PA-
03729-LA-2103755 are provided to Customer in consideration of Customer's becoming
the operator of the Aircraft and cannot be assigned in whole or in part.

3. Confidentiality

Customer understands that certain commercial and financial information contained
in this Letter Agreement is considered by Boeing as confidential and has value precisely
because it is not available generally to other parties. Customer agrees to limit the
disclosure of the contents of this Letter Agreement to (a) its directors and officers, (b)
employees of Customer with a need to know the contents for performing its obligations
(including, without limitation, those employees performing accounting, finance,
administration and other functions necessary to finance and purchase, deliver or lease
the Aircraft) and who understand they are not to disclose its contents to any other person
or entity (other than those to whom disclosure is permitted by this Article) without the prior
written consent of Boeing and (c) any auditors and attorneys of Customer who have a
need to know such information and have signed a confidentiality agreement in the same
form and substance similar to this Article, or are otherwise bound by a confidentiality
obligation. Disclosure to other parties is not permitted without Boeing's consent except as

SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6 SA-24
2023-2025 MAX Production Plan Page 3
BOEING PROPRIETARY




@Jﬂflﬁﬂ

may be required by applicable law or governmental regulations. Customer shall be fully

responsible to Boeing for compliance with such obligations.

Very truly yours,
THE BOEING COMPANY

By /s/ McKenzie Kuckhahn

Name McKenzie Kuckhahn

Its Attorney-In-Fact

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this

Date: May 30, 2025

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.

By /s/ Jon Stephens

Name Jon Stephens

Its VP Fleet Management

SWA-PA-03729-LA-2202855R6
2023-2025 MAX Production Plan
BOEING PROPRIETARY
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SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106475R7

Southwest Airlines Co.
2702 Love Field Drive
P.O. Box 36611

Dallas, Texas 75235-1611

Subject: [**4

References: 1) Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729 (Purchase Agreement)
between The Boeing Company (Boeing) and Southwest Airlines Co.
(Customer) relating to Model 737-8 and Model 737-7 aircraft

2) Letter Agreement SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106474R8 entitled “Option
Aircraft” (Option Aircraft Letter Agreement)

This letter agreement (Letter Agreement) amends and supplements the Purchase
Agreement. All terms used but not defined in this Letter Agreement shall have the same
meaning as in the Purchase Agreement.

1 . [***]




@ﬂﬂffﬂa
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2. [‘ki*]

3. Assignment.

Unless otherwise noted herein, the [***] described in this Letter Agreement are
provided [***] to Customer and in consideration of Customer's taking title to the
Option Aircraft at time of delivery and becoming the operator of the Option Aircraft.
This Letter Agreement cannot be assigned, in whole or in part, without the prior written
consent of Boeing.

4, Confidentiality

Customer understands that certain commercial and financial information contained
in this Letter Agreement is considered by Boeing as confidential and has value precisely
because it is not available generally to other parties. Customer agrees to limit the
disclosure of the contents of this Letter Agreement to (a) its directors and officers, (b)
employees of Customer with a need to know the contents for performing its obligations
(including, without limitation, those employees performing accounting, finance,
administration and other functions necessary to finance and purchase, deliver or lease
the Aircraft) and who understand they are not to disclose its contents to any other person
or entity (other than those to whom disclosure is permitted by this Article) without the prior
written consent of Boeing and (c) any auditors and attorneys of Customer who have a
need to know such information and have signed a confidentiality agreement in the same
form and substance similar to this Article, or are otherwise bound by a confidentiality
obligation. Disclosure to other parties is not permitted without Boeing's consent except as
may be required by applicable law or governmental regulations. Customer shall be fully
responsible to Boeing for compliance with such obligations.

SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106475R7 SA-24
[**1 Page 5
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Very truly yours,
THE BOEING COMPANY

By Is/ McKenzie Kuckhahn

Name McKenzie Kuckhahn

Its Attorney-In-Fact

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this

Date: May 30, 2025

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.

By /s/ Jon Stephens

Name Jon Stephens

Its VP Fleet Management

SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106475R7
[ii’*]
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SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106473R4

Southwest Airlines Co.
2702 Love Field Drive
P.O. Box 36611

Dallas, Texas 75235-1611

Subject: [**4

References: 1) Purchase Agreement No. PA-03729 (Purchase Agreement)
between The Boeing Company (Boeing) and Southwest Airlines Co.
(Customer) relating to Model 737-8 and Model 737-7 aircraft

2) Letter  Agreement SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106471R2 entitled
“Substitute Aircraft” (Substitution Letter)

This letter agreement (Letter Agreement) amends and supplements the Purchase
Agreement. All terms used but not defined in this Letter Agreement shall have the same
meaning as in the Purchase Agreement.

1 . [***]

SWA-PA-03729-LA-110647 3R4 SA-24
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2- [‘l**]
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3. [***]
SWA-PA-03729-LA-110647 3R4 SA-24
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4- [i*k]
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5. [‘**]
SWA-PA-03729-LA-110647 3R4 SA-24
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6. Assignment.

Unless otherwise noted herein, [***] described in this Letter Agreement are
provided [***] to Customer and in consideration of Customer’s taking title to the Substitute
Aircraft at time of delivery and becoming the operator of the Substitute Aircraft. This
Letter Agreement cannot be assigned, in whole or in part, without the prior written
consent of Boeing.

Z. Confidentiality

Customer understands that certain commercial and financial information contained
in this Letter Agreement is considered by Boeing as confidential and has value precisely
because it is not available generally to other parties. Customer agrees to limit the
disclosure of the contents of this Letter Agreement to (a) its directors and officers, (b)
employees of Customer with a need to know the contents for performing its obligations
(including, without limitation, those employees performing accounting, finance,
administration and other functions necessary to finance and purchase, deliver or lease
the Aircraft) and who understand they are not to disclose its contents to any other person
or entity (other than those to whom disclosure is permitted by this Article) without the prior
written consent of Boeing and (c) any auditors and attorneys of Customer who have a
need to know such information and have signed a confidentiality agreement in the same
form and substance similar to this Article, or are otherwise bound by a confidentiality
obligation. Disclosure to other parties is not permitted without Boeing's consent except as
may be required by applicable law or governmental regulations. Customer shall be fully
responsible to Boeing for compliance with such obligations.

---- Rest of this page is blank ----
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Very truly yours,
THE BOEING COMPANY

THE BOEING COMPANY

By Is/ Mckenzie Kuckhahn

Name McKenzie Kuckhahn

Its Attorney-In-Fact

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this

Date:  May 30, 2025

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO.

By /s/ Jon Stephens

Name Jon Stephens

Its VP Fleet Management
SWA-PA-03729-LA-1106473R4 SA-24
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Robert E. Jordan, President, Chief Executive Officer, & Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Southwest Airlines Co., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 of Southwest Airlines Co.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this
report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's
auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: July 24, 2025
By: /s/Robert E. Jordan
Robert E. Jordan

President, Chief Executive Officer, & Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors
(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Tom Doxey, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer of Southwest Airlines Co., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 of Southwest Airlines Co.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this
report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's
auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: July 24, 2025
By: /s/ Tom Doxey
Tom Doxey

Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)



Exhibit 32
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Southwest Airlines Co. (the “Company”) for the period ended June 30, 2025 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “Report”), Robert E. Jordan, President, Chief Executive Officer, & Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company, and Tom Doxey,
Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer of the Company, each certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and
2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: July 24, 2025
By: /s/Robert E. Jordan
Robert E. Jordan

President, Chief Executive Officer, & Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors
(Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ Tom Doxey,
Tom Doxey

Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)



